
  

 

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:        2.20.14        
 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, February 25, 2014 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 
75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI. 

 
COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 

 
III. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be approved 

on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion.  Please 
indicate to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 
A. Minutes –2.11.14 Regular Council Meeting 

B. Payment of Bills 
C. Appointments to Boards & Commissions 
D. Licenses 

1. Extend Liquor License Premises to Parking Lot on March 8 from 11 a.m. – 
Midnight for Nick’s at 74½ N Second Street  

2. One- and/or Two-year Operators’ Licenses 
E. Permits 

1. Walk – National Multiple Sclerosis Society – WI Chapter (1 mile/3 mile) for 
April 27 

2. Banner – American Cancer Society Relay for Life for April 14-28 
 
IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit 

comments to no more than five minutes 
 
V. REPORTS – 

A. Committee Reports (Council or Staff Representative) 
1. Airport Commission (Nickels) 1.13.14  
2. Community Safe Routes Committee(Steiner) 1.20.14 
3. Historic Preservation Commission (Kilian) 1.28.14 
4. Water & Sewer Commission (Kilian, Steiner, Bonin) 1.13.14 

 
B. Other Reports 

1. Building Inspector Report  
2. Department Progress Reports  
 

VI.   ACTION ITEMS –  
A. Sidewalk Waiver: Culver’s Restaurant - 375 E. Business Hwy. 151 [1.28.14] 
B. Ordinance to Adopt WI Statutes Regarding Unlawful Use of Computerized 

Communication Systems and Harassment [2.11.14]  
C. City Attorney Contract [2.11.14] 
D. City of Platteville Parks Endowment Fund – Beining Trust [1.14.14] 
E. City Hall Task Force Plan Recommendation [1.14.14] 
 



  

 

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:        2.20.14        
 

VII.    INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION –    
A. Rental License Inspection Program, Ordinances and Fees  
B. Parking Lot– 4th and Furnace   
C. Zoning Code Amendments – Building Height and Set-back Requirements  
D. Contract 1-14: Broadway Reconstruction 
E. Contract 2-14 Weed & Grass Mowing  
F. Extended Taxi Service Hours for 2014 
G. Purchase of 4.8 parcel from Jim and Doris Harms  
H. Legion Park Endowment Fund  
I. Beining Trust Donation to EMS 
J. PCA – Moving Platteville Outdoors Project 

 
VIII.    ADJOURNMENT 

 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  

53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 

 



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
FBBRUARY lt,20t4

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by President
Nickels at7:06 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Mike Denn, Barbara Daus, Barb Stockhausen, Dick Bonin, Ken Kilian, Eileen Nickels, and
Patrice Steiner. Absent: None.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion by Stockhausen, second by Bonin to approve the consent calendar as follows: January 28,2014
Council Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of $1,370,978.20; January Financial Report; One-year
Operator License to Karen T. Welsh; Two-year Operator License to Morgan J. Bachhuber, Jamie B.
Palzkill, Danielle E. Rodenkirch, and Tarah L. Rote. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS. OB SERVATIONS AND PETITIONS
None.

REPORTS
A. Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by the Commission on Aging, Historic

Preservation Committee, and Plan Commission. Ken Kilian extended an invitation from the
Historic Preservation Committee to an Expo on March 7. They are working on putting together
different signage. There will be a Historic Dinner on March ''l at the Episcopal Church with a
silent auction at 5:30 p.m., meal at 6:00 p.m. and a presentation by Kent Scheuerell on the history
of Platteville at 7:00 p.m. On March I there will be an Expo from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. with
presenters in City Hall and a presentation following that evening at the Badger Bar by the author
of a book on Taverns in Wisconsin. More information will be forthcoming.

B. Other Reports
1. Airport Financial Report for January 2014
2. Cþ Attorney Itemized Statement
3. Water/Sewer Revenue and Expenditures for January 2014
4. Department Progress Reports - Kilian asked City Attorney McGraw if the Prevailing Wage

issue was a continuing thing or will it get resolved? Attorney McGraw stated the issue has
been in litigation and pending since 2008 and is in limbo. Kilian asked about the Kallenbach
Rental Code Litigation. Attorney McGraw stated that he and City Manager Larry Bierke and
Dave Pellatier had a phone conference today. The l5-month redemption period started
January 15, 2013 and we are approaching the end of that period. The call today was to
discuss what the Cify will do and what order. This information will be presented to the
Council on April 8 with action following at the next Council meeting. They will obtain titles
if not redeemed and get direction from Council on acquiring deeds for properties. Kilian
asked about the item "transfer of cemetery lots" - was this routine or something else?
McGraw stated it was routine and not significant. Kilian asked to see the 2003 truck that had
an axle come off. Currently Kilian is planning a visit to the garage on Thursday afternoon.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Ordinance to Adopt WI Statutes Regarding rJnkmful Use of Computerized Communication

Systems and Harassment - To account for advancements in technology, the Police Department
would like to adopt the State Statutes so they can cite at a municipal level. Previously, the
District Attorney would have to prosecute. Fines will be brought forward and there is a penalty
provision in the statute. Action at next meeting.

Page 1 of3



B. Council Meeting Information Due Dates - Steiner said that she feels rushed to set the agenda.
She reads her packets Friday nights and over the weekend. This would allow staff time to get
additional information. Daus stated that if the Council receives packets on Thursday afternoons,
with City Hall being closed on Fridays, they could be unable to get answers until Monday - one
day before the meeting. Kilian agreed with Daus' statement and stated that this might lead to
transparency issues. Daus wondered if the packet could be delivered Thursday mornings. Bierke
stated this would depend on how large the packets are due to photocopying. If the Council were
receptive to receiving packets in electronic form, the time to prepare would be greatly reduced.
Nickels stated that one more day to get the most information would be helpful. Kilian suggested
setting the agenda the day after the Council meeting for the next one. Nickels stated the
consensus seems to be for Thursday delivery.

C. City Attorney Contract - Every two years the contract is reviewed. It has been six years since
there has been an increase in the Cþ Attorney's rates. Kilian asked what the $25 increase was
based on. McGraw stated that he has been charging $150 to other clients for the past six to eight
years and wants to charge the same to the City. Bonin stated this was reasonable. Kilian asked
about the $350 charge for travel in January and about mileage reimbursement. McGraw stated he
charges $350 for travel to and from Lancaster and since the route is the same, the fee doesn't
change. His contract states he can charge for mileage, but he has never charged it. Action at next
meeting.

WORK SESSION
Bike Trail Update from the PCA - Mike Penn,220 Elm Street presented for the PCA. Eileen Nickels,
Angie Wright, Cindy Tang, and Gene Weber went to the DNR in Madison to seek grant funds for trail
improvements. The DNR encouraged delay of the $100k for the bridge project and to put those funds for
the paving and lighting from behind Menard's through the City to UWP Markee Drive. A proposal is
being prepared for submission to the DNR with total project costs to be approximately $ 1.2 million. The
DNR requires a 50% match ($600k). The existing $100k will be used with the additional $500k being
solicited from other sources including: grant funding from corporations and foundations, UWP and the
UWP Foundation, in-kind services from UWP students, local businesses, and the City. They believe they
can raise $450k and would request $150k from the City toward the $1.2 million trail improvement
project. The grant proposal (by Angie Wright) must be submitted by the City by Mray 1, 2014.
Notification of the award would come in late summer or September. Work would start in 2015. (The
other three projects currentþ slated would have to be delayed as well as those funds will be used for the
lighting and paving if approved.)

Denn asked if this would be a multluse trail that would allow snowmobiles and/or ATVs. Public Works
Director Howard Crofoot stated that due to major sections of the trail to Belmont being on DOT land, the
trail is for bikes and pedestrians only - no motorized vehicles. There are regulations regarding those
vehicles within the City limits. Amy Seeboth,455 Lutheran Street (PCA Board) stated they are in talks
regarding usage of snowmobiles on the trails and who would maintain. And that the question remains
unanswered

There is an option to use Park Impact Fees because it's an addition to existing bike trail quality. Park
impact fees are a $380 fee for each new dwelling (l apartment: 1 dwelling; 1 single-family home = 1

dwelling).

Nickels stated that the trail improvement would be a benefit to Platteville and tourism. The location of
the trails behind restaurants could help their businesses. Safety would be increased with lighting. Now is
a good time to match funds. This will be on for Information and Discussion at the next Council meeting
with action at the March 4 meeting.

Page2 of3



CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Daus, second by Denn to adjourn to closed session per Wisconsin Statute 19.S5(1X c) -
Considering employment promotion, compensation or perfonnance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibilþ - City Manager
Employment Contract - and come back into open session for possible action. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll
call vote.

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION
City Manager Employment Contract - No change to City Manager contract signed in July of 2013. No
action taken.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Steiner, second by Stockhausen to adjourn.
was adjourn ed at 9:22 PlNl.

The meeting

Respectfu lly submitted,

Jane Leighty
City Manager Administrative Assistant

Page 3 of3



SCHEDULE OF BILLS

MOUND GITY BANK:

2t6t2014
217t2014
21712014
217t2014
2t13t2014
2114t2014
2t19t2014

Schedule of Bills
Payroll (Net Checks)
Payroll(ACH Deposits)
Schedule of Bills
Schedule of Bills
Schedule of Bills
Schedule of Bills

Total

(vorD #53697)
(#54379-54391 )
(#134278-134402)
(#54392-543e9)
(vorD #54344)
(#54400-54423',t
(#54424-54504)

$ (32.76)

$ 6,212.57
$ 98,349.16
$ 74,743.79
$ (108.1e)

$ 3,098,957.64
$ 4,271,031.47
$ 7,549,153.68



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 02114 - 02114

Check lssue Date(s): 0210612014 - 0211912014

Page: 1

Feb 19,2014 11:53am

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 'l

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

02t14 02t06t20't4 53697 VO|D - FOSTER COACH S PARTS - EMS 7405 1 32.76 - 32.76 -tU

02t14 02t13t2014 54344 VO|D - ptGGLYW|GGLY fv SUPPLTES-EXPLORERS/P 9501000 1 108.19 - ',l08.19 -t\'
DEPT

02t14 02t07t2014 54392 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMTUMS PR0201140 1 489.81
FLEX AFLAC Pay Period:
02t01t2014

MONTHLY PREMIUMS PR0201140 2 367.84 857.65
NON FLEX AFLAC
INSURANCE Pay Period:
0210112014

Total 54392 857.65

02114 O2IO7I2O14 54393 INTERNAL REVENUE SEF FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO2O114O 1 9,654.36
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 02101120'14

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO2O1140 2 9,654.36
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Pe¡iod: Q2l0'112014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO2O114O 3 2,257.85
MEDICARE Pay Period:
02t01t2014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO2O114O 4 2,257.85
MEDICARE Pay Period:
02t01t2014

FEDERAL INCOMETAX PR0201140 5 14,857.43 38,681.85
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
02t01t2014

Total 54393 38,681.85

02114 O2IO7I2O14 54394 VANTAGETRANSFERAG ICMADEFERREDCOMP PRO2O114O 1 27O.OO 27O.OO

ICMA RETIREMENT Pay
Period: O210'112014

02114 0210712014 54395 Wl DEFERRED COMP BO¡ DEFERRED PR0201140 1 2,525.00
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Period'. 02101120'14

DEFERRED PR0201140 2 225.00 2,750.00
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
02t01t2014

Total 54395 2,750.00

o2t't4 02t07t2014 54396 Wt DEPT OF REVENUE STATE TNCOME TAX PR0201140 1 7,994.73 7,994.73
STATE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
02t01t2014

02114 O2IO7I2O14 54397 WI RETIREMENT SYSTEM WRS RETIREMENT
ADDL RETIREMENT
WITHHELD Pay Period:

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 02114 - 02114

Check lssue Date(s): 02106120'14 - 0211912014

Page: 2

Feb'19,2014 11:53am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

02t01t2014 PR0201140 1 125.00

WRS RETIREMENT PRO2O114O 2 6,446.65
EERC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 0210112014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO2O114O 3 2,947,48
EERC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0210'112014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO2O114O 4 1,567.40
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 0210112014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO2O114O 5 6,446.65
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: O2lO1l2O14

WRS RETIREMENT PRO2O1140 6 4,341.23
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: O2lO1 120'14

wRS RETIREMENT PR0201140 7 1,567.40 23,441.81
ERRC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 0210112014

Total 54397 23,441.81

02t14 02t07t2014 54398 WTSCTF CHTLD SUPPORT CHTLD PR020'1140 1 218.00 218.00
SUPPORT-WISGTF Pay
Period: 0210112014

02t14 02t07t2014 54399 WPPA/LEER UNTON DUES POLTCE PR0201140 1 529.75 529.75
UNION DUES Pay
Period: 0210112014

02t14 02t14t20't4 54400 BIERKE, LARRY RETMB MEDTCAL OVER 123't13 1 89.45 89.45
PMT

02t14 02t14t2014 54401 BROWN, LAURA BETH FLEX MEDTCAL CLAIM 021414 1 916.00 916.00
REIMB

02t14 02t14t2014 54402 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCTA CHTRO CHGS 123113 1 23.88 23.88

02t14 02t14t2014 54403 CROFOOT, HOWARD FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM R 021414 1 77.42 77.42

02t14 02t14t2014 54404 DORRELL, GABRTEL & JEI REFUND TAX 2602 1 123.76 123.76
OVERPAYMENT

02rt4 02t14t2014 54405 FOSTER COACH SALES il PARTS - EMS 7405 1 32.76 32.76

02114 02t14t2014 54406 GRANT CTY CLERK OF Cr BOND-LEV| E 11491313 1 200.50
LIVINGSTON

FORFETTURES 2 t10t2014 1 200.50 401.00

Total 54406 40 t .00

0a14 02t14t2014 54407 GRANTCTYTREASURER TAXSETTLEMENT TAXES2013 1 726,657.58 726,657.58

0a14 02t14t2014 54408 HARTTG DRUG CO PRESCRTPTTON CO-PAY 013114 1 12.13

PRESCRTPTTON CO-PAY 013114 2 '.10.82

PRESCRTPïON CO-PAY 0131 14 3 10.00 32.95

Total 54408 32.95

02t14 02t14t2014 54409 K-MART PHARMACY PRESCRTPTION 0131.l4 1 34.01
CO-PAYS

PRESCRTPTTON 0'13114 2 45.02
CO-PAYS

PRESCRIPTION 013114 3 1.46
CO-PAYS

PRESCRIPTION

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 02114 - 02114

Check lssue Date(s): 0210612014 - 0211912014

Page: 3

Feb 19,2014 11:53am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54409

02t14 021'1412014

Total 54410

02t14 0211412014

02rt4 0211412014

CO-PAYS

s4410 MADTSON RADTOLOGTSTS ACCT#3368
ACCT #42093

013114

I 0281 3

11',t213

20't4
047't0231201.

0471023t201

047102 3120'.1

047102 3t201.

04710231201.

047',10231201.

047',102 31201.

047102 31201

04710231201.

0471023t201.

04710231201.

047102 31201.

0471023120'1.

047102 31201

0471023t201.

0471023t201

04710231201.

047102 3t201.

04710231201

047102 3120',1

0471023t201.

047't02 31201

047102 3t201.

269.92
8.23

36.26

34.63

32.49

.67

180.68

28.74

18.12

47.04

41.60

69.74

2,81

9.29

14.62

8.94

98.22

71.07

't1.22

62.35

12.60

4.14

25.07

128.17

92.14

11.65 92.14

33.25

269.92

22.21

't1.04

33.25

544'11 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CI

54412 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURA
ACCT #69-99296
MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

I

10

11

12

13

14

15

'16

't7

18

19

20

21

22

23

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 02114 - 02114

Check lssue Date(s): 0210612014 - 0211912014

Page: 4
Feb 19, 2014 11'.53am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54412

o2t14 02t't412014

02t14 0211412014

02t14 02t1412014

Total 54415

02114 0211412014

02t14 02t14t2014
02t14 02t14t2014

Total 54418

02114 0211412014

02t14 0211412014

Total 54420

02t14 0211412014

02t14 0211412014

02t14 02114120',14

02t14 02t't9t2014

021't4 02t19t2014

02t14 0211912014

54413 PLATTEVILLE EMER MED
54414 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S

54415 REHLINGER, PAUL

54416 SCHMID, JENNIFER

54417 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PL
54418 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE

54419 SOUTHWESTTECHNICAL
54420 STMARYS DEANVENTUF

54421 ST MARYS/DEAN VENTUF
54422 STORLIE, CHRISTINE H

54423 UNITED CLINICAL LABS
54424 ALLAR, CHRISTINE M

54425 ALLEN, DANIEL

54426 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L

PREMIUM
MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

ACCT #382043
DELINQUENT UTILITY
CHARGES

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
CLAIM REIMB

REIMB PRESCRIPTION
cosT

FLEX MEDICAL CI.AÍM
REIMB.

TAX SETTLEMENT
ACCT #364102
ACCT #365574
ACCT #365604
ACCT #365604

TAX SETTLEMENT
ACCT #500097605
ACCT #500077523
ACCT #500063758
ACCT #5001 10082

ACCT #900026105
REFUND TAX
OVERPAYMENT

ACCT #62040
REFUND
OVERPAYMENT-AMBULAI

FLEX MEDICAL CI.AIM
REIMB.

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-CITY
HALL

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG.FI RE
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING.EME
MNGMT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EMS
ELECTRIC/HEATI NG.STRI
LIGHTING

ELECTRIC/HEATING-STOI
LIGHTS

ELECTRIC/HEATING-LI BR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-MUS

0471023t201
047102 3t201

047102 3t201

010114
2013 TAXES

013113

0131 '1 3

228.'.t3

744.48

'152.25 2,071.56

696.50
6,766.32

62.16

44.20

1 ,981 ,712.65

368.01

377,615,69

651.69

82.43
123.76

12.56
27.40

600.00

24
25

26

2,071,56

I
1

1

2

1

I
I
1

I

,|

,|

1

1

1

1

2

3

4
5

6

7
I

696.50
6,766.32

59.16

3.00

62.1 6

021414

TAXES 2013
10t't3
10113

10t13
10t13

't 44.20

1 1,981,712.65
't 203.28

2 117.55
3 23.59
4 23.59

368.01

TAXES 2013

549525902
549532057
549580833
549581124

377,615.69
274.90

74.40
274.90

27.49

651.69

081513
2595

1 2301 3

2t7t2014

o21914

2t19t2014

2t19t2014

2t19t2014

2t19t2014
2t1912014

2t19t2014

2t19t2014
2t19t2014

82.43
't23.76

12.56
27.40

600.00

8.31

1,533.47

7.66

735.7'l
7,820.83

540.58

2,036.22
2.053.22

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 02Í14 - 02114

Check lssue Date(s): 0210612014 - 0211912014

Page: 5

Feb 19,2014 '11:53am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

ELECTRIC/HEATING-SR 2119I2O'14
CENTER

ELECTRIC/HEATING-PARI 21 1 91201 4
ELECTRIC/HEATING.POO 2I'I 91201 4

702.71

665.15
12.48 16,116.34

1 6,1 1 6.34

148.20
84.99 233.1 I

233.1 I

86.29

12.40

2.79

86.29

1 5.19

1 5.19

I

10

11

Tolal 54426

02t14 02t19t2014

Tolal 54427

02t14 02t19t2014

oz14 02t't9t2014

Tolal 54429

02t14 02t19t2014
02t14 0211912014

02t14 0211912014

Total 54432

02t14 0211912014

54427 APPLIED MICRO INC

54428 AUZ, NATHAN

BADGER WELDING SUPP54429

54430 BAKER IRON WORKS LLC

54431 BAYCOM tNC

54432 CARDMEMBERSERVICE

COMPUTER CHARGES
SUPPLIES-GALLERY

REIMB TRAINING
ÊXPENSES-POLICE

MONTHLY CYLINDER
RENTAL-EMS

MONTHLY CYLINDER
RENTAL-POLICE

STREET CHARGE
MISC
EQUIPMENT-POLICE
DEPT

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
CLERK CHARGES
COMMUNICATION
SPECIALIST CHARGES

CITY MANAGER
CHARGES

STREET DEPT CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
SENIOR CENTER
CHARGES

MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES

17415
I 9798

'I27-1t30t14

31 95829

31 95831

61445
84480

1t3-2t3t14
1t3-2t3t14

1t3-2t3t14
1t3-2t3t14
1t3-2t3t14
1t3-2t3t14
'U3-213114

1t3-213114

1t3-2t3t14
1t3-213114

1t3-213t14

1t3-2t3t14

1t3-2t3t14
1t3-2t3t14
1t3-213114

1t3-2t3t14
1t3-2t3t14

'lt3-2t3t14
'U3-2t3t14

1t3-2t3114

1t3-2t3114
'U3-2t3114

1

'l

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

I
I

10

1',!

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
21

22

25.00
129.00

25.00
129.00

54433 CARQUESTAUTO PARTS SUPPLIES-POLICEDEPT JAN 2014

SUPPLIES.STREET DEPT JAN 2014

37.89
10.99

229.36
4.37

2,268.68
664.00
581.17
20.00

296.00

50.00
53.56

53.07

568.00
5',1.70 -

80.56
60.00

137.99

127.98
80.00
43.77

155.93

60.00 5,53'1.62

5,531.62

136.75
92.42

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

229.17



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 02114 - 02114

Check lssue Date(s): 02106120'14 - 0211912014

Page: 6
Feb 19,2014 11:53am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54433

02t14 02t19t2014 54434 CENTURYLTNK PHONE
CHARGES-ADMIN

PHONE
CHARGES-POLICE DEPT

229.',t7

2t03t2014 1 612.96

2t0312014 2 '.1,00'1.27

PHONE CHARGES-F|RE 2t03t2014 3 142.84
DEPT

PHONE CHARGES-EMS 2t03t2014 4 40.57
PHONE
CHARGES-EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

PHONE
CHARGES-STREET DEPT

PHONE
CHARGES-MUSEUM

PHONE
CHARGES-ROUNTREE
GALLERY

PHONE
CHARGES.SENIOR CTR

PHONE
CHARGES-PARKS

PHONE CHARGES-POOL 2t03t2014 1't 34.80

2t03t2014 5 137.98

2t03t2014 6 92.26

2t03t2014 7 46,33

2t03t2014 I 36.19

2t03t2014 9 37.09

2t03t2014 10 50.66

PHONE
CHARGES-RECREATION

PHONE
CHARGES-LIBRARY

PHONE
CHARGES-AIRPORT

2t03t2014 12 43.83

2t03t2014 13 137,',12

2t03t2014 14 225.44 2,639.34

Total 54434 2,639.34

02t14 02t't9t20't4 54435 CENTURYLTNK A|RPORT LONG 01t31t14 1 .14
DISTANCE

GALLERY LONG 0'1131114 2 .07
DISTANCE

RECREATION LONG 01t31t14 3 .07
DISTANCE

CITY MANAGER LONG O1I31I'14 4 .13
DISTANCE

ctTY CLERK LONG 01t31t14 5 .14
DISTANCE

EMS LONG DTSTANCE 01t31114 6 2.16
ENGINEERING LONG 01131114 7 .09
DISTANCE

FIRE DEPT LONG 0113'1114 8 .'12
DISTANCE

LTBRARY LONG 01t31t14 I .35
DISTANCE

MUSEUM LONG 01t31t14 10 .10
DISTANCE

PARKS DEPT LONG 01131114 11 .07
DISTANCE

POLTCE DEPT LONG 01r31t14 12 60.95
ÞISTANCE

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 02/14 - 02114

Check lssue Date(s): 0210612014 - 0211912014

Page: 7

Feb 19, 2014 11:53am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description Invoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54435

02t14 02t1912014

o2t14 02t't9t2014
02t14 0211912014

o2t14 02t19P014

Total 54439

02t14 02t1912014

0a14 02t1912014

02t14 02t1912014

02t14 02t1912014

Total 54443

02t14 0211912014

02t14 0211912014

02t14 02119120',14

02t14 02119120',14

Tolal 54447

02t14 02¡912014
02t14 02119120',14

54436 CHARLES, TIMOTHY

54437 CINDY SCHAVE STUDIO 8

54438 COMELEC SERVICES INC

54439 CVIKOTACOMPANY,THE

54440 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING II
54441 DOUBLEDAY LARGE PRIN

54442 DUBVQUE HOSE & HYDR,

54443 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PI

54444 FASTENALCOMPANY
54445 FELDERMAN I-AWN & GAI
54446 FOXVALLEYTECH COLL¡

54447 GORDON FLESCH COMPI

54448 GRABANDT, JOSHUA
54449 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C(

POOL LONG DISTANCE

RECREATION LONG
DISTANCE

SENIOR CENTER LONG
DISTANCE

WATER & SEWER LONG
DISTANCE

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
CLAIM

GALLERY CHARGES

EMS CHARGE
ANNUAL INSURANCE
ENDORSEMENT
PREMIUM-EMS

EMS COLLECTIONS

POOL REPAIRS

LARGE PRINT
BOOKS.LIBRARY

SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT
AMBULANCE SUPPLIES

AMBULANCE SUPPLIES

AMBULANCE SUPPLIES

01t31t14
01t31114

01131114

01t31t14

123113

12t3012013
4251 l6-lN
11673

11673

8080
72865056

404792
1620624
1 621 008
1 621 036

220.08

129.56
48.00

200.00

2,405.89

220.08

129.56
48.00

2,605.89

90.00
52,46

58.80

236.92

10.94
1,938.00

250.00

1 57.1 0

252.00

613.00

'13

14

15

16

.14

.07

.43

65.68.65

65.68

1

1

,|

1

,|

,|

I

1

1

1

,|

2

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

'l

1

1

2,605.89

90.00
52.46

58.80
185.62
25.65
25.65

236.92

SUPPLIES-ST
SNOW REMOVAL
TRAINING-PD
COPIES-CLERK
COPIES-CITY MAMGER
coPrEs-couNctL

wtPtA64859
2n2U4
94040
tN1 0683408
tN 1 0683408
tN 1 0683408

10.94
1,938.00

250.00
30.00

't12.'t0
15.00

157.10

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 123'113

BOND-AKBARTURNER 11531532
FORFEITURES 211712014

252.00
399.50
213.50

Total 54449

02t14 0211912014 54450

02t14 0211912014 54451

02t14 0211912014 54452

613.00

GRANT REGIONAL HEAL] PHARMACY MEDS.EMS 8O5OO2I4147?

GRANTI.AND SAFETY INS FIRE EXTINGUISHER(S) 9360
RECHARGE-FIRE DEPT

GROUP HEALTH COOPEF REFUND OVERPAYMENT 21712014
BRAE CRIST

TRAINING REIMB. 2t9-2t12t14

112513
2t3t2014

't,131.45
26.50

151.84

81.00
200.00

1 ,'1 66.34
84.89
76.1 6

1,131.45
26.50

151.84

81.00
200.00

1 ,166.34
84.89
76.1 6

02t14 02t19t2014 54453 HAAS, JEFFERY
02114 0211912014 54454 HARLEY'S CAR CARE CEl TOW TO IMPOUND - PD 2076

02t14 02t19t2014 54455 HENKE STREETDEPTCHARGES 437041s-RI

02t14 02t1912014 54456 HOME HEALTH UNITED ACCT #05259

02t14 02t1912014 54457 HUCK, MARY MILEAGE

O2l14 02119/2014 54458 INGERSOLL PLUMBING/H REPAIRS-POLICE DEPT 5928 1 195.35

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 02114 - 02114

Check lssue Date(s): 0210612014 - 0211912014

Page: I
Feb 19,2014 11:53am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

crw HALL CHARGES 6003 I 144.60 339.95

Total 54458 339.95

02t14 02t19t2014 54459 twt MOTOR PARTS SUPPLTES-STREET DEPT 1-267531 1 128.21 128.21

02t14 02t19t2014 54460 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO t¡ AUDTT CHGS 411725 1 545.00 545.00

02t14 02t19t2014 54461 KONECNY, MONTE FLEX MEDTCAL CLA|M R 021914 1 63.00

REIMB PRESCRIPTION 021914 2 ,50
PMT

REIMB PRESCRIPTION 021914 3 .50 64.00
PMT

Total 54461

02t14 02t19t2014 54462 LANGUAGE L|NE SERV|C| LANGUAGE 3310653 1 49.65 49.65
I NTERPRETATION-POLICI
DEPT

02t14 02t19t2014 54463 MARTIN, VALERIE TRAINING 112912014 1 16.80
REIMBURSEMENT-FINANI

TRA|N|NG 811612013 1 9.60 26/0
REIMBURSEMENT-FINANI

Total 54463 26.40

02t14 02t19t2014 54464 MONSON SEPTTC & PORT PORTABLE RESTROOM 12668 1 480.00 480.00
RENTAL-POLICE

02t14 02t19t2014 54465 MOOR HYDRAUL|C tNC STREET DEPT CHARGE 442027 1 63.07
STREET DEPT CHARGE 442104 1 108.28 171.35

Total 54465 171.35

02t14 02t19t2014 54466 MORRISSEY pRtNTtNG tN BUSTNESS CARDS-COM 31294 1 106.32 106.32
SPECIALIST

02t14 02t19t2014 54467 MORTON SALT TONS OF ROAD SALT 5400369997 1 4,442.81
FOR 2014

TONS OF ROAD SALT 5400369998 1 4,540.93 8,983.74
FOR 2014

folal 54467 8,983.74

02t14 02t19t2014 54468 MOUND C|TY BANK PRÍNC|PAL L.T. NOTES 1129120',14 1 4,075,000.00
TNTEREST L.T. NOTES 112912014 2 87,612.51 4,162,612,5',1

Total 54468 4,162,612.51

02114 0211912014 54469 NAT'L CIVIC LEAGUE MEMBERSHIP DUES MEMB DUES 1 2OO.OO 2OO.OO

02t14 02t19t2014 54470 oFF|CE DEPOT OFFTCE SUPPLTES-PD 69746668100 1 64.96 64.96

02t14 0211912014 54471 PCAN BROADBAND 2013 1 1,509.00 1,509.00

02114 0211912014 54472 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUPI SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT JAN 2014 1 8.49

SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT JAN 2014 2 52.32

SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT JAN 2014 3 48,62

SUPPLIES-EMS JAN 2014 4 13.99

SUPPLIES-EMS JAN 2014 5 16.28

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT JAN 2014 6 256.04
SUPPLIES-PARKS JAN 2014 7 46.49 442,23

64.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 02114 - 02/14
Check lssue Date(s): 0210612014 - 02119120'14

Page: I
Feb 19,2014 11:53am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54472 442.23

02t14 02t1912014 54473 PLATTEVILLE REGTONAL G|FT '1039-14 1 125.00
CERTIFICATES-RECREAT

ROOM TAX 4TH QTR 201 1 13,714.70 13,839.70

^lotal 54473 13,839.70

02t14 02t1912014 54474 PREC|S|ON AUTOMOTTVE TOWTO TMPOUND 22517 1 150.00
TOWTO TMPOUND 22532 1 150.00

TOWTO TMPOUND 22533 1 150.00 450.00

Tolal 54474 450.00

02t14 02t19t2014 54475 QUARLES & BRADY LLp PROFESSTONAL 1915018 I 6,750.00 6,750.00
SERVICES

02t14 0211912014 54476 QUEENBRADTOWTSCONT ADVERTTSTNG-MUSEUM 1079-48 1 40.00 40.00

02t14 02t19120't4 54477 RADTO SHACK FIRE DEPT CHARGE 10277649 1 255.53
POLTCE DEPT CHARGE 10278293 1 14,99 270.52

fotal 54477 270.52

02114 0211912014 54478 REGISTRATION FEE TRUI LICENSE PI.ATE AUT 173RWN 1 75.00 75.00
RENEWAL-POLICE DEPT

02t14 0211912014 54479 RESTAURANTE LOS AMt( LTQUOR LTCENSE 2t13t2014 1 1,207.56 1,207.56
ECONOMIC GRANT
REIMB

02rt4 02t19t2014 54480 RUNDE CHEVROLET BUt( F|RE DEPT CHARGES 300418 1 118.35 118.35

02114 0211912014 54481 RUNDHAUG, SWER REIMBTRA|N|NG 2t10t2014 1 141.96 141.96
EXPENSES

oa14 02t't9t2014 54482 SAM'S CLUB MEMBERSHTP DUES 1 45.00 45.00
DUES.MUSEUM

OA14 0211912014 54483 SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY LL FIRE DEPT SUPPLIES 43975 1 800.32 800.32

02114 0211912014 54484 SCOTT TMPLEMENT SUPPLTES-STREET DEPT 77807 1 33.99

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 77890 1 11.33 45,32

Total 54484 45.32

02114 021'1912014 54485 S|GNS TO GO! tNC ELECTTON STGNS 18050 1 480.00 480.00

02t14 02t19t2014 54486 S|MMONS, BONNTE ART WORK FOR Ctry 2t12t2014 1 170.00 170.00
HALL

02t14 02t1912014 54487 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE GUARANTOR #841944 110413 1 250.62 250.62

02t14 02t19t2014 54488 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE RANDOM DRUG & 8252891t28t1 I 23.00
ALCOHOL
TESTING.POLICE DEPT

LABS-POL|CE DEPT 8252891t28t1 2 28.00

NEW HIRES DRUG & 8502251t28t1 1 23.00 74.00
ALCOHOL
TESTING-COMM SPEC

Total 54488 74.00

02t14 02t19t2014 5448e SOUTHWESTOPPORTUN JANTTORTAL 15213 1 1,493.25
SERVICES-POLICE DEPT

GARBAGE BAGS 15258 1 36.00 1,529.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 02114 - 02114

Check lssue Date(s): 0210612014 - 0211912014

Page: 10

Feb 19,2014 11:53am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54489

02t14 0211912014

Total 54490

02t14 02t1912014

o2t't4 02t19t2014
02t14 02t19t2014
o2t14 02t1912014
o2t14 0211912014

02t14 02t19t2014
02t14 02t19t2014
02t14 02t19t2014

Total 54498

02t14 0211912014

02t14 02t19t2014
02t14 02t19t2014
o2t14 02t19t20'.t4
o2t't4 02t1912014

o2t14 02t19t2014

Total 54504

1,529.25

54490 SOUTHWESTTECHNICAL REG-POLICE DEPT
REG-POLICE DEPT

81 49

81 50

2t18t2014

s2847559-01
94533
568330
21931
2t0512014
2t't9t2014
24745560

2569931 7

2569931 7

2569931 7

2569931 7
25699317
2569931 7

26019719

2601 971 I

2601 971 I

26019719
26019719
26019719

260.00
260.00 520.00

520.00

54491 SUITS, SEAN

54492 SUPERIOR LAMP INC
54493 TEAM IáBORATORY CHE
54494 TH MEDIA
54495 TIMMERMAN SUPPLY INC

54496 TOP HAT INC
54497 UBERSOX PLATTEVILLE t
54498 US CELLULAR

5449S VERIZON WIRELESS
54500 WS DARLEY&COMPAN\
54501 WEBER PAPER COMPAN'
54502 WI CITY/CTYMANAGEME
54503 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE

54504 WINTER EQUIPMENT CO¡

REFUND FOR TICKET
THAT WAS PD TWICE

STREET DEPT CHARGES
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
ADVERTISING-GALLERY
GLOVES-STREET DEPT
FARES-SENIOR CENTER
TIF #6 TAX INCREMENT
CELL PHONE CHGS. -
EMS

CELL PHONE
CHGS-PARKS

CELL PHONE
CHGS-AIRPORT

CELL PHONE CHGS, -
FIRE

CELL PHONE CHGS..ST
CELL PHONE CHGS.-PD
CELL PHONE
CHGS-WATER & SEWER

CELL PHONE
CHGS-PARKS

CELL PHONE
CHGS-AIRPORT

CELL PHONE CHGS. .
FIRE

CELL PHONE CHGS.-ST
CELL PHONE CHGS. . PD
CELL PHONE
CHGS-WATER & SEWER

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
PAPER

REG-CITY MGR
RECORD CHECKS -
POLICE DEPT

PLOWGUARDS &
CURBRUNNERS-STREET
DEPT

PLOWGUARDS &
CURBRUNNERS-STREET
DEPT

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4
5

6

1

2

3

4
5

6

20.00

2'.13.02

420.00

170.32
190.00

18.50
25,629.46

16.21

15.29

15.29

15.29

30.59
157.07
135.56

26.18

26.'t8

26.18

52.37
233.30
2't1.80

961.31

20.00

213.02
420.00
'170.32

190.00
18.50

25,629.46

961.31

150.00
9.17

2,764.50
150.00

84.00

(sMS)ELERT
FINANCE CH
553648
REG CITY MI
L2205T 2l3l1t

tv20984

1v21125

150.00
9.17

2,764.50
150.00

84.00

933.40

1,507.72

1

1

'l

1

1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

2,441.12

2,441.12



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 02114 - 02114

Check lssue Date(s): 0210612014 - 0211912014

Page: 11

Feb 19,2014 11i53am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Totals: 7,444,591.95 7,444,591.93

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

M = Manual Check, V = VoÍd Check



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST    
As of 2/25/14 

 
 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (3-year term) 
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate (term expires 4/1/16) 
Board of Review (5-year term)  
Board of Review (5-year term)  
Community Development Board (3-year term) – can be reappointed 
Historic Preservation Commission (term expires 5/1/15) – can be reappointed 
Historic Preservation Commission Alternate (3-year term)  
Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee (term ending 6/1/15) 
 
Upcoming in April, 2014 
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) (3-year term) – Two vacancies 
 
Upcoming in May, 2014 
Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund (3-year term) – can be reappointed 
Historic Preservation Commission (3-year term) – can be reappointed 
Housing Authority (5-year term) – can be reappointed 
Library Board (3-year term) – Two vacancies 
Plan Commission (3-year term) – Three vacancies 
Police & Fire Commission (5-year term)  
 
 
 
 
Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the 
City Clerk’s office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or 
online at www.platteville.org.  Please note that most positions require City residency. 
 
 
 



February 4,7014

To who it may concern,

My name is Nick Pease, I would really like to use the parking lot behind my bar Nick's on
Second street on March the 8th.

The plan, if you are to ok the use of the parking lot, is to host a bean bag tournament for
Wisconsin Badger Camp. Half of the proceeds will go to badger camp. We will also have bands
playing all day, I would like to have beer outside. I know there were some issue with that earlier,
if you need me to something to get that as well I would do whatever it takes. The festivities will
start around I lam after the owl closes and end around Midnight. I'm trying to get a Irish band
and make this somewhat of a st. patty's day celebration with green beer and the whole nine
yards. If there are any questions please let me know.

Thank you very much,

Nick Pease

NOTE: The License Committee recommends to approve the request and extend
the liquor license prem¡ses for Nick's to include the City park¡ng lot on March 8,
201,4 from 11 AM - 12 AM contingent upon the following:

1) Parking lot fenced in with egress, but no entrance except from the tavern
2) Adequate staff to provide security (checking lD's and making sure the fence

isn't comprom¡sed throughout the event)
3) SSO fee for use of City parkíng lot



PROPOSED TICENSES
February 25,2A14

TwGYear Operators License
- Breana J Dieter
- jessica T Fuschino
- lncla L Lilþson
- AmbroseJ Ingrarn
- lv{arissa A }(eating
. BrandonfRoesch
- ShawnWTimmerman



Check one: f] Parade

W vlark-¡.*ha

crTy oF pLATTEvTLLE l] Run

PÀRADET trtÀLK-À-THON, RUN, OR OTHER SIMITAR
n orher

P,E.RMIT
===: == = =E===-= ====== == = ======ÊÊ== = = == ====

Date permit, requested, ö

DaÈe,/Time

Route (or 
.art,ach nap, {-r:i. Ac A Q.t)

Nu¡nl¡er of ParticipanÈ,s Zro+
A¡nount of Llabiliry rnsuran"" - q l, tÒo, goÒ 

,

Name of rnsurance Company /'r(orznu USA T¿c
Àddress 1q Certiflcare Receiveaz Øt/tct I l4 loatelñd otlCo
Name or ffii*11( '-*' 7'"", .{o^,r,*ro 

Ero,-q
Àddress -1" nl 

^ 
t, "--r-l¿ S * " ,,021

Phone _ (ifg,1l*, llrlZ
Àssembly Àrea

Disbanding Area

Name of representat,l.ve of the organízation who can be contacted in the event of aproblem:

( ø1,'1L3. t/î.(
Signature of person reguesting permit

City Ordinance 4I.O? DaÈe approved

{ . ,,9ro \o n , , o- .- phone:

l:] $5o.oo fee accompanies rhis
appJ.icatJ_on

npproved by Èhe City Council

Issued by
City Clerk

Fêe (if charged): $

Name of organizaÈion requesting permit,

F 
Reguest fee ro be walved

necelpt ll



o
Þ
U,(,
2

f
o
Þ

l3rru-emon

1 M¡LE ROUTE

Shopping District

ã-"ul,urrrn*
WSCC}NSIN FLATTËVILLE

I

""l'

ls Highlighted
tr\
qþ!€

¡Eø
^*Y 

g

gL?IJ]

t2/

*r\h

fn
*lF

7r, 
r&¡ 

Ë{

: :IEgtBì¡
i^,*;bffi,,',

UW-Platteville, Pioneer Student Center
Left on Hickory St
Right on Main St
Left on Bonson St
Left Furnace St.
Lett on Parl< Pl.
REST STOP: City Hall Park
Right on Court St
Right on Main St
Left on Hickory St
UW-Platteville, Pioneer Student Center

LN

ffi#
il.:

uNtoa'lsl. '"/ûôì--¡ I w

"sqü-$g

Short route (follow Blue Arrows):

Finish:



cll-
U'(,
2

f
o

n/ftEñ^oñ

3 MILE ROUTE

Shopping District ls Highlighted

A ,i*rr*ro,
wrscoNstN . PtÂlTEVn-LE

*l

u{.

COUNIRY
cLuB cl.

tr
TAI¡AñACK In flNE G/o!^
*1. ...\,'wF

Long route (follow Orange Arrovvs):
Start: UW-Platteville, Pioneer Student Center

Left on Hickory St
Right on Main St
Left on Bonson St
Right on Furnace St
Left on Second St
Left on Sylvia St
Right on Fourth St (park walking path)
Left on Ridge Ave
RESî STOP: Smith Park
Lefr on Fifth Ave
Right on Camp St
Left on Washington St
Left on Main St.
Right on Hickory St
UW-Platteville, Pioneer Student CenterFinish:



COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: NYC.006375607-06 REVISION NUMBER:1

@ 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. Ail rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

oRif CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE {MM/DD/YYYY)

0t/0812014

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY ANO CONFERS NO R]GHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATTVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSU|NG INSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPoRTANT: lf the cert¡flcate holder ls an AÐDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(lesl must bo endorsed. lf SUBROGAT|ON lS WAñED, subþct to
the terms and condlt¡ons of the pollcy, certa¡n pollcles may requ¡re an endorsement, A statement on th¡s certificale does nol confer rlghts to the
certlf¡cate holder ln lieu of such endo¡sement(s).

PROOUCER
MARSH USA, INC.

445 SOUTH STREET
MoRRIST0WN, NJ 07960-6454

123456-Stand-1314 HARTL

NAMEi
PHONE
.ß/ç.Ie^E
É,ùrAtL
ADDRESIi:

AFFORDING C-OJERTqGE I

INSURER A Federal lnsurance Company

INSUREO
NATIONAL MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS SOCIETY
WSCONSIN CHAPTER
,I120 

JAIIIES DRIVE, SUITE A
HARTLAND, W 53029

tNsuRER B : Great Northern lnsurance Company

lNsuRER c I ACE Properly & Casualty lnsurance Company

tNsuRER D : Employers lnsurance Compãny 0f Wausau

INSURER E

INSURÊR F:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THË POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSUREo N¡eMeo neovE FoR THE PoLIc' PERIoD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANOING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, lHE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES OESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TËRMS,
EXCLUSIONS ANO CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

'{ | wpE otlru¡4rygr lîi"iål"rirTl poucy NUMBER l,fiffHB["*"' l,fig.-¿Bl,?Y"' I LIMITS

A GEI
-,;'

IERAL LIABILITY

COMIvIERCIAL GENÉRAL LIABILITY

I j..o,".."oo. [] or.r*
I

158333-49 12MnU3 12Mnü4 EACH OCCURRENCE $ l,UW,UUU

-j,ooo.ooo
$

DAMAGE TO REf{TED
f B EIdISES lE¡¡qqrr..{e¡c'ç} __

MED EXP (Any one peßon) s 1 0,000

PERSONAL & AÞV INJURY ö 1,000,000

GENERAL AGGRÉGATE

PROOUCIS. COMP/OP AGG

5 2,000,000

GEI t,L AGGEEGAÎE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

I ro.,." I 
--.1 F.* lî ro.

! t,000,000

s

B AUI

I
'OMOBILE LIAsILITY

ANY AUTO
ALL OWNEO
AUTOS

HIRÉD AUTOS

f-l SCHEDULEDI I Auros
f i-l NoN€WNED
I ^ I nurosrl

ir2l7J5ï02-37 12ß1t2013 t2ß1t2014 UUMÞINEU ùINþLts LIMI I
lEa âe¡denl) _ -__
BODILY INJURY (Per person)

1,000,000

$

SODILY INJURY (Pe¡ aæld€nt)

ÞñdFERTYÞÃMÃ6-(Per.ss4ê!lI-
Somp/Coll Deducüble

$

s -1¡00
0 X UMBRELLALTAB l_Xloccun

ExcEssLIAB I Ig¡4,¡¡s.U¡qE

v005s2835 1Zß1r¿OlJ 12131n014 EACH OCCURÊEr-rCÊ 5.UUU,UW5

AGGREGATE s 5,000,000

nrn I I nrrrruloruç $

D WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYÊRS,L|ABTLITY YrN
ANY PROPRIEf OR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE T-i;l N'A

rvuç-z9l-451053013 lztJ'tf¿o1J 12t31t2014 À I WUùrAtU- I tulH.
I TORY LIMIIS1 I ER

EL EACHACCIDENT $ ---1,0-00¡m

(Mandalory In NH)
lf yes, describe under
ñrcaorÞfr^Àl 

^Ê 
ôÞEô 

^

E.L. DISEASE. ÉA EMPLOYEI $ 1,000,000

E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 1,000,000

DESCRIPIIONOFOPERATIONSILOCATIONS/VEHICLES (AttachACORDl0l,AddltlonalRemark!S0hedule,lfmorsspace¡sr€quhed)

RE: MS WALK

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE IS ADDED AS ADDITIONAL INSURED EXCLUDING WORKERS' COMPENSATION ANO EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY POLICY

CITY OF PLAITEVILLE

75 N SONSON

PLATTEVILLE. W 53818-2502

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WLL BE DELIVERÊD IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZÊD REPRESÊNTATIVE
ot Uarsh USA lnc,

Manashi Mukherjeê -FLan¡-car¿ ùt4¡{-^iÀt<r-

ACORD 25 {2010/05)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

BANNER PERMIT

Date Permit Request

' Name of Organization Requesting permit

3o

Contact Person

Phone Number

Signature of Person Requesting permit

- 
$125.00 Fee Accompanies This Applicatioh

DatesforBannertoBeD¡rpt"y"d hr,\ lQ -?åi â0 JL{

Tex of Message to Be D¡sptayed G,ro.¡r#C- rr.r$.^ luto* W-Ug

X- A"quest $125.00 Fee to Be Waived*

Date Approved by Common Council

lssued Bv
City Clerk

$

Receipt #

Fee (if charged)

Note. Reg.arding Gity Banner Permit Fee: The City has determined that the actual cost to the City to
erect and take down banners, in terms of the coí of personnel in wages/benefits and the cosi of
3q9r-a-tinO. 

C.ity equipment, is approximately g22L00 (estimated 2002 õsÐ. fne Common Councit
nas clecided to charge a lesser fee to organizations requesting this permission.



' Minutes Airport Commission Meeting

Meeting of Monday January 13th, 2014

Platteville Municipal Airport

l. Called to Order: William Kloster at 6:00PM.

Attendance:Commission Members: Bill Kloster (P), Eileen Nickels (P) Chuck Runde (A), Doug

Stephens (P), Adam Pick (A), Kevin Wunderlin (P), Ed White (P). Others in attendance:

Duane Borgen (Director of Administration-City of Platteville), Jim Hughes (Airport Manager),

Alaine Olthafer (A A A Aviation).

ll. Approval of M¡nutes December 9'h, 2013 Regular Meeting: Motion by Ed White, Second by

Nickels. The minutes were approved unanimously.

lll. Citizens Comments, Observations, and Petitions: Chairman Kloster introduced the possibility

of the airport drafting a letter to airport tenants, and soliciting suggestions for

improvements.

lV. Treasurers Report: December 2013 by developed by Runde, read by Wunderlin

a, December Revenue: S69,510'51

b. December Expenses: $64,052.37

c. Wunderlin noted that the airport invested in many improvernents in 2013. Motion by

Wunderlin to approve & pay bills for December 20L3. Second by Stephens. Motion

passed unanimouslY.

V. Manager's Report: Jim Hughes noted December was a slow month. Work has been done on

the main hanger, including installation of a seal on the door, roof repairs, addition of a

second electrical meter, fuel shut off switch relocated, and credit card system relocation,

and a security camera has been added to the interior of the hanger.

a. Operations: Hughes Aviation LLC submitted monthly report. This report included

December 2013 flight operations, Fuel Sales, Current Fuel lnventory, and Year-to-Date

Fuel Purchases, and spreadsheet detailing all hanger rental activities year-to-date.

Hughes Aviation was on duty 226.5 hours in December 20L3. Jim noted that Jeff Shea

had 85.25 hours from Nov. 13 to Dec 31"'t. Jim also included the December 20L2 Report

for comparison.

i. Flight Operations: December 2013 was 231flights. December 2012was544

flights.

ii. FuelSales MC/V: December 2013 was 424.31gallons 10011, 2051"47 gallons

Jet-A. Fuel for the trainer airplane was 65.25 gallons.

iii. Fuel Purchases: There were no December 2013 inventory fuel purchases'



b. Field Hanger Status (Jim Hughes)

i. Rental Status of all hangers: All are rented. The airport is collecting rent on 26

hangers.

Vl. Discussion of future reports from A & A Aviation LLC:

a. Alaine presented A&A Aviation's report showing 1) "Annual lnspections" by number

per month for year 1, year 2 and projected, 2) "Hours Flown N6743J" by number

per month for year L, year 2, and projected, 3) lotal lnstruction Hours at Flown"

by number per month for year 1, year 2 and projected. Chairman Kloster noted that

the commission is looking for any "gaps or valleys" in the data so the commission

can access what can be done differently.

b. Alaine Olthafer noted that A&A does have students lined up for this spring.

c. Wunderlin noted that he consulted with City Attorney Brian McGraw, regarding the

general scope of reports by contractors. Brian said that scope elements such as

"number of inspections", and "advertising efforts" and "number of aircraft worked

on" are reasonable scoPe items.

d. Wunderlin made a motion to request the A&A report be presented quarterly to the

Commission. Second by White. Motion passed unanimously.

Vll. Adjourn: Motion by Wunderlin, Second by White, adjourned 6:23PM

minutes submitted by Doug Stephens 2l05l20t4



Platteville Gommunity Safe Routes Committee
Monday, January 20,2014

6:00 p.m.
Platteville City Hall

75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, Wisconsin
G.A.R. Room

MINUTES

Attendees:
CSRC Members: Kristina Fields, Patrice Steiner, Lynn Verger, Tim lngram, Maureen Vorwald,
Cindy Tang

Staff: Howard Crofoot, Luke Peters, Joe Carroll
Guest: Bruce Kroll, Culvers Restaurant

l. Callto order 6:00 pm by Kristina

ll. Approval of Minutes- November 1-8, 2013
a. Motion to approve by Patrice, second by Lynn, motion passed unanimously.

lll. Citizen Comments, Observations & Petitions
a. Bruce Kroll, owner of the Platteville Culvers Restaurant, requests information on the

required infrastructure improvements to the site plan from the Community Safe Routes
Committee for the rebuilding of Culvers Restaurant.

b. Joe Carroll stated that the City considers the reconstruction of the site as a

redevelopment.
c. Howard stated that the City of Platteville/ Wisconsin DNR requires a redevelopment to

provide the removal of 40% suspended solids from stormwater.
¡) The City of Platteville Chapter 22 -Toning- Updated 6/5/t3; Section 22.06 SPECIFIC

STANDARDS:
(1) (H) Natural Resources Protection. Each project shall meet the erosion control
and storm water management standards of the City of Platteville and the
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. Maintenance of any storm water
detention or conveyance features are solely borne by the developer and/or
owner unless dedicated to, and accepted by, the City.

d. The City of Platteville Zoning Ordinance allows sidewalks/paths to be installed by the
property developer/property owner.
i) The City of Platteville Chapter 22 - Zoning- Updated 6/5/13; Section 22.06 SPECIFIC

STANDARDS:
(1) (l) Sidewalks and Bike Paths. (1) Each project shall include the installation of
sidewalks within the public right-of-way along the frontage of the property,
which shall be installed by and at the expense of the developer/property owner.
The Council may waive this requirement if it is determined the sidewalks are not
necessary to serve pedestrian traffic, or connecting sidewalks are not present or



planned for on the adjacent properties. lf sidewalks are not required to be
installed as part of the project, the C¡ty maintains the right to construct
sidewalks at a future date and assess the owner(s) of the adjacent land for the
costs thereof.

e. The group discussed the possibility of providing a graded area for a future trail or
sidewalk within City right of way, which is currently also being used for stormwater
storage. ln the future, when appropriate, the City could request that the property owner
install the sidewalk/trail adjacent to their property at the property owner's expense.

f. Bruce Kroll will work with his designers to look at the stormwater storage and
sidewalk/trail graded area positioning possible for the redevelopment and bring a

current plan to the February 17 CSRC meeting.

lV. Adjourn at 7:00 pm.
a. Motion to adjourn by Tim, second by Patrice, motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted by Kristina Fields



MINUTES
PLATTEVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

January 28,2014 at 5:45 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ken Kilian, Troy Maggied, Arlene Siss
ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT: Tammy Black
MEMBERS ABSENT:
MEMBERS EXCUSED: Robin Cline
STAFF PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Ric Riniker
OTIIERS PRESENT: Jack Luedtke

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

January 14,2014 Motion by Maggied to approve the minutes. Second by Black. Motion approved.

EXPO 2014

Siss and Kilian have been contacting vendors and speakers, which includes representatives from the
State Historical Society. They are also working on a gathering after the Expo on March 8û at 5:00 at
the Badger Bar. They will have an author speaking about the history of taverns in Wisconsin. Diane
Clark will also provide a history of the Badger Bar. The dinner is set for March 7ú at Trinity
Episcopal Church, which will include a speaker at7:30. Items are needed for the silent auction. There
was a discussion regarding setting up for the Expo and the dinner.

SIGN GUIDELINES/STANDARDS

Maggied and Black provided written comments regarding the draft copy. Kilian will provide his in a
few days. Carroll will revise the draft based on the comments.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Wunderlin sent an email regarding her stepping down from the Commission due to work conflicts.

Motion by Maggied to adjourn. Second by Black. Motion approved.

Submitted by Joe Carroll



WATER & SEWER COMMISSION MIIIUTES
Monday, January 13th, 2014

4:00 P.M.

President Mark Meyers called the Regular Meeting of the City of Platteville Water and Sewer
Commission to order on Monday, January I3th,2014, at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the
Municipal Building.

The following members were present: Patrice Steiner, Caroline Kroll, Ken Kilian, Mark Meyers, Peter
Davis and Dick Bonin. City Staff also present include: DPW Howard Crofoot, Utility Superintendent kv
Lupee and Finance Director Valerie Martin.

The Consent Calendar was presented for consideration. Motion by Kilian and seconded by Davis to
approve the Consent Calendar as presented: December 9,2013 Minutes, December Financial Report,
December Bank Reconciliation and Investments Report, Payment of Bills (December 6-January 9) and
December Water Quality Report. Sarah Fosbinder was present as this time. Motion carried.

Items of Discussion:

Martin discussed the 2013 Water and Sewer bill adjustment information. These adjustments only include
adjustments provided for leaks. For 2013, 64 bills were adjusted for a total revenue loss of $4,724.37.

Martin also discussed the 2013 Disconnects monthly breakdown. In 2013, 4,987 disconnection notices
were sent out to customers; however, only 185 customers were actually disconnected.

Martin provided the Commission with a breakdown of the V/ &S Department's outstanding loans. There
are currently six loans outstanding totaling (with principal and interest) 520,703,057.46.

Crofoot discussed the project plans for the construction continuation of Broadway Street. He provided a
scaled map of the street to show the Commission what water and sewer mains are going to be replaced.
Crofoot said construction is to begin upon ground thaw.

Motion made by Bonin and seconded by Steiner to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at
4:33 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

Valerie Martin
Finance Director



BUILDING INSPECTION DEPT.

CITATIONS ISSUED

CITATION
CITATION # LAST NAME FIRST NAMT M VIOLATION ADDRESS V¡OLATION SENT FINE CURRENT STATUS O2I 13 / T4

1580DC14G4 MCKENZIE KAY c 495 IRENE STREET IUNK VEHICLE Ll!4/2Ot4 S326.so DISMISSED



# NAME ADDRESS

1 THOMASREEDEDJR 3TSGRANDVIEWLN

2 RUF HOUSING LLC 150 MARKET ST

3KELLYINGERSOLL 60r/0BROADWAYST
4 J-SOUAREDCONSTR Tl5SICKLEST
5 KCGHOLDINGS,INC l4TKEYSTONEPKWY

6 JOE LO¡¡AX 485 N FOURTH ST

7 JAMES&JOSEPHWEBER 395NWATERST
8 ANN BROOIE 610 UNION ST

9 BARB BRUNTON 330 N FOURTH ST

10 BLUWATERLLC ssOWCËDARST
11 JII\¡&KÁRENSCHNÊLLER 620RIDGEAVE

12 TRI.STATE PROPERTIES 375 E BUS HWY 151

13 MÉLVINAQUIRRE sgoHATHAWAYST

14WASHBURNLLC IS5WASHINGTONST

15 LISLE FINANCIAL 185WP¡NE ST

16 BÉVERLYDUNBAR 425PITTST
17 ELIZABETH STRYCKER 945 E MADISON ST

18 BRIAN&BARBARAOKEY 9TONELMSÏ
19 ADAM KI.¡AS 580 N WATÊR ST

BUILDING PERMITS - 2014
BUILDING SEAL PL8 ELECT HVAC SIGN RAZING

$321.28 5271.28 $246.2A 5271.28

EROSTON/

OCCY II\¡PACT/I\4OVE DAÏE WORK-DONE

01/0214 ADDITION&REMODEL

O1l02/14 REPLACEROOFSTRUCTURE

O1/02N4 REPLACEDOOR&TIN

01/0214 FINISHSTORAGEAREA

O1/07/I4 HVACFORBUILDOUT

O1/OE/l4 GARAGEADDITION

O1/08/14 REWRE./INSUUSHEETROCK

01/08/14 INSUL&FURNACE

01/08/14 INSUUFURNACEM/ÌR HTR

0'1/09/14 REROOF

01/15/14 FENCE

O1l2,I/14 RAZEBUILDING

01/2214 REPAIR DECK

0,1/2214 BUILD 2 CLOSETS

OI/23/14 REMODELMAINLEVEL

O1l23lI4 INTERIORREMODEL

01/28/14 INSUUFURNACE/WTRHTR

01/28/'14 REROOF

O1/28,II4 DR¡VEWAY

CLASS VALUE REVIÉW

434 $175,564.00

437 $27,181.00

434 $2.500.00

434 $6.000.00
oo2 s15.000.00

s3,000.00

$5,O00.00

$3,540.00

$4,731.00

$4,100.00

$6.000.00

$0.00

$3,000.00

$2,000.00

s t 13,900.00

$13.000,00

$3.947.00

$5.000.00

$1.000.00

$ 150'00

$25 00

$25.00

$25.00 $25.00

$40.00 $220.00 $50.00

$25,00

$25,00 $25.00

436

434

434

434

434

434

00s

434

437

434

434

434

434

$98.00

$2s.00

$50.00

s25.00

$25.00

s2s.00

$2s.00

$25.00
$50.00

$25.00

$25.00

$294.00

$50.00

$25.00

$25.00
s25.00

JANUARYTOTALS (CtTyl $394,453.00 $O.OO $1,138.28 $O.OO $386.28 $491.28 $s46.28 $0.00 $s0.00 $0.00 $0.00

JANUARYTOTALS (E.T) $o.oo $o.oo $o.oo $o.oo $o.oo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 90.00 $0.00 s0.00

zou ve¡n¡o.o¡te lo



DEPARTMENT

PROGRESS

REPORTS



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

February 14,2014

ACCOMP,LTSI{MENTS

o Tax Settlement with Grant County Treasurer
r Quarterly and A¡nual Room Tax Report
o Filed Annual Federal 1098 and 1099 Tax Reports
o Received Loan Money for 2014
o Processed city council Minutes and w&s commission Minutes
o Processed Health Insurance claims and Flex Reimbursements
r Processed Workers Compensation Claims
o Prepared Ordinance & Resolutions, and published as Required
o Processed City and W&S Payrolls and payments of Bills
o Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials processed
o Attended Numerous Meetings

o File Annual Federal W-2TaxReport
o Water & Sewer 2013 Audit
o 'Workers 

Compensation Audit
o Tax Exempt Properties Report
o Reconcí1e2073 CemeteryReports
o Reconcile 2013 DOD and WHNCp Financial Reports
o Reconcile2}L3 Airport Financial Report
o 'Work 

on20T3Infrastructure and Fixed Assets
o Process Payrolls and payments of Bills
o Continue Personal Property Taxes Collection process
o Attend Meetings as Scheduled

PUBLICINFORIYIA*TIONALITEMS

r NIA

COMIYITTE.F REPCIRT

o W&S Information on Citywebsite
o Primary election on February 18,2014 to reduce the Alderperson At Large candidates

to two.
o April 1,2014 - Spring Election
o See Attached 4th Quarter and Annual Room Tax Report¡ see Attached Tax collections comparison Report (Last Three years)

o N/A



YEAR QUARTER
2013 1ST QTR.

2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2012 1ST QTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2011 lSTQTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2O1O 1ST QTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2OO9 lSTQTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2OO8 1ST QTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2OO7 1ST QTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2006 lSTQTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

CITY
$ 3,840.60
$ 6,467.78
$ 7,241.08
$ 5,486.27

$ 23,035.73

$ 3,841.94
$ 6,510.98
$ 7,009.28
g 4,747.81

I22,110.01

$ 3,687.31
$ 5,683.27
$ 6,881.72
$ 4,671.27

$ 20,923.57

$ 3,602.98
$ 6,235.68
$ 7,507.33
$ 5,401.57

TOURISM COMM
$ 9,601.96
$ 16,169.20
$ 18,103.40

SUMMARY OF ROOM TAX COLLECTIONS: (Past 8 Years)

MOTEL ADM TOTAL
$ 274.52 $ 13,71718
$ 461.88 $ 23,098.86
$ 517.52 $ 25,862.00
$ sgt .+0 $ 19,592.43

274.26 $ 13,721.20
464.71 $ 23,253.49
500.09 $ 25,031.24
339.32 $ 16,956.66

13.714.70

57,589.26 $ 1,645.38 $ 82,270.37$

$

$
$
$

9,605.00 $
16,277.80 $
17,521.87 $
11,869.53 $

$

$

$

$
$

55,274.20 $

9,218.16 $
14,208.19 $
17,204.40 $
11,678.17 $

1,578.38 $

263.48 $
405.e5 $
491.68 $
333.38 $

79,962.59

13,168.95
20,297.41
24,577.80
16,682.82

$

$

$

$
$

52,308.92 $

9,007.44 $
15,589.19 $
18,768.33 $
13,503.93 $

1,494.49 $ 74,726.98

257.35
445.40
536.24
385.83

$ 12,867.77
$ 22,270.27
$ 26,811.90
$ 19,291.33

$ 81,241.27$ 22,747.56 $ 56,868.89 $ 1,624.82

$ 277.20
$ 417.62
$ s11.56
$ 388.83

$ 3,880.76
$ 5,846.58
$ 7,161.58
$ 5,443.45

$ 22,332.37

$ 4,285.80
$ 6,274.92
$ 8,275.48
$ 5,509.84

$ 24,346.04

$ 3,933.22
$ 6,240.35
$ 7,392.51
$ 6,136.48

s 23,702.56

$ 4,886.34
$ 5,824.24
$ 6,13473
$ 4,833.37

$ 21,678.68

$

$

$
$ 13.608.66

9,701.91
14,616.48
17,903.92

$
$
$
$

1,595.21 $

306.12 $
448.21 $
591.'10 $
393.56 $

13,859.87
20,880.68
25,577.06
19.440.94

$

$

$

$
$

55,830.97 $

10,714.51 $
15,697.30 $
20,688.69 $
13,774.55 $

79,758.55

15,306.43
22,410.43
29,555.27
19,677.95

$ 60,865.05

$ 9,833.06
$ 15,600.87
$ 18,481.28
$ 15,341.20

59,256.41 $

$ 1,738.99 $ 86,950.08

$ 280.94
$ 445.73

$ 528.03
$ 438.32

14,047.22
22,286.95
26,401.82
21 ,916.00

$ 84,651.99

$ 17,451.22
$ 20,800.87
$ 21,909.74
$ 17,262.05

$
$
$
$

$

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

12,215.85
14,560.61
15,336.81

1,693.02

349.03
416.02
438.20
345.2412.083.44

54,196.71 $ 1,548.49 $ 77,423.99



4TH QUARTER 2013
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE ROOM TAX

TOTAL RECEIPTS

LESS EXEMPT RECEIPTS

TAXABLE RECEIPTS

ROOM TAX RATE (4%)

TOTAL ROOM TAX

$ 527,944.26

$ 38.123.40

$ 489,820.86

x4%
$ 19,592.43

2o/o MOTEL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE
28o/o CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PORTION

70% VISITOR & TOURISM PROMOTION COMMISSION
(PAy PLATTEVTLLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE)

TOTAL ROOM TAX

ACCOUNT #56600.650

$
$

391.46
5,486.27

$ 13,714.70

$ 19,592.43

JANUARY 1,2013 . DECEMBER 31 ,2013
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE ROOM TAX

2O/O MOTEL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE
28YO CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PORTION
70% VISITOR & TOURISM PROMOTION COMMISSION

TOTAL ROOM TAX

JANUARY 1,2012 . DECEMBER 31 ,2012
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE ROOM TAX

TOTAL RECEIPTS
LESS EXEMPT RECEIPTS

TAXABLE RECEIPTS
ROOM TAX RATE (4o/o)

TOTAL ROOM TAX

TOTAL RECEIPTS
LESS EXEMPT RECEIPTS

TAXABLE RECEIPTS
ROOM TAX RATE (4o/o)

TOTAL ROOM TAX

$ 2,279,711.95
$ 222,940.43
$ 2,056,771.52

x4%
$ 82,270.37

$ 2,162,533.93
$ 188,480.65
$ 1,974,053.19

X 4o/o

$ 78,962.59

$ 1,645.38
$ 23,035.73
$ 57,589.26
$ 82,270.37

$ 1,578.38
$ 22,110.01
$ 55,274.20
$ 78,962.59

2% I\AOTEL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE
28% ClT)( OF PLATTEVILLE PORTION
70% VISITOR & TOURISM PROMOTION COMMISSION

TOTAL ROOM TAX



PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION COMPARISONS

Real Estate Taxes Collected
Real Estate Taxes Postponed
Real Estate Taxes Delinquent
Total Real Estate Taxes

Personal Property Taxes Collected
Personal Property Taxes postponed
Personal Property Taxes Delinquent
Total Personal Property Taxes

2013

$ 8,802,520.93
$ 3,141,e99.28
$ 432.943.06
s 12,377.463.27

$ 330,941.s2
$ tga.sr
$ 1s,B9B.s4

$ 346,978.37

2013

71.12o/o

25.38%
3.50%

100.00%

95.38%
0.04o/o

4.58%
100.00%

2012

$ e,st 2,599.s4
$ 3,140,974.61
$ 388.397.94
$ 1z,o4o,gr2.o9

378,784.47

10,515.35

389,299.82

2011

$ 8,563,46079
$ 3,137,451.00
$ 397.689.20
$ 12,098,600.99

420,159.46
1,446.92

23,395.67

$
$
$

$
$
$

2012

7O.7Oo/o

26.07%
3.22o/o

100.00%

97.30o/o

O.O0o/o

2.70o/o

100.00%

2011

70.78o/o

25.93%
3.29o/o

100.00%

94.42o/o

0.33%
5.26%

445,002.05 100.00%

2112t2014 TaxColComp20l 1 -201 3.xls



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

Week Ending: February 21,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Conferred with police officers on pending cases
o Conferred with police command staffon pending cases
o Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters
o Continued to process cases set for trial in February March and April,2}l4
o Continued to monitor TID #5 DWD Prevailing Wage litigation
o Continued to monitor Kallembach Rental Code litigation. Conferred with City Manager and

Attorney Pelletier regarding obtaining Sheriffs Deeds for lots, title issues, possible
relocation issues for tenants, if any, and process to be followed. Tentative schedule is to
present this for Council discussion on April 8,2074 and action on April 22,2014 if the
properties are not redeemed by April 15, 2014.

o Researched criteria for plat review and approval in the ET District
o Attended February ll,20l4 Council meeting
o Conferred with Council President on employee residency requirements
o Conferred with Terry Beebe on acquisition of lot in Industry Park by TJT Properties, LLC
o Drafted collection letter - delinquent crop land lease payment at Municipal Airport
o Attended three Court trials on February 14,2014
o Reviewed Vacant Land Offer to Purchase for storm water detention pond - Harms property

and conferred with Staff

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTII

Attend Council meetings as needed

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv Man¡ser/Citv Council)

None

COMMITTEE REP|ORT

NIA



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Gity Manager

February 5,2014 - February 18,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
r Advised City of Mineral Point City Council member on Economic Development
r Completed two more deparhent head evaluations.
o Had a UNITE communþ meeting to solve community problems
o Regular staffand department head meetings.
o .Met with Second Street property owners.
¡ Attended WEDAs Govemors Conbrence on Economic Development
o Met wlth Lancaster representatives to work on a grant to pay for a Fiber Connection

from Platteville to Lancaster.

II,IAJOR OE,EGTIVES FOR THE GOTIIING TIONTH.
. Work on2011 Downtown Development Plan.
o Finish the final remaining Department Head evaluation.
o Transition City Emailto Microsoft 365 cloud email service.
o Work on2014-2016 Staffing Plan.

PUBL¡C INFORTIIATION ITEMS
o N/A

TH¡NGS THAT NEED CITY COUNCIL ATTENTION
. Crty Council may desire to review the 2011 Downtown Development Plan and

revisit action taken by City Council on 4117112 removing projects from
consideration.

r State Residency Law's impact on Platteville policies and handbook.
o Should the City æntract with hospital or build new EMS facility (Goal#2)?

REPORT OF PUBLIC CONCERN
o Goncem expressed regarding the closure of Second Street.



City of Ptatteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Community Planning & Development

Week Ending: February 21,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

wtscoNslN

o Continued working on the proposed design standards for signage in historic districts.
r Worked on a revision to the rental license fees and the rental inspection contract.
o Worked on modifications to the zoning ordinance regarding building height and

building setbacks.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

r Finish the proposed zoning code amendments regarding building height and building
setback.

o Continue work on an updated fee schedule for the rental inspection and licensing
progl¿tm.

o Continue working with the Historic Preservation Commission regarding design
standards for signage in the downtown historic district.

o Work on a grant to assist with the Chicago's Best redevelopment.
o Work with Culver's on their redevelopment project.
¡ Research potential changes to the subdivision ordinance.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

o A public hearing regarding amendments to the zoning ordinance will be held on March
I ltr at 7:00 p.m. The proposed changes will modifu the minimum building setback
distances and maximum building height requirements in the zoning districts.

THINGS THAT IIIEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/Citv CounciD

o None

OTHER INT'ORMATION

o None

øon""rínï 
ú" G!!d l¡fu



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Brian M Allen, EMS Administrator
Platteville Emergency Medical Service

Period ending: l8 February 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
. Ambulance calls for February - 63 (as of 02117)
. ALS Ambulance calls for February -22 (as of 02117)
o Meeting with Tri-State Dialysis
o Meeting with City Manager
o New Credit Card Processor
. Project Pulse Meeting
o Finalizing HIPAA revisions
o Met with EMT students
o Ambulancecalls/assist

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Quality lmprovement

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
e EMS calls for 2013 - 149 (as of 02117)

o ALS level calls - 47 (as o102117)
o EMS Calls for 2014 - 155 (as of 02117)

o ALS level calls - 43 (as of 02117)

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaqer/Citv Gouncil)

COMMITTEE REPORT



PLATTEVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY
DlREcroR's REPoRT TonJANUARY / FEBRUARY 2014

VALIDATIONS
Staff and patrons alike welcomed Deb Burkholder back to work on January 29th. She will work part time as she
eases back into rotation. Janet Johnson, who has been working Deb's weekend days will stay on board until
Deb returns to full-time work. Thanks to Lisa Millsap who carried on Deb's outreach duties in her absence.

The ladies on the staff were featured in the She 2014 edition of the Platteville Journal(January 29,2014.)
There is a photo of most of us on the cover and the ad in the section features 9 of the 10 ladies who have
contributed over 200 years of experience as library staff

Enormous thanks to Shawn Steinhoff who spent many hours looking at our HVAC system and at the
schematics to help determine the issues surrounding the lack of heat in the library. He provided a direction
for resolving various issues.

BUILDING & GROUNDS

The new coat hooks were mounted to the wall in the meeting room so patrons, once again, have a place to
hang coats, hats, scarves, etc. This installation gives us a little more room in the space for chairs.

The library was closed at 5pm on Monday, January 6th because of furnace issues. After a few weeks working
in temperatures in the 50s, we have identified and corrected most of the problems. The igniter on one of the
boilers was faulty and had to be replaced. There are a number of service needs that need to be resolved in
order to get on track, but at least they have been identified. I purchased 4 space heaters to place throughout
the library. That equipment helped to keep the airwarm, especially on the days with extreme temperatures and
wind chill. There is still more work to be done with online Automatedlogic system, which is the program that
helps us identify problems with the HVAC. We may need to consider upgrading the program, but the upgrade
is expensive, so I am working with Luke K. and a variety of people to determine the best way to update.

INCIDENTS

There were two incidents in the library that required reports. Copies of them are provided in your packet for
your information.

TECHNOLOGY

The City of Platteville has hired a team from CompuNet, lnc. to work on a number of technological issues. The
team will be working on the overall network structure and email, but right now this work will not involve us.
Technicians will work on platteville.org issues first. Luke will be informed on all aspects of the work, and when
necessary, be available for input as it affects library technology.

As part of his goals for this year, Luke is working on quotes for the purchase of a new server. He is also
investigating how to put shared library files on the staff iPads and also create access to lluminar.

Rich Peitte from Automated Logic will meet with me on Monday, February 3'd to review the online WebCrtl site
currently on administrative PCs. Luke has set up an external lP address for this software so the program is
accessible remotely and can be managed. We are on version 3.0 which is very old. Luke and I will investigate
a possible update to a newer version. The newest version available is 6.0. Also, 4 new 2N551 serving AHUs
are needed to replace the outdated legacy U control boards and a new ARCnet communitction wire will be
required for any upgrade.

1



PROGRAMMING

Ghildren's Services (Erin lsabell. Hollv Feulinq. Lvdia Siqwarthì

January 2014
Early release movie matinee- 118 - 28
Preschool sock hop- 1118 - 8
Family movie night- 1120 - 18
Block party- 1125 - 22

January 15- Holly/webinar- "Tech services for target audiences" & Erin/webinar- "Unprogramming"
January 15- Erin- met with bookseller from Gumdrop books
January 22- Erin webinar- "Rethinking SLP"
January 29- Holly webinar- "Fizz, boom, read"

Holly also attended a Webinar: Wild Winter Web Conference / How do libraries determine what part of their
community to target for new services? And then how do you move them forward?

December 2013

Daycare outreach- (6 sessions) 45

School visit- Dec. 6- 22
Peca Winter program- Dec. 10- 11

Early release movie- Dec. 11- 21
Preschool sock hop- Dec.14- 4
Block party- Dec. 28- 10
Noon Year's Eve party- Dec. 31- I
Erin went to Fennimore for SLP workshop- Dec. 5

AdulUYouns Adult (Karina Zidon / Nancv Saqehornl

Nick Schreck from Madison is going to do to three presentations at the library over 2Q14 about retirement
topics. The first one is Feb 3 at 5:30 and is called Getting to Know Medicare. The programs are strictly
informational/educational. People can register but don't have to.

11712014 OverDrive workshop: 9 adults
11812014 OverDrive workshop: 2 adults
111312014 Make it Monday: window stars: 9 adults, 1 teen
111712014 Walking forfitness: 1 adult
112012014 Movie - Smurfs 2: 5 adults, 14 children
112712014 Movie - Red 2: 6 adults

121312013 Mail merge labels: 9 adults
121412013 Mail merge labels: 4 adults
1211012013 Greeting cards with Publisher: 6 adults
1211112013 Greeting cards with Publisher: I adults
1211612013 Movie: Mortal lnstruments: 1 adult
1211712013 PowerPoint Photo Show: 7 adults
1211812013 PowerPoint Photo Show: 2 adults
1212012013 Walking for fitness: 1 adult



AdulUOutreach Services (Carolvn Schuler for Deb Burkholder) - December

. Deb's Bookclub January - 11 members discussed The Lonqest Road
o Deb's Bookclub - 9 members discussed Rules of Civilitv (December)
. (2) 50 item collections were delivered to senior facilities

GENERAL NOTES

The library has been selected to pilot test The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources' nature backpack
project. The goal of the project is to assess the response of families, day care providers and youth group
leaders who use the pack to get outdoors and explore nature with children. The library was chosen from a
group of over 150 that showed interest in the backpack project. One pack will be pilot tested in each of the
library systems in the state and will remain the property of the libraries selected. The backpacks will be
distributed to us through the Department of Public lnstruction near the end of February, 2014. This pilot project
is funded through a grant from the Wisconsin Environmental Education Foundation.

At the in-service day, held on January 23'd, the staff worked on clarifying procedures, updating brochures and
flyers, and clearing outfiles, both online and in drawers. Goalsforthe staff were also discussed and
assignments made to individuals to work on specific projects. The March in-service will concentrate on
preferences for a new library.

Librarv Leqislative Dav will be Tuesday, February 11th in Madison. Grant county directors will visit our
representatives to present this year's agenda. Advocacy topics for 2014 include:

. Library collaboration to support education, employment and economic development

. Sufficient, coordinated and affordable library lnternet access and networking capacity

. Library partnerships for early childhood literacy

. Continued support for BadgerLink and other library services through the Universal Service Fund

Pages for each of the advocacy issues will be available at the meeting for those interested in more detail.
An address by State Superintendent of Public lnstruction, Tony Evers, kicks off the morning program at I
AM, followed by remarks by 34th Assembly District Representative Rob Swearingen (R-Rhinelander) who
chairs the Ruralscfiools Task Force, and 32nd District Senator Jennifer Shilling (D-La Crosse) who is a
member of the legislature's Joint Committee on Finance. A Briefing Session by WLA and WEMTA
lobbyists will begin at 9 am followed by scheduled appointments with our representatives.

Annual Report: The 2013 Annual Report in your packet has been completed, sent to the system for review
and is ready for your approval at the meeting. There were a number of changes to the format and the manner
in which statistics are computed, so it took extra effort from Dept. Heads to supply the adjusted numbers. lf all
is in order, signed copies will be sent to the state, system and the City of Platteville. After the 2013 bills yet to
be approved are factored into the final 2013 financials, we will have used $610,061 of our total city and county
revenue of $664,207 which translated to underspending by 0.92o/o.

The Children's Services Department has reduced the outreach service to area daycare facilities for 2014. Staff
is shifting the focus to collection development to meet requests for common core activity and literacy initiatives,
and the reorganization of materials and weeding. Children's Services staff members also need time to plan for
a possible move. As library usage continues to increase, we need to have staff available to meet the needs of
all library users in the children's department.



ILLUSTRATIVE MEETINGS

December 3-6,2013
December 5
December 10
December 11

December 12
December 16
December l7
December 17
December 17
December 18
December 23-January 7

January 8,2014
January I
January 14
January 15
January 20
January 24
January 28
January 20-31

February 3

lnterviews to hire temporary sub for Outreach services
Larry Bierke
Common Council
Department Heads
SWLS, all-day strategic planning meeting
External Services meeting
Dubuque, library visits
Grant County Directors
Conducted Deb's Bookclub meeting
Angie Wright
VACATION

SWLS CEU Review
WISCAT Webinar
Common Council
Department Heads
External Services meeting
Prepared & submitted an article for the next City newsletter
Mike Mauel, AutomatedLogic
Annual report

Rich Peitte, AutomatedLogic
Mary Miller

4



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

(Museum Director)

021041 14 through 021 l7 I 14

ACCOMPLISHMENT

V/orking on taking down the RJM Classic Toy Train Exhibit with volunteers

Volunteers worked with the museum to staffthe second weekend of the Classic Toy Train
Exhibit.

Finished the draft of the 2013 Annual Report for Museum board consideration

Snow removal

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

Take down the Toy Train Exhibit

Work on collection storage in the Rollo Ja¡nison Museum

Prepare for the RJM Winter Lyceum

Interview applicants for the Rountee Gallery Director position

Interior maintenance proj ects

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

The Classic Toy Train Exhibit at the Rollo Jamison Museum will be open Feb. 8-9 from 10-4.
There will be exhibits with classic toy trains and two 8' x 28' operating layouts with Lionel
Standard and O gauge trains, Bridges, tunnels and buildings. Reproduction classic tin-type
engines, cars and accessories, and a floor train play area for kids. You can bring your O gauge
engine to run on the museum's layout.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Police Department

\ileek Ending: Saturday, February l5r20l4

ACCOMPLISH}TENTS
o Officer Tony Vander Velden is taking part in his Field Training.
r Progress continues to be made towards implementation of our new record management

system and we have a "go-live" date February 27ft.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR TTIE COMING MONTH.
o Begin planning a process for establishing an eligibility pool for new police officers.
o Implement the Talon lncident Management System (TIMS)
o Assist with a heroin presentation on Feb. 18ú.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o A heroin awareness presentation is scheduled for Tuesday, Feb. 18ü at 7:00 p.m. at the

Platteville High School Auditorium. This event is hosted by S.A.F.E. Grant Co. Coalition,
the Grant Co. Sheriff s Office and the Platteville Police Deparünent.

o Community members rìr€ encouraged to sþ up for text alerts from the PD via the Nixle
system.

o Dog licenses for rcsidents who own dogs are only available for purchase at the Platteville
Police Dept.

o Winter parking regulations are in effect and being enforced.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv Manaser/Citv Councin
o Considemtion of an ordinance to adopt Wis. Statutes-Unlaurful Use of Computerized

Communications Systems and Harassment

COMMITTEE REPORT
o A PFC meeting was held on Feb. 4th, 2014 at the Platteville Police Departnent. The

meeting minutes from the January meeting were E)proved at the Feb. 4, 2014 meeting and
they have been posted onthe website.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public Works
Howard B. Crofooto P.E.

Period Ending: February 18,2014

ACCOMPLISHMEhITS

o Street Deparhnent managed snow storms
o Water & Sewer Utility thawed numerous frozen water service lines
o Broadway Project bids have been received

MAJOR OBIECTTVES FOR TIM COMING MONTH

o Continue work on GIS project
. Complete designs on other 2014 projects

PUBLIC INFOR]I,ÍA'TION ITEMS

o Broadway project bid opening was on February 18. Item will be for Information/Discussion
onFebruary 25 andActiononMarch 11.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (CitvùIanaserlcitv CounciD

o Broadway project will be for Infonnation/Discussion on February 25 and Action on March
11. Recommend award to McGuire, Inc from Monroe, WI. Staff Note gives suggestions
due to the project being over budget.

. Weed & Grass Mowing Contract for Information/I)iscussion on February 25 and Action on
March 11.

o Request official Motion to maintain the extended hours for the Shared Ride Taxi on
Thursday- Saturday nights to 3 AM the following morning.

COMNflTTEE REPORT
o Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on February 17,

2014. Discussed Culver's redevelopment and recommend approval of waiving the
sidewalk requirement with the conditions that the developer grade the area for a future
sidewalk and that the developer pay for installation at the City's request. Next meeting
on March 17,2014.

o Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee @FR): The last meeting was on Jaruary 20,
2014. The February 17,2014 meeting was cancelled due to lack of quorum/weather.
There are 6 of 7 members appointed. We had 2 absent and would have required all 4
other members to show up. The weather made it diffrcult for some to make it. We hope
to schedule a Special Meeting on February 24,2014. Next Regular meeting on March
17,2014.

o Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Project Update

02/r8/2014

PooL Boi].er: lfork is complet.e.
startup in May.

[Ve are holding retainage unti]- boiler

PooI ,loint Repair & VFD Pr¡¡¡ps: This
construction,/expansion joi-nts in the
with Variable Frequency Drive (VFD)
a grant (written by Luke Peters) to

project wi-ll repair the
pool bottom and replace pumps

pumps to save energy. tr{e received
install the energy saving pumps.

Broadway: 2013 work is complete. lVe are holding a smal-l- amount to
ensure the grass grows in the spring. The project is out for bids.
Bj-ds were opened on February 18, 2014 with Award on March 11, 2014.
The Staff Fiscal Note gives the detaifs.

tlater Street: DOT sent the questionnaíres
wil-l- schedule the contractor to come back
repair lawn areas.

property o\^¡ners. The DOT

the sprinq of 2014 to
to
in

lfal-Mart Bike Path: This is a 201,4 project to connect the existing
bike path at Keystone Parkway behind t¡ial--Mart to Progressive Parkway
in front of Vüal--Mart. The path will be on an easement along the lot
line between lfal--Mart and Menards. It j-s in the design phase.

Industry Park Expansion: This is a 2074 project to use TIF 4 funding
as match for grants to do some infrastructure work in the new 39 acre
Industry Park Expansion area formerly owned by Rosemeyer. TIF 4

funding wil-l- close in November 2014. This is j-n the planning stage.
ûle are in the process of purchasing additional l-and for stormwater
pond expansi-on.

EI¡n Street Lift Station & Force Main: This is a Ïrüater & Se\^rer project
to rehabilit.ate the pumps & electrical systems for the Lift Station at
the corner of North Elm St.reet and lrtest, Gof f Drive. It wil-I also look
at rehab or replacement of the force maj-n (pressure pipe) that goes
from Lhe l-ift station to the gravity sewer line on Ridge Avenue. This
is in design.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Luke Peters
Recreation Coordinator

Week Ending: February l8r2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
@ snowball softball roumament

- Information for the City Newsletter was sent to Woodward Communications, lnc
- Met with Jamie Collins from Southwest Health to discuss future opportunities to

collaborate together
- Continued to work on the grant application for the Dubuque Racing Association
- Established a weeklyphone conference with CompuNet to discuss IT issues
- Collecting a list of third-party web based applications for CompuNet
- Wrote two staff notes on endowment funds for inclusion in the Council Packet
- Sent an updated golf program proposal to the new golf professional at the Platteville Golf

& Country Club
MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

- Present City of Platteville Parks Endowment Fund to the Common Council
- Transport shelving from theater to external storage facilities
- Continue to organize and take inventory of external storage facilities
- Complete and submit the Baseball Tomorrow Fund grant
- Complete Playful CityUSA application

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Councill

COMITTEE REPORTS
- Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC): Please see Director of Public Works

report. Next meeting is Monday, March 17,2014.
- Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee: The regular meeting of The Committee was

canceled and rescheduled for Monday, February 24,2014.



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Senior Center

Week Ending: February 15,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
¡ Reading Club 2/5
¡ Senior Bingo 2/5
o Began working with intern student, Whitney Wadman, in our exercise program -2/10o Rehabilitative Care SeminaE Angie Donovan & Julie Skubal -Manor CarcZlll
o Music with the Art Evans Trio2174
c PizzaParty & Euchre 2ll5 - 5l people served, 40 people played Euchre
o Meetings: Department Head 2112, Senior Citizens Association 2/14
o Regular Activities: Music dVera 215, 2112, Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear, Euchre, 500/Solo,

Cribbage, Sheepshead

MAJOR OBIECTTVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
¡ Resolution of Bus Issues - ongoing
o SC Policy Development- ongoing
o Meal Site transition to new manager

PIIBLIC INT'ORMATION ITEMS
o Sick of winter yet? How about a tropical vacation at the Senior Center! Wear a tropical print shirt

or bright colors and join the party. Wednesda¡ February 26ú beginning at 1lam. Call the meal site
to reserve a meal 348-8042 or the center for more information.

o We would like to congratulate Mary Miller, Meal Site manager, who is retiring at the end of
February. She has been a vital part of the center for over 20 years! Happy Retirement, Mary! V/e
will miss you.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/Citv CounciD

COMMITTEE REPORT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was formed by resolution of the Common Council. The Commission's
function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create community awareness of these
needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs. This is accomplished by working with
other area agencies and organizations.

Next meeting will be held on February 21,2014 at the Platteville Senior Center @9am. Approved meeting
minutes are available at www.platteville.org/commissiononaging .



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE
Title: SidewalkWaiver: Culver's Restaurant -375F' Business Highway 151

Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

The property in question is located along the south side of Business Highway 151 near the intersection with Virgin
Avenue. The applicant is working on plans to construct a new Culver's Restaurant on the property.

Section 22.061 of the Zoning O¡dinance requires the installation of sidewalks along the frontage of the property if
sidewalks are not present. Currently, there are no sidewalks present along the street frontage for this property, so the code
states that sidewalk should be installed as part of this development. However, the ordinance also states that "The Council
may waive this requirement if it is determined the sidewalks are not necessary to serve pedestrian traffic, or connecting
sidewalks are not present or planned for on adjacent properties. If sidewalks are not required to be installed as part of the
project, the City maintains the right to construct sidewalks at a future date and assess the owner(s) of the adjacent land for
the costs thereof." There is a sidewalk present on the other side of Business Highway 151 between Virgin Avenue and
Ellen Street, and along the west side of Virgin Avenue. There are no connecting sidewalks along Business Highway 151
on either side of this property.

The situation is more complicated in this case since the proposed stormwater management system for the
proposed Culver's redevelopment utilizes the grass swale which is located between the parking lot and the
highway. This is the same location where the sidewalk would be located.

Recommendation:

The Community Safe Routes Committee reviewed the sidewalk waiver request at their January 20th meeting. They tabled
the item until more information can be provided regarding the stormwater management system.

Impact Of Adoptins Pronosal:

will allow a modification to the sidewalk requirement.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect lcheck/circle all that applvl
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment reoui¡ed

Vote Required:
X Majority _Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

This request should have no fiscal impact.

Äccount Name

Department: Community Planning & Development
21.2014



ü:ll-Ì;lH I
þ_itrqsFl
lrr_J LsojHEil
F-TilËËj
f },IAiN ST

@!f o\\f
cf)
IJ.)

n

,/o !/ (\lo
--\t I l:=-^J--s

t')

60

o
@

--s
oo
I.n

O
CU
li?

O
cî
lJ')

on
tn

c)
N
tn

o
Or
tn

75
È

J,l
Ll
il-çí--1

F
(/)

z.z

;i'-\ffiFr
3s)
l--/,oi
\¡./
*li
I5l
olr/
/_

1¿,
Jl Iiullul
/F- ¡-r{l
>l
r¿l

lrluseun

I
I
l
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

D]t{

/Qso
:.' \,2

;ãi-Ív-n¡

Atiisnt
Substati

,y---
Llt

q

<.

u

i
I

nì
llilr

\

\

loo\'\

\ '--\ ! 55s

375
C'*l{ver's

;/

4?5
Cp'

?45 /
øì\á--305

i'lcvie G

\IclJone

SHIFF

__ 450
4801

-------.-- 5101

s40l

0

i '"{
ñ

*r
430

450, .-..-| 470

- 500i____J

sao I

- 

J

_ ssoi
580I675 I

I

V:lg.^eens /,f\----

Blue Cross
Biure Shi:ici

¡lln n

engrcI

475
i\li ÐÀta-ì ,r

-_ F:l
e l@m'Frry#ERY
ùl;--JL-r

\2 HILLSIDf

Vittio¡rs

\-.- \-\-



(-SoUTHEAST CORNER. LOT 23. pRospEcT ?ARK ¿-
) 49Dl1oN T0 ctrY OF PLAT'IEV|LLE. GRANT_ - -

COUNTY, WSCONSIN

,- ! --"¿.J I --"2U I --'5*t L'"
-J U)
¡¿J

-

o\\
È;\

lo-I
or
fl
J'úr
o'ô
o.

J-J 

-

b
lr)
il

l¡J
J
()
(n

oRAwN gY: AJ AUSTIN

DrTE:11-21-,|996

c: \suR\€yJ\pvtLLE\H EtsER

:6
..(o\'

.ç;\Ô

r.Þ'

Fite nome: C: \EPSA\PROGRAM\LGHTN\CULVER

SURVEY PLAT
PREPARED FOR:

#t /^. oCi

æ#jK

ñ'o,

'.9-Þ
) (p,

\¿\r,\9
¿\ oo.

'*Ñ
, grG\t' 1'E'

-o\
Qo\\\\ c\f( 2,

APPROVED BY: LL AUS.IìN
CREW: H8S-DK
F¡ELDBOOK: 91-04,96-18

BEARINGS REFERENCED TO ]HE NORTH
LINE OF LOT 79 OF KNOLLWOOD
SUBDIVISION, WHICH IS ASSUMED TO
BEAR N 7215'22'E.

LEGEND
. VñtRoN BAR sEr
O 1" IRON PIPE FOUND
A RAILRoÁD SPIKE

tr 7,/8" REBAR

H ucur pou

ø ulLtTY POLE

ö nne HnRANT

Áro'o
20'Ädå

,'31,1.â?T;'

SHEET I OF 2

AUSÏN ENGINEERING
LARRY L. AUSTIN, RLS 1903
4211 STH 81 E
LANCASTER, W 53813
PHONE 608-723-6363
FAX 606-723-6702

zÉKffi, ;
=''í.;lp,.''..,,, 

,î.'iî.."äþ'

rn
xtâ
=z
6)



PROPOSED

rfi

ï
úl
ú)
luz
út
l
m



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

apply to utilities running from the utility easernent or street right-of-way to
structures and to utilities supplying service between structures.

(H) Natural Resources Protection. Each project shall meet the erosion control and
storm water management standards of the City of Platteville and the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources. Maintenance of any storm water detention or
conveyance features are solely borne by the developer and/or owner unless
dedicated to, and accepted by, the City.

ì( (r) Sidewalks and Bike Paths. (1) Each project shall include the installation of
ht-of-wayaiongthefrontageoftheproperty,which

shall be installed by and at the expense of the developer/property owner. The
Council may waive this requirement if it is determined the sidewalks are not
necessary to serve pedestrian traffic, or connecting sidewalks are not present or
planned for on the adjacent properties. lf sidewalks are not required to be installed
as pad of the project, the City maintains the right to construct sidewalks at a future
date and assess the owner(s) of the adjacent land for the costs thereof.

(2) Bike paths may be required to be installed on the property as part of a
Conditional Use Permit approval. lf installation of bike paths is required, the
developer shall grant to the City such easements as would be reasonably
necessary to allow construction and use of the bike path, and pay for the
costs of installation according to specifications required by the City.

Vacation and Maintenance of Buildings. As part of the Conditional Use Permit
approval for a Large Commercial Development, the developer may be required to
enter into an agreement with the City that would require action to minimize the
negative impacts that may come from vacating an existing building located in the
City, or vacating the proposed development at a future date. Such agreement may
include, but not be limited to the following requirements:

(1) Marketinq the existinq or new building. lf a developer chooses to vacate an
existing building and property located in the City and/or a new building, the
developer agrees to cooperate with the City, the Platteville Area lndustrial
Development Corporation ('PAlDC"), Grant County Economic Development
Corporation ("GCEDC") and the Platteville Area Chamber of Commerce (the
"Chamber") in marketing the building, as appropriate, including but not
limited to preparing and distributing marketing material for the same and
marketing to local and national retailers and commercialdevelopers.

(a) The developer agrees to provide periodic written reports to the City
regarding the status of the marketing of the property upon written
request by the City.

(b) The developer may divide or reconfigure the property, as appropriate,
to accommodate an adaptive re-use, in order to meet the needs of

(J)

59 As of 1 0/30/1 3



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

__X____ Original         _______ Update 
 
 

 

Title: 
Ordinance Revising Section 41.05-Wisconsin Statutes Adopted-Unlawful Use of Computerized Communication Systems 
and Harassment 
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
Advances in technology and changes in how people communicate have made it necessary for the City to adopt WI State Statute 
947.0125 Unlawful Use of Computerized Communication Systems.  Previously the City had adopted 947.012 Unlawful Use of 
telephone which does not apply to incidents in which individuals use e-mail or other computer-based communications to harass, bully, 
intimidate or threaten others. 
 
Additionally as this ordinance was being revised, the City Attorney discovered that the City had not previously adopted WI State 
Statute 947.013 Harassment. This conduct is frequently investigated by Platteville Police Officers, and it will be helpful to have this 
statute adopted by the City’s ordinances.  
 
Recommendation: 
The Police Department and the City Attorney recommend approval of the attached ordinance adopting Wis. Stats. 947.0125 Unlawful 
Use of Computerized Communication Systems and 947.013 Harassment. 
 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
Adoption of these two State Statutes will give Police Officers the ability to cite individuals municipally for these offenses when 
officers investigate incidents involving violations of this nature.  If the offenses involve aggravated circumstances or an on-going 
pattern of behavior, then charges will be sought through the District Attorney’s Office.  Municipal citations would be used for isolated 
incidents and incidents with somewhat lesser circumstances. 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
_X__ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
___ Increases expenditures 
___ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
_X__ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required 
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget 
        Budget amendment required 
Vote Required: 
_X__ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 
 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect: 
No long range fiscal impact is anticipated. 
 
 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes: 
Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required _______ 

 
Account Number 

 
Account Name 

Budget 
Prior to 
Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      
         
         
         
         
    Totals     
 
Prepared By: Doug McKinley 
Department: 
Police Department 
Prepared By:  Chief of Police 

 
 
Date:1-30-14 



ORDINAI\CE NO.

AII ORDINANCE REVISING SECTION 41.05 WISCONSIN STATUTES
ADOPTED - ADDING SECTIONS 947.0125 UNLAWFUL USE OF

COMPUTERIZED COMMT]NICATION SYSTEMS AI\{D 9 47 .OI3 HARASSMENT

The Common Council of the City of Platteville, 'Wisconsin do ordain as follows:

Section l. Section 41.05 Wisoonsin Statutes is hereby revised to adopt by
reference Wis. Stat. Section 947.0125 Unlawful Use of ized Communication Systems
and S/is. Stat. Section 947.013 Harassment, to be as subsections (46) and (a7)
respectively of Section 47.05, with each \Visconsin thereafter, beginning with
947.A15 Bornb Scares, being renumbered (4S) - (5

Section2. All other provisions of
specifi cally modifi ed herein.

Section 3. This ordinance
publication as required by law.

shall remain in and effect unless

from and passage and

il of of Platteville on a vote of

TTEVILLE

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President

be in full

Approved and adopted by the
_ this 25h day of ,2014.

Jan Martin, City

Published:

Page 1 ofl



Original _ Update

Title: City Attorney Contract

City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT ANI)
FISCAL NOTE

Po Ana Statement:

Brief Descrintion And Analvsis Of Proposal:

The Platteville City Attorney is a contracted position. The existing contract is up in April of
2014. The City needs to consider the attached contract renewing the relationship.

The only change to the contract is that after 6 years, the cost of legal services is increasing by
$25 per hour from $125 to $150.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends a motion to approve the attached contract with Attorney McGraw.

fmpact Of Adopting Pronosal:

By approving the attached contract, the City of Platteville will continue to employ Mr. McGraw's legal
firm as the Platteville City Attomey.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applyl
_X_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Decreases fund balance - $150,000.

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized inbudget
Budset amendment reouired

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority
_ Two-Thirds

Amendment No.

Account Number Account Name

Department: City Manager.

red By: Larry Bierke Date:02.11.14



CITY ATTORNEY CONTRACT

This agreement, made this _ day of , z}l4,between the City of
Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as "City''and Brian C.
McGraw, hereinafter referred to as "Attorney''.

1. Attomey will supply the City with all necessary legal services as an officer of
the City with duties defined according to'Wisconsin Statutes 62.09(12) and
62.115, for a two year term of office, commencing May 1,2074 and ending
April 30, 2016. Attomey shall furnish all services normally associated with
the functions of a City Attorney as set forth in the job description for the City
Attorney position.

2. The parties understand and agree that the Attomey is an independent
contractor who also maintains a separate law practice, and whose work tasks
are not directed by a City official. Supervision of the performance of the
contract or scope of services shall be by the City Manager. Failure to perform
under the terms of the Contract may be the basis for termination of services
after consultation and an opportunity for Attorney to perform according to the
terms and scope of services.

3. The City will provide no conference or training funds for the Attomey. The
City shall provide no clerical assistance for the Attorney without prior
authorization from the City Manager on a crrse by case basis at a rate to be
agreed to by the parties.

4. Attorney shall be an affirmative action and equal opportunity employer and
comply with the policy of the City, State of Wisconsin and the United States
to insure equal opportunity without regard to age, race, creed or religion,
color, handicap, sex, marital status, national origin or ancestry, political
affiliation, arrest or conviction record, or sexual orientation.

5. City agrees to pay Attorney compensation at the rate of $150.00 per hour.
Rates of compensation maybe altered bymutual agreement befween the City
and the Attorney. Changes in compensation must be approved by motion of
the Common Council and formal amendment of this agreement. City
understands that the minimum billing per transaction or work done by
Attorney is six minutes (on the basis of one-tenth an hour (.10) with billing
done on six minute increments).

6. Attorney agrees to itemize City's monthly statements as to services provided
on behalf of the City, with maximum itemization of services provided,
including itemization of travel time, with billings sent out on a monthly basis.
Travel time shall not be charged to attend regular meetings of the Common
Council or Police and Fire Commission, nor shall Attorney be reimbursed for
mileage for same.



7. City shall reimburse Attomey for expenses and disbursements incurred by
Attorney in the performance of his duties as City Attorney. Such expenses
shall include, but not be limited to, mileage expenses at the applicable IRS
rate, long distance telephone charges at $1.00 per call, copylng expenses,
abshacting costs, sheriffs fees, subpoena fees, court costs and any other
expenses and disbursements customarily incurred in the rendition of legal
services.

8. The term of this agreement expires on April 30,2A16. Notwithstanding the
above, City or Attorney may terminate this agreement with at least ninety (90)
days notice of City's or Attorney's intent to terminate this agreement for any
reason.

9. City and Attorney acknowledge that City retains special counsel for labor
issues and the issuance of bonds. City and Attorney agree that such services
shall continue to be rendered outside the scope of this contract. City reserves
the right to retain other special counsel in other areas or when Attorney is
unwilling to or unable to render the services requested ethically or
economically.

CITY ATTORNEY, CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

By: Brian C. McGraw, City Attorney

Date:

By: Lawrence Bierke, City Manager

Date:

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE

X Original

of Platteville Parks Endowment Fund

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Prooosal:

City staff have worked with the Community Foundation of Southern Wisconsin, lnc. to draft a Designated Charitable Fund
Agreement to establish the City of Platteville Parks Endowment Fund. Money donated to the Fund will be invested by the
Community Foundation for both income and growth. A portion of the earnings will be made available each year to the City to
maintain, improve, or expand parks, trails, and other recreational facilities and programs, located in Platteville, Wl. This terminology
was chosen as to not restrict the Funds usage long term.

Recommendation:

City staff is recommending the establishment of the City of Platteville Parks Endowment Fund though the Community Foundation of
Southern Wisconsin, lnc. including an initial transfer of S10,000 from the Carmen A.J. Beining Trust into the Fund. As matching funds
are received additional money from the Carmen A.J. Beining Trust will be transferred into the Fund up to 544,303.33.

FiscalEstimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applvl
_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ lncreases expenditures

_ lncreases revenues
X Decreases fund balance - General Fund

Budset Effect:

_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_No change to budget required
X Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
X Majority

_Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About lone Ranqe Fiscal Effect:
Because this money is invested for income and growth we project annual distributions to be made from the Community Foundation
of Southern Wisconsin, lnc to the City of Platteville.

Budeet Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name
Budget Prior
to Chanse Debit Credit

Amended
Budeet

Fund cc Account Object

Totals

Department: Administration

Prepared By: Luke R. Peters



Draft - updated 213/2014

Designated Charitable Fund Agreement

IÆVe, the City of Platteville, (the Donor/s),
Irrevocably give and transfer to

the Community Foundation of Southern Wisconsin, Inc., a public charitable nonprofit
Wi sconsin Corporation ("the Community Foundation " )

$ Cash

to establish the City of Platteville Parks Endowment Fund

to be used as follows:
For charitable projects and programs serving Platteville,'Wisconsin (see attached Schedule
B).

This contribution, and all additions, shall be credited to the City of Platteville Parks
Endowment Fund (the "Fund") which shall be maintained, administered, and distributed in
such a manner as is consistent with the Community Foundation's status as an organizatíon
exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) and 170(b) of the Code.

All assets of the Fund shall be the assets of the Community Foundation and not a separate trust.
The Fund shall be held and administered subject to the provisions of the Community
Foundation's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws as presently in effect or as each may from
time to time be amended, including those provisions which may permit the Board of Directors to
amend, modiff or vary any of the pu{poses, directions, restrictions or conditions set forth in this
Agreement.

Grant distribution shall be in accordance with the Community Foundation's spending policy as in
effect from time to time.

The effective date of this gift shall be the date that this document, signed by the Donor and
control of the contribution is received and accepted by the Community Foundation.

Signature of Donor:

Address of Donor:

Date signed:

Acceptance

The Community Foundation accepts this gift and the purposes for which it is made.

Community Foundation of Southern Wisconsin, [nc.

Date signed:

Board approved

By:



Draft - updated 21312014

Schedule B
(description of restrictions by DONOR)

Purpose

The primary purpose of this fund is to maintain, improve, and/or expand City of Platteville parks,

trails, and other recreational facilities and programs, located in Platteville, Wisconsin.

Distributions

Annually the Community Foundation of Southem Wisconsin shall provide a grant to the City of

Platteville exclusively for charitable purposes and to support projects þroposed by City of

Platteville employee/s most responsible for parks and recreation) that address maintenance,

improvement and/or expansion of the parks, trails and other recreational facilities operated by the

City of Platteville.

All distributions from this Fund shall be designated: "from the City of Platteville Parks

Endowment Fund, a component of the Community Foundation of Southem'Wisconsin, Inc."

It is the Donor's intent that the Fund will become a permanent endowment with a minimum

balance of $ 10,000 reached by December 3 1, 2016. Grants will not be awarded until the Fund

has reached the $10,000 minimum balance. If the minimum is not reached, the assets of the Fund

shall be transferred to the Platteville Community Fund endowment.

Grant distribution shall be in accordance with the Community Foundation's spending policy as in

effect from time to time.

Fees

The Fund shall be charged the standard administrative and investment management fees being

charged by the Foundation at the time the fee is assessed. At present, the administrative fee is

I.25% per annum of the fair market value of the Fund. Twenty-five percent of the annual fee is

charged quarterly based on the Fund's average market value using 12 trailing quarters. Funds are

allocated proportionate investment management fees relative to the percent of the fund balance

to the investment pool. The investment management fees are charged on a monthly basis based

on agreements with the Foundation's investment managers.



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

___X___ Original         _______ Update 
 
 

 

Title: Task Force Recommendations for Improvements to City Hall Building 
 
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
The City Hall Task Force appointed on August 13, 2013 by the City Council President has submitted a final report for City Council 
formal approval. This report incorporates feedback from the January 14, 2014 work session with the Council regarding improvements 
to the existing City Hall building. 
 
Please note the following City Code: 
3.42   LIMITATION ON COUNCIL AUTHORITY TO MAKE EXPENDITURES.  The Common Council of the City of Platteville 
shall not authorize or approve any contracts, relating to or for the construction of any public building where the total cost of the project 
exceeds $1,000,000, and would result in an increase in real property taxes, unless the project is first submitted to a vote of the electors 
in a non-binding, advisory referendum.  A majority of the members of the Council voting at a regular or special meeting may waive 
this requirement with respect to a specific project.  This ordinance shall not be construed to require a referendum for contracts let to 
define the scope or space needs of a project, provide initial cost estimates, or produce preliminary design documents or concepts. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the February 25, 2014 Task Force Recommendations for Improvements to the City Hall Building as 
submitted  to the Platteville Common Council.  
 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
An architectural firm will be hired to develop building plans for State approvals. 
 
 
Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
__X_ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
___ Increases expenditures 
___ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
___ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required 
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget 
        Budget amendment required 
Vote Required: 
_X_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 
 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect: 
 
 
 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes: 
Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required _______ 

 
Account Number 

 
Account Name 

Budget 
Prior to 
Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      
         
         
         
         
    Totals     
 
Prepared By: 
Department: City Manager 
 
Prepared By: Jane Leighty, Assistant to City Manager 
 

 
 
Date: 2.17.14 
 

 



11
7"

'F

. 
) 

=
.

5 
9J

\<
15

 !r
q

F
fA

T
o3 ã 

Ê
'g

I5
c)

e-
ão Þ

F ã3 r+
O H

v;
l r-
f i

;J
5

lD
1¡

a)
Þ

-' 
O

-
E

H
)-

a 
)lr

F
¡-

( 
O

o)
¡-

'¿ ;d
 

(A

E
E

 :¡
l- 

l'i
È

r
llr

 
¡

lE
¡ a- l-. t< F

)

oa

T
ì 

{,
oc ct

t
ca O

Jã
a 

t
¡¡

 ()
'

U
læ

O
=

l-¡
 

O
Þ

-9
ñt o s. õ- c) o 3 3 o ) tl o L :¡ a.



City Hall Task Force:
Paul Budden
Kay Helker
Troy Maggied - Chair
Eileen Nickels

Milt Rewey

CherylSchmieder
Barb Stockhausen - Secretary
Geri Zauche

City of Platteville Assistance Provided by:
Dan Allen
Larry Bierke
Howard Crofoot
Jan Martin

City of Platteville Common Council:
Dick Bonin
Barb Daus

Mike Denn

Ken Kilian

Eileen Nickels - President
Patrice Steiner
Barb Stockhausen



TneL¡ or CorurENTs

Scope of Work

Planning Process and Timeline .............

Best Practices and General Building Considerations..........

City Hall Renovation Plan - Recommended Use Layout.............. LL

AppendixA: City Hall Employee Survey

Appendix B: Neighboring Community Questionnaire............ ............. 16



Scopr or WoRr

The City Hall Task Force (hereafter "Task Force") was created by the Platteville Common Council
on August 13,2013. Having unanimously decided earlier that year to remain in City Hall and not
build a new facility, the Council directed the Council President to form a task force to make
recommendations to the council for the improvement of the existing building.

The Task Force was to be comprised of city residents with experience that would assist in

creating a conceptual plan to address the variety of concerns interior to the building. The
expectations of the Task Force were as follows:

. Present a report with recommendations to the Common Council that will address the
deficiencies of the current City Hallfor City functions.

o lnclude recommendations for uses of the vacant spaces or underutilized areas of the
building.

¡ Present the report to the Common Council by December 70,2013.



Planning Process

The Task Force's planning process was iterative, with subsequent steps being informed by
previous work. Forthis reason, the initial deadline outlined in the Task Force's scope of work,
December L0th, 2013, became less practicable as the planning process developed. Following
consultation with the Council President and City Manager, the Task Force developed a revised
timeline that would allow for a more comprehensive approach to their work. That planning
process outl¡ned below outlines this process.

M¡¡rrrue Scneouu AND AGENDA

September 4. 2013 - Kick-off Meetine
o Election of Chair and Secretary for the Task Force and brief discussion of procedural

process.

¡ Review and discussion of past initiatives that have looked at City Hallfrom an
engineering aspect.

o Public Works staff led the Task Force on a tour of C¡ty Hall and discussion of its history,
past uses, and current challenges.

¡ Task Force Assignment - develop a list of questions for current City Hall Staff that can
inform a staff survey. Come to the next meeting with these questions and prepare to
develop the survey.

September 18,2013
. Task force took a tour of Rountree Gallery and the Senior Center. These tours were

important due to the desire by some commun¡ty and Council members to incorporate
one of these two facilities into vacant City Hall space.

¡ Review and discussion of the survey questions developed since the last meeting. The
Task Force identified ten questions for distribution to City Hall staff (See Appendix A for
a copy ofthe survey).

o Task Force Assignment - The Chair was assigned the role of compiling questions and
creating a survey. He then sent it to the City Hall staffassigned to assist the Task Force
who was responsíble for distributing the survey and collecting results. Responses were
due back by October 1't.

October 2, 2013
. All returned surveys were read and discussed. The return rate of surveys was 65% (11

of 17 returned).
At this point, the Task Force decided that it would be beneficial to visit neighboring
communities that had undergone similar projects in their communities. While these
projects may not be identical in terms their scope, there was a general recognition that
the City may learn from the overall planning effort of these communities. The Task
Force agreed that site visits would be beneficial.
Task Force Assignments - Task Force members were asked to review the City staff
surveys in detail and identify general themes that would inform the planning process.

Members were also asked to think about potential locations for site visits to discuss



similar projects in neighboring communities, and who those communities may assist the
process.

October 16, 2013
r The Task Force identified three neighboring communities that had undergone

renovation or reuse projects on their public facilities. These communities were
Darlington, Lancaster, and Mineral Point.

o Members discussed what questions should be asked during these site visits. A list of
questions was developed so that the facilities could be reviewed consistently (See

Appendix B for this list of questions).
¡ Task Force Assignment - The group was divided into three teams that volunteered to

visit the sites mentioned above. These site visits would occur between this meeting and
the next.

November 6, 20L3
o Members who visited the neighboring communities shared their experiences and

conversations with the group. Copies of the questionnaires were distributed and
themes from these visits were then distilled into recommended "best practices" that
may guide the Platteville project.

. Using the information gained during the past several months' planning, Task Force
members, with assistance from key City Hallstaff, devised three possible layouts for City
Hall. These three alternatives took ¡nto account the past planning and engineering
initiatives, the tours of City Hall and other facilit¡es, recommendations of City Hall staff
as identified in the surveys, and the three site visits.

o Task Force Assignment - The Chair was assigned the task of taking the three
recommendations, outlined in marker and paper, and generate color visual layouts for
future discussion. The Chair would schedule a meeting with City Hall Department Heads
and gain their input into the three recommendations with the intent of reducing them
to one final layout.

December 11, 2013
o With the assistance of several members of the Task Force, the Chair presented the three

recommendations developed at the November 6 meeting to the department heads that
work in City Hall. Two of the original recommendations were eliminated and the third
was modified to include input from those present.

o Task Force Assignment - The Chair took the recommendations from the City Hall
department heads and incorporated them into the existing layout to develop the final
conceptual design. This work was in preparation for a formal presentation to the
Common Council.

Januarv 14,2014
o The Task Force Chair presented the final Task Force recommendation to the Common

Council. Along with the recommended building layout, the Chair also presented the
Task Force's findings on "best practices" and overall building considerations that were
learned from the various site visits and overall planning process. Following positive
discussion and feedback, the Common Councilthanked the Task Force for their efforts
and for presenting the conceptual layout that is included in this report.



o Task Force Assignment - A Final Report on the Task Force's work and recommendations
will be drafted, reviewed bythe Task Force as a whole, and submitted to the Common
Council for formal approval.

Februarv 25, 2014
o The finalTask Force Report will be presented to the Common Council for approval.



Brsr PnRcrcrs AND GrrurRRl Bulr-olruc CorustDERATIoNS

During the planning process, several building-wide considerations were recommended to the
Task Force by either City Hall employees or those communities that had undergone similar
building projects in the past. These recommendations, while not specific, apply to the building
as a whole and have been developed by those who occupy the building every day, as well as

Platteville's neighbors whose experience in similarventures can and should be looked to for
guidance.

The existing structure is woefully unprepared to handle the modern demands of a

technologically-sawy workforce or to take advantage of new developments in energy efficiency.
Lastly, in order to serve the residents effectively and efficiently, and to provide a building that
instills community pride and which will be a legacy for future generations, the Task Force
recommends City leaders strongly consider inclusion of the following actions when developing a

renovation plan for City Hall.

E¡¡¡nev Ernct¡lr¡cy

Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbins Svstems - These systems constitute the lifeblood of any
building, and as such should receive considerable attention during any renovation project. The
existing systems are ant¡quated and inadequate to serve current and future needs. New
mechanical systems are more efficient and utilize technology such as digitaltemperature
controls that can make heating and cooling a building more efficient and responsive, as well as

reduce labor required to manually operate these systems. Modern lighting systems such as low-
voltage switching can also reduce energy consumption while providing the same level of light
output.

The Task Force recommends that any proposed renovation project consider a building-wide
modernization of these systems. Concern for capital improvement costs should be taken
seriously, howeverto underfund heating, cooling, and related systems can result in greater long-
term operational costs in energy bills and maintenance.

Building Enclosure - As important as the mechanical, electrical, and plumbing systems are in
increasing energy efficiency, improvements in the buildings doors and windows are similarly
crit¡cal. There are current complaints from City Hall staff of water entering the building at the
front door during hard rains. This is one example of how pervious old buildings can become,
and as a result how energy inefficient.

The Task Force recommends a close examination of all doors, windows, and other openings in
the building envelope in order to ensure that the building's thermal envelope is as tightly sealed
as possible. Cutting costs in this portion of a renovation project will save money in up-front
capital costs, but could very well increase costs in the future.



T¡cxtuoloey, Secunrw, aruo EtecrRoNtc Sronee ¡

lnformation Svstems Technologv - The future of local government is ever more moving towards
Lean Government initiatives that rely upon the speed and efficiency of electronic
communication and file storage. Moreover, the future workforce will be attracted by the
challenge of "doing more with less." Delivery of City services around the country are moving
towardssmarterandleanerwaysofdoingbusiness. lnrural areassuchasPlatteville,this
provides both opportun¡ties and challenges. As mentioned above, the opportunities lie in
greater efficiency of service delivery. Challenges, however, can be found in transitioning the
existing workforce into these new systems as well as ensuring the City continue to provide
communication and services to its residents who may not be willing or able to adapt to new
technology.

ln light of these opportunities, and despite these challenges, the Task Force recommends
bringing the entire City Hall building up to modern standards of lnformation Technology. This
can include the adoption of electronic file storage, greater communication by use of touch
screen and othervisual devices, and through greater use of interactive Geographic lnformation
Systems technology, This modernization process, guided by engineers in discussion with City
staff, will necessitate a dedicated "Technology Closet" to house equipment as well as a
dedicated office for lT personnel. These spatial recommendations can be found on the
recommended Building Use Plan at the end of this document.

Securitv - Another important, though unfortunate, element of modern public buildings is the
need for increased security measures such as limited access points and times forthe public,
Closed-Circuit Television Cameras, and other devices to ensure public and staff safety.

The Task Force recommends that any building renovation project include a comprehensive
security needs assessment performed with input from City police and County sheriff
departments. lnput from these law enforcement professionals will provide guidance that should
ultimately be incorporated into the building renovation plans,

Sre runce, WavrrruolruG, AND ovERAtL Bultolrue A¡srx¡lcs

Sienaee and Wavfinding - City government is, at its root, designed to provide services to the
residents of the city and should therefore make service delivery as accessible and efficient as
possible. This is accomplished eKernally via electronic communication and mail service, but it's
also done internally by keeping in mind the public's need to navigate public buildings. Whether
it's to pay taxes or vote, members of the public will have need to vis¡t City Hall, whether they
want to or not. Ensuring they can get to their destination quickly, transact business effectively,
and leave in a reasonable timeframe is an important component of efficient service delivery

For this reason, the Task Force recommends that the proposed building renovation make good
use of interior and exterior signage, and to take all necessary measures to allow for the greatest
efficiency in service delivery. This may require multiple entrances for different City
Departments, such as a "Contractors" entrance by the Public Works department that is separate
from the general entrance for those looking to pay utility bills. This also should include
"Wayfinding" signage that informs visitors of the location of various departments, the Common



Council chambers, restrooms, and other important locations within the building. One example
of a public building that makes good use of signage and wayfinding is the new lowa County
Health and Human Services building in Dodgeville.

General Buildine Aesthetics - The current building is a patchwork of its historic original design
and new construction methods. This is understandable in light of its history and the various
small projects that have been undertaken to maintain it as a viable public building over time.
However, surveys of City Hall show, and the general sentiment of the Task Force while working
through the planning process can attest to, a building that is now in desperate need of
beautification.

The Task Force recommends an overall aesthetic "facelift" of the building's interior, This
includes consistency in design as well as elimination of damaged ceiling tiles, peeling plaster,
and other such deterioration. While the general theme of such a renovation (return to historic
roots or modernize and update) is beyond the scope ofthe Task Force and better left to design
professionals, it is our recommendation that the interior of the building in its current state
creates neither a comfortable work environment nor a sense of community pride. For these
reasons, City Hallshould be renovated and beautified throughout.

10



Crrv Hnll RrruovRTtoN Pmru - R¡colvlMENDED Usr Lnvour

The following two pages provide Task Force's recommended building layout. As mentioned
earlier in the report, this layout was arrived at through a review of past planning initiatives,
interviews with City staff, and a review of similar projects in neighboring communities.

The proposed layout, as included in this report, was presented to the Plattev¡lle Common
Council in session on January 74,2074.

7T



OWM!rer
Clêrl

Cowdl Mêñbêr Wo.lelr.G
AbrmVdùR@ñ

Wee5æ.
F¡¡rc

!o*,.*-
lm**mb¡"*t/troüht

Iffi

IIII

Coomll Ch6b.6 - ¡.ftr Mdlnasg@

Rdffi

l.ntul.l stqrgê

ff OGât/ fi ofñ@ sÞrc.

Erdk Rm

FIRST FLOOR PI-AN



IrI
Rdntrêa Grllêry

Cdtrrc@ / Coúmlttæ Sl¡. Mc.tlm Rø
2-3Smll Grcup Mdlrr3 Rms

Connunlty ßoø q
R.m.l Sre lor Oñk.s

Aud¡torí!ñ

lc**rro,".t.
l*r:''
In-".*

SECOND FLOOR PLAN



Apprruorx A:

Crry Hnll SrRrr Sunvry

Please complete and return to City Manager Office no later than October 1,201-3.

Department

1. How adequate is your current space? What could make it better?

2. What storage needs do you have within your current space? Does any of th¡s need to be

locked storage?

3. What storage needs could be located outside of your office space and how close does it
need to be?

4. How close do you need to be located to office equipment needed within your office?

What additional equipment is needed for your office?

5. lf a break room is included as part of the plan, what floor would you like it to be on?

What appliances, equipment, storage (for example lockers for coats, boots, cupboards,

etc.) and other items would you like to see within the break room? How often would
you use a break room?

6. How many meeting spaces are needed and for what purposes?

t4



7. Does your operation have a need for special space to complete regular tasks (ex:

auditorium, interview rooms, outdoor storage, and file storage)?

8. Please describe any special space issues of concerns of your department (vault, large

processor, public or employee privacy spaces, etc.).

9. Please offer any additional comments that you feel are important regarding the
functional space requirements of your department.

10. Appearance of City Hall- Exterior and lnterior. How would you rate the appearance?

What one, two, or three things would you like to see changed on appearance of City

Hall?

Name (Optional)

15



Apprruorx B:

N ¡rcH BoRtNG Covllvu ru lry Qu EsloN NATRE

1. What was the original use of the building?

2. To what use is the building now being put? What activities/businesses/operat¡ons are

currently on-going in the building?

3. lsanyportionofthebuildingstillbeingusedforitsoriginalpurpose? lfso,
approximately how much of the building?

4. What options were considered, but not chosen, for incorporation into the building

during the planning process? Why were these options not chosen?

5. Does the facility generate revenue through rental of space or other means? lf so, did

this play a role in determining how the building would be used?

6. Were there substantial structural changes or upgrades to building utilities during the
conversion?

t6



7. Please provide a brief outline of the planning process for the building reuse. For

example, were the decisions all made by elected officials, or were there others involved

(ex. Consultants, citizen's committee, etc.)?

8. What advice would you provide to those who are going through a similar process?

OTHER INFORMATION:

GENERAL OBSERVATIONS:

17



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE X Original

Title:
Rental ion and Licensinq Fees

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

Staff is proposing changes to the rental licensing fees to better reflect the amount of time that it takes to conduct the
inspections, and to cover the cost of Staff time spent on the program.

City Staff currently spends an estimated 37 to 43 hours per month on the rental inspection and licensing program. This
results in an annual cost to the City of somewhere in the range of $11,360 to 516,464. This cost is in addition to the fees
that are paid to MV Services to conduct the inspections. The standard fee that a property owner would currently pay for a
3-year rental license is S90. MV Services gets paid $82 from this fee amount, and the City maintains the other $8. Based
on a 3-year average, the City collects around $76,675 dollars in rental license fees and pays MV Services 565,767, for a
difference of $10,908. This means that with an $8 difference in the fees, the City is a little short on collecting enough
revenue from the rental license fees to cover all the costs of the program. If it is desired that the rental license fees are
adequate to cover all the program expenses, the difference between what the City collects in fees and what we pay MV
Services in fees would need to be increased to somewhere in the range of $9 to $12.

The proposed rental license fee schedule (attached) has a sliding scale that is based on the housing unit type and the
number of inspections required before the unit passes the inspection. For example, the cost of a Class A rental license for
a l-bedroom unit that is located in a S-unit building, and that passes after one inspection would be $65. If that same unit
requires two inspections before it passes, the fee would be $85. A 4-bedroom single-family house that passes after one
inspection would have a fee of $95 for a Class A license. This fee would increase to $1 15 if two inspections are required.

The inspection fees that will be paid to MV Services, the rental inspection contractor, will also need to be amended
accordingly. There is a proposed $12 difference between the fees that the City collects and what MV Services gets paid
for each unit type on the proposed schedule (attached), which is intended to cover the City's cost in operating the
pfogram.

The proposed licensing fees need to be approved by a resolution to amend the20l4 fee schedule (attached). The fees paid
to MV Services are set by contract, so an amendment to those fees will need to be approved through a contract
amendment (attached).

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the proposed changes toIhe2014 Fee Schedule regarding the rental license fees.

Staff also recoÍìmends approval of an amendment to the rental inspection contract with MV Services regarding
the rental inspection fees.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

The impact of adopting the proposal will modiff the rental inspection and licensing fees.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
_ Increases expenditures

x Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized inbudget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
amendment reouired

Vote Required:
x Majority Two-Thi¡ds



I

tl
I The changes should result in some units paying lower licensing fees and some units paying higher licensing fees. Overall, the changes 

I

I should result in a minor increase to the revenue received by the City from the rental inspection program. 
I

Budeet Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required x

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund CC Account Obiect

Totals

Prenared Bv:

I Prepared By: Joe Canoll I Date: February 17,2014 |



City Staff Time Spent on Rental Program

Estimated Hours / Month Cost/Hour Cost/Month Cost/Year
Employee Low High (Pay & Benefits) Low High Low High
Carol

Ric

Joe

Totals 31- 43

Rental License Revenues and Expenses

Year Rental Unit License Fees Payments to MV Services Difference

25 30 s 28.53 s 713 s gS0 s 8,ss9 5 t1,Ztt
4 S s 33.72 s 135 5 ZtO s 1,619 5 3,237
2 5 5 49.27 5 gg5 2465 t,tsZ S 2,956

2}rt s
2Or2 s
2013 s

3-YearAvg. S

62,7LO s
85,480 s
82,435 s
76,675 s

46,326 5 L5,784

97,727 s 3,753

69,248 s 13,187

65,767 s 10,908

s 82s g

S 11,360 S t6,¿6¿

s g5 tz

Existing Rental Fees S gO

Difference in Rental Fees Needed to Cover Staff Time



City of Platteville
Rental License Fee Schedule - 2014

LICENSE FEE IF UNIT PASSES AFTER 1 INSPECTION

Class A & A1 Units (3 year license)

wtscoNstN

Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Efficiency 1BR 2BR 3BRHousing Unit Tvpe

One Unit/Rooming House

Unit in a 2-unit Bldg.

Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Bldg.

Unit in a 5+ unit Bldg.

Class B Units (1 year license)

Housing Unit Tvpe

One Unit/Rooming House

Unit in a 2-unit Bldg.

Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Bldg.

Unit in a 5+ unit Bldg.

Housing Unit Tvpe

One Unit/Rooming House

Unit in a 2-unit Bldg.

Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Bldg.

Unit in a 5+ unit Bldg.

Class B Units (1 year license)
Housing Unit Tvpe

Unit in a 2-unit Bldg.

Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Bldg.

Unit in a 5+ unit Bldg.

License Fee

5 ZS per unit + Ss/sleeping room*

S ZO per unit + Ss/sleeping room

S 65 per unit + $S/sleeping room

$ 0O per unit + Ss/sleeping room

License Fee

S SO per unit + Ss/sleeping room

S +S per unit + $S/sleeping room

S ¿O per unit + Ss/sleeping room

License Fee

S gS per unit + $s/sleeping room*

S 90 per unit + Ss/sleeping room

S SS per unit + $S/sleeping room

S AO per unit + Ss/sleeping room

License Fee

$ 70 per unit + $S/sleeping room S

5 65 per unit + $5/5¡seping room S

S 0O per unit + Ss/sleeping room S

4BR

S zsSaoSss
s ToszsSeo
5 osSTo$7s
$ 0oSesSzo

Sgo
Sss
5so
Szs

3BR

Sgs
Sgo
$es
Sso

Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Efficiency 1BR 2BR 4BR

$ SS per unit + $S/sleeping room* S SS S SO S eS s70
5os
5oo
Sss

s

s

s

s

75

70

65

60

LICENSE FEE IF UNIT PASSES AFTER 2 INSPECTIONS

Class A & A1 Units (3 year license)

s soSsss0o
S ¿sSsoSss
s 40s+ssso

Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Efficiency 1BR 2BR

* Rooming houses with more than 4 bedrooms will be charged 55 per additional bedroom

3BR 4BR

s gs $roo Sros
s go s gs sloo
5 asSgoSgs
s aoSessgo

Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Efficiency 1BR 2BR

110 s rrs
10s s rro
100 $ ros
9s s roo

3BR 4BR

s

5

s

s

One Unit/Rooming House S ZS per unit + $S/sleeping room* S Tsssosas
TosTsseo
6ss705zs
60s0sszo

Sgs
Sgo
Sss
Sao

s

s

s

s

90

85

80

75
* Rooming houses with more than 4 bedrooms will be charged $5 per additional bedroom

ADDITIONAL FEES**

Re-inspection Fee (if more than 2 inspections are needed)

Late Fee (if the license is paid for after the expiration of the previous license)

Failure to Allow tnspection (First Offense)
(Second Offense)

License Transfer Fee (to transfer the license to a new owner)

** The above fees are added to the license fee.

S+s
s2s
Szs
Sso

5

2/r0/20L4Draft:



City of Platteville
MV Services Payment Schedule - 2014

INSPECTION FEE IF UNIT PASSES AFTER 1 INSPECTION

Class A & A1 Units (3 year license)

\/ r s c o N s r N

Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Efficiency 1- BR 2 BR 3 BRHousins Unit Tvpe

One Unit/Rooming House

Unit in a 2-unit Bldg.

Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Bldg.

Unit in a 5+ unit Bldg.

Class B Units (1year license)

Housine Unit Tvpe

One Unit/Rooming House

Unit in a 2-unit Bldg.

Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Bldg.

Unit in a 5+ unit Bldg.

Unit in a 5+ unit Bldg.

Class B Units (1 year license)

Housins Unit Tvpe

One Unit/Rooming House

Unit in a 2-unit Bldg.

Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Bldg.

Unit in a 5+ unit Bldg.

lnspection Fee

S 0: per unit + $S/sleeping room*

$ Se per unit + $S/sleeping room

5 Sg per unit + $S/sleeping room

$ +a per unit + $S/sleeping room

lnspection Fee

$ e8 per unit + Ss/sleeping room

lnspection Fee

S Sg per unit + Ss/sleeping room S

5 Sg per unit + $S/sleeping room 5

(First Offense)
(Second Offense)

4BR

s

5

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

5

s

63s68s73$78
s85o¡SosStz
s35ssSog50s
48sSgsSe563

83

78

73

68

Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Efficiency LBR 2BR 3BR 4BR

S 43 per unit + Ss/sleep¡ng room* 5 +g S +S S Sg S SS

S gg per unit + $s/sleeping room S gS S 43 S 43 S Sg

5 gg per unit + Ss/sleeping room 5 g¡ S SS $ ¿g $ +g

S zg per unit + $S/sleeping room S zA S ¡g S gg S 43

63

58

53

48
* Rooming houses with more than 4 bedrooms will be charged $5 per additional bedroom

INSPECTION FEE IF UNIT PASSES AFTER 2 INSPECTIONS

Class A & A1 Units (3 year license) Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Efficiency 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR

s gs sL03
sggSge
saesg¡
sggsga

3BR 4BR

Housing Unit Tvpe lnspection Fee

One Unit/Rooming House 5 Ag per unit + $S/sleeping room*
Unit in a 2-unit Bldg. S Zg per unit + Ss/sleeping room
Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Bldg. S Zg per unit + $S/sleeping room

5ss
Sza
Sz:
Sos

sessg¡
$sg5gs
$zs$83
57352s

Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Efficiency LBR 2BR

S 0g per unit + $S/sleeping room* S 0g S 0S S Z¡
s8s0g50e
s3ssss0g

szsss¡
s73szS
568S2¡
s0gs0eS +g per unit + Ss/sleeping room s ¿s5sg5sa

* Rooming houses with more than 4 bedrooms will be charged $s per additional bedroom

ADDITIONAL FEES**

Re-inspection Fee (if more than 2 inspections are needed) S+o

25

50
s

s

Failure to Allow lnspection

Draft: 2/t0/2OL4



RESOLUTION 14.

AMENDING THE 2014 FEE SCHEDULE - RENTAL LICENSES

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville approved the 2014 Fee Schedule on Septemb er 24, 2073; and

WHEREAS, during the ensuing 2}I4bndget process and at subsequent meetings, the Common
Council discussed making changes to the rental license fees; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby directs that the 20l4Fee Schedule be amended as

follows:

RENTÄL LICENSE FEE IF T]NIT PASSES AFTER l INSPECTION

Class A. & A1 Units (3 year license)

Housine Type

One Unit/Rooming House

Unit in a2witBuilding
Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Building

Unit in a 5+ unit Building

Class B Unit (1 year license)

Housing T)¡pe

One Unit/Rooming House

Unit in a2wtttBuilding
Unit in a3 to 4 unitBuilding
Unit in a 5+ unit Building

One Unit/Rooming House

Unit in a 2 unit Building

Unit in a3 to 4 unitBuilding
Unit in a 5+ unit Building

Class B Unit (1 year license)

Housing Type

One UnilRooming House

Unitina2unitBuilding
Unit in a3 to 4 unit Building

Unit in a 5+ unit Building

License Fee

$75 /unit + $5 /sleeping room*

$70 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$65 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$60 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

License Fee

$55 /unit + $5 /sleeping room*

$50 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$45 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$40 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$95 /unit + $5 /sleeping room*

$90 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$85 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$80 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

License Fee

Resulting Fee per Unit Tlpe

Eff. lBR 2BR 3BR 4BR

$75 $80 $8s $90 $95

$70 $75 $80 $8s $e0

$65 $70 $7s $80 $85

$60 $65 $70 $7s $80

Eff. lBR 2BR 3BR 4BR

$55 $60 $65 $70 $75

$s0 $ss $60 $65 $70

$45 $50 $55 $60 $6s

$40 $4s $s0 $ss $60

Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Eff. lBR 2BR 3BR 4BR

$95 $100 $105 $110 $115

$e0 $es $100 $10s $110

$85 $90 $9s S100 $105

$80 $8s $90 $e5 $100

Eff. lBR 2BR 3BR 4BR

RENTÄL LICENSE FEE IF TJNIT PASSES AT'TER 2 INSPECTIONS

Class A & Al Units (3 year license)

Housing Typq License Fee

$75 /unit + $5 /sleeping room* $75 $80 $85 $90 $95

$70 /unit+ $J /sleepingroom $70 $75 $80 $85 $90

$65 /unit + $5 isleeping room S65 $70 $75 $80 $85

$60 /unit + $5 /sleeping room $60 $65 $70 $75 $80
*Rooming houses with more than 4 bedrooms would be charged $5 per additional bedroom.



ADDITIONAL FEESi
Re-inspection Fee (if morethan2 inspections required) $45 perunit.

Late tr'ee $25

Failure to Allow Inspection First Offense $25

License Transfer tree 
second offense 

;i
** The above fees are added to the license fee.

PASSED BY THE COMMON COLINCIL on the day of_,2014.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



Second Amendment to
Rental Inspection Contract

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the City of Platteville Common Council, hereinafter
called the"Cítt'', and MV Service & Consulting,LLC,hereinafter called the'oContractor".

WHEREAS, the City has previously entered into a contract with the Contractor to perform
inspections of residential rental property in the City of Platteville, with said contract being
approved and signed by the Contractor on May 2,2006; and

WHEREAS, the City now desires to make changes to Article 5 Compensation and Method of
Payment described in said contract, and the Contractor is agreeable to these changes,

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually a,gtee to the changes in the contract as follows:

5. Compensation and Method of Payment

The City of Platteville shall pay the Contractor for all work performed in accordance with this
agreement on the basis of the following fee schedule:

FEE SCHEDULE

RENTÄL INSPECTION FEE IF TJNIT PASSES AFTER l INSPECTION

Class A & A1 Units (3 year license) Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Housine Type

One Unit/Rooming House

Unitin a2urutBuilding
Unit in a3 to 4 unit Building

Unit in a 5+ unit Building

Class B Unit (1 year license)

Housing Type

One Unit/Rooming House

Unit in a2unttBuilding
Unit in a3 to 4 unit Building

Unit in a 5+ unitBuilding

Housine T)are

One Unit/Rooming House

Unitin a2urutBuilding
Unit in a3 to 4 unit Building

Unit in a 5+ unit Building

Inspection Fee

$63 /unit + $5 /sleeping room*

$58 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$53 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$48 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

Inspection Fee

$43 /unit + $5 /sleeping room*

$38 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$33 /unit + $5 /sleeping ¡oom

$28 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

Inspection Fee

$83 /unit + $5 /sleeping room*

$78 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$73 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$68 iunit + $5 /sleeping room

Eff. IBR 2BR 3BR

$63

$s8

$s3

$48

Eff.

$68

$63

$s8

$53

lBR

$73 $78 $83

$68 $73 $78

$63 $68 $73

$s8 $63 $68

2BR 3BR 4BR

RENTAL INSPECTION FEE IF T]NIT PASSES AT'TER 2INSPECTIONS

Class A & A1 Units (3 year license) Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Eff. lBR 2BR 3BR 4BR

$43

$38

$33

$28

$48

$43

$38

$33

$83 $88

$78 $83

$73 $78

$68 $73

$53 $s8 $63

$48 $53 $s8

$43 $48 $53

s38 $43 $48

$93 $98 $103

$88 $93 $98

$83 $88 $e3

$78 $83 $88

Amendment to Rental Inspection Contract City of Platteville



Class B Unit (1 year license)

Housing Twe Inspection Fee

One Unit/Rooming House $63 /unit + $5 /sleeping room* $63 $68 $73 $78 $83

Unit in a 2 unit Building $58 /unit + $5 isleeping room $58 $63 $68 $73 $78

Unit in a3 to 4 unit Building $53 /unit + $5 /sleeping room $53 $58 $63 $63 $73

Unit in a 5+ unit Building $48 /unit + $5 /sleeping room $48 $53 $5S $63 $68
*Rooming houses with more than 4 bedrooms would be charged $5 per additional bedroom.

ADDITIONAL FEES**
Re-inspection Fee (if more than 2 inspections required)

Failure to Allow fnspection First Offense

Second Offense

** The above fees are added to the license fee.

Eff. 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR

$40 per unit.

$2s

$s0

Photographic Documentation Fee (if requested by the City) $12 per unit.

Meeting Fee $45 per hour of actual meeting time
(Meetings relating to enforcement, i.e. Board of Appeals, or Court appearances if requested by the City)

Payment shall be made to the Contractor when the unit passes inspection or upon completion
of each specific task, and after submission of an invoice(s) to the City of Platteville. Invoices
shall specify all costs, such as the number of units completed, by property address; the number
of inspections completed per unit; the number of bedrooms per unit, and the housing unit type;
the number of documented failed inspections, due to property owner neglect or cancellation;
the number of hours for required meetings or appearances.

If this contract is terminated under the provision of Article 10 in the Rental Inspection
Contract, the Contractor shall be compensated for all services performed up to the date of
termination.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed the year and
date shown below by their proper officers and representatives.

Date:
Marty Limmex, Managing Partner
MV Service & Consulting, LLC

Date:
Larry Bierke, City Manager
City of Platteville

ATTEST:

Amendment to Rental Inspection Contract

Jan Martin, City Clerk

City of Platteville



City of Ptatteville
STAFF REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE

_X_ Original _ Update

Title: Parking Lotat 4'o and Furnace

is Statement:

Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

On January 16th, the City of Platteville completed the purchase of the parking lot on the corner of
4"'and Furnace Streets. Next the City Council will need to determine what they desire to do with
the parking lot.

Assuming you might consider it as an addition to the City's "Assigned Parking Program", I have
attached a map showing the number of parking stalls located on this site (18) and amap
identifting where our existing Assigned Parking spaces currently are. We currently have a total
of 20 parking spaces in the program and 10 of them are currently rented. (designated with an "X"
on map)

In addition to the Assigned Parking program, it has been suggested that this lot may be an option
for City staff to use. City staff are currently using the on street parking option, and like the
general public they will likely be drawn toward using those spaces most convenient. If the
Council desires staff park in this lot, we may want to consider changing the on street parking
restrictions to make the convenient spaces less convenient.

Lastly, it should be noted that the parking lot directly behind City Hall and in front of the Police
Station is a desirable location for a residential or mixed use development. As we secure
additional parking options in the downtown, it may be worth considering moving forward with a
development on this property.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the City Council adds the new parking lot to the Assigned Parking
Program. This will increase parking options available to the community on the north side of
downtown.

Impact Of Adonting Proposal:

Adding this parking lot to the Assigned Parking program may assist in recovering the costs of providing
downtown parking options. As society becomes used to paying for parking, it will be easier to provide
better parking options in the future.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applvl
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
Decreases

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
amendment reoui



l-r,.
| _ Decreases fund balance I _X M"þ"ty 

Il- l--r*ä-rni'¿' Itt-l

Prenared Bv

l nepartment'. City ftlanâger.

l^-n:^-,.^ll
I Prepared By: Larry Bierke I Date: 02.11.14 

I

Account Number



Lots, Numbers and Locations
Lot 7

Located on the northeast corner of Furnace Street and N 4th street, Lot 7 has 7 stalls numbered 86 - 92.

P
1^

PL
J
o
lJ-

Furnace St

Lot 6
Located on Rountree Ave, east of Mound City Bank, Lot 6 has 13 available stalls numbered 59 - 71.
(Note: Spaces 72 - 85 are not currently designated as leased parking.)

McGregor Plaza

P.tl
(u
c
ä

Unassigned parking

spaces 72 - 85

I
oo\¡X

8 '/-
tx,
S

<l '<l <
ss I 60 I 61 I 62 I 63 I 64 I 0s I 00 I at I 0s I og I tol tt

Rountree Ave



io11eeúng-thz -Goo rfe

PLATTEVILTE
Downlown\A/ISCONSIN

t/r,tttt',,f íht I ttt t t't..:,t !t nl Il'i.tt tttt,s¡ tt- l)iLt ttt,t.i ! /t

Ifyou have questions regarding purchasing an
assigned space or the policies, contact Jane in
the City Manager's Office at (608) 34g-9741
ext.2225.

VISIT:
www.platteville.org for more information

Ifsomeone is parked in your assigned space,
contact the Platteville Police Department at
608-348-2313.

75 N Bonson St.

PO Box 280
Plotteville, Wl 53818

Phone: 608-348-9741
Fox: ó08-348-7812
E-moil: cítymonoger@plotteville.org

A s signed

Po rking

fi"""utí"8 ú" G"ú ¿r*

PL^ATTEVILLE
wrScoNstN

t/¡)rùt ,l tì,t i ¡tttt,rçt¡t ,ù llt\, t)t7\¡tt-i1tt)1.\tì .

ARKING

You con,sign up
ossigned porkingr

Monoger's offlcer

Contoct Jone wllù.,

348-9741 ext.2225¡:i

Vehicles will be
specific spoce in o

Assigned porking fees

yeor poyoble in qdvonce.

monlh) ond ore volld from

June l-Moy 31.

o There ore 20 leosed spqces dndt| ,';

they ore reserved on o first come¿ll,

first-served bosis. ' 
r

Assigned porking is in effect
24/7/365.

lf you ore issued o spoce, pleose

keep your contoct informotion

up-to-dote with City Holl so we moy

contoct you if needed.

Porking in ossigned spoces without

permission moy resuh in o $20
ticket ond being towed.

ConfqcT the Police Deportment with

ony porking problems ot 348-2313.

CITY OF PLATTEVITLE



!J
o_

\¿u
0_

MAIN S

V FURNACE ST

ou
@

.c
ut
5
.co Ptottevil,te Police DeptF

(A

-Fuf
E
It

z

F
tâ

ztf
(A
ztlÉ
z

Sco.Ie 1"=100'
J
o_

\¿u IRVING PL



-o
r.Ô2 rr.¿- =\

LqT

I::---rq*4, .!: 

" 
i{.

"'. 1..' + 1"..--ì r. "

lf'rJ;,-*^:j

!.u'ì
..Ë

4' ^. rF&

' ' l; 
"T¡r,



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE X Original

ins Ordinance Amendments - Buildin

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

Staff is proposing several modifications to Chapter 22,lhe zontng ordinance, regarding building height and building
setback regulations. The zoning ordinance includes regulations that determine the allowable size and location of buildings
and structures in the City. These regulations vary from district to district, but in all cases they determine the maximum
size or building envelope that can be constructed. This is accomplished by regulating the minimum setback distance
required from property lines, and also regulating the maximum height of the structures.

The zoning ordinance also includes regulations that provide standards for the appearance of new commercial and multi-
family buildings. The intent of these regulations is to approve the appearance of the buildings by including requirements
regarding the materials used on the buildings, the design of the buildings, and the design of the site. The standards focus
on making sure the buildings have some variety and visual interest rather than having large blank walls and rooflines. The
standards also encourage the location of the parking at the side or rear of the buildings and require a certain amount of
landscaping.

In some cases, the regulations regarding the maximum building height and minimum setback conflict with the goals of the
design standards. There are two primary areas where this happens:

1) The maximum building height has a tendency to reduce the height of the building, but the design standards
require variations in the building roof lines to provide more interest. In order to provide the variation in the roof
lines, the building needs to be taller in some areas, which sometimes conflicts with the maximum building height
rules.

2) The minimum building setback rules require the building to be a certain distance from the property line.
However, this requirement doesn't apply to parking areas, which are allowed to be located right up to the lot line.
The result is that the parking areas are usually located in front of the building in the required building setback
area. This location conflicts with the design standards which prefer that the parking is located behind or to the
side of the building.

The Downtown RevitalizationPlan, which was adopted in 2011, also includes recommendations regarding building
design in the downtown area. The plan includes design standards and guidelines, and also includes a recommendation to
increase the allowable building height in the downtown area. The current requirement for most of the downtown area is
for a maximum building height of 50 feet. The plan has several options to increase the height, which range from 70 feet
to 110 feet, depending onthe area.

Staff is proposing changes to the maximum building height restrictions and to the minimum building setback restrictions
to reduce some of the conflicts between these ordinances. Generally, the proposed changes will increase the maximum
building height and reduce the minimum building setback requirements. The changes are identified on the attached table,
with the proposed changes shown in red.

Recommendation:

The Plan Commission considered these changes at their December 2, 2013 and February 3 , 2014 meetings, and
recommended approval of the changes as presented.

Staffrecommends approval ofthe proposed code changes as proposed.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

If approved, the changes will reduce the minimum building setback distances and increase the maximumbuilding heights
allowed in the various zonins districts.



Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
__¿_No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized inbudget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
x Majority Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranee tr'iscal Effect:

The code changes should not have a fiscal impact,

Budget Amendment No. No Budeet Amendment

Äccount Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
ared By: Joe Carroll Date: Februarv 17.2074



PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE CHANGES: 
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT and MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

Existing Proposed Existing Min. Setbacks Proposed Min. Setbacks

Zoning District Max. Bldg. Ht. Max. Bldg. Ht. Street Side Rear Street Side Rear

R-1 One Family Residential 25 30 25 10 25 25 10 25

R-2 One & Two Family Residential 25 30 25 10 25 25 10 25

R-3 Multi-Family Residential 35 40 25 10 25 25 10 25

I-1 Institutional 35 45 25 15+ 30 25 15+ 30

C-1 Conservancy 25 25 45 30 40 25 30 30

B-1 Neighborhood Business 25 30 25 10 40 25 10 30

B-2 Central Business 50 70 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBT Central Business Transition 35 45 0 0 0 0 0 0

B-3 Highway Business 35 45 50 20 40 25 15 30

M-1 Heavy Commercial/Light Industrial 35 45 25 15 30 25 15 30

M-2 Heavy Manufacturing 40 45 25 15 30 25 15 30

M-4 Applied Technology District 45 45 25 15 30 25 15 30



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

, Roofs shall havq¡q lCgS than two (2) of the following features:

a. Parapets concealing flat roofs and rooftop equipment
such as HVAC units from public view. The average
height of such parapets shall not exceed fifteen (15)
percent of the height of the supporting wall and such
parapets shall not at any point exceed one third (1/3) of
the height of the supporting wall. Such parapets shall
feature three dimensional cornice treatments.

b. Overhanging eaves, extending no less than three feet
past the supporting walls.

c. Sloping roofs that do not exceed the average height of
the supporting walls, with an average slope greater
than or equal to one foot of the veñical rise for every
one foot of horizontal run.

Building Materials. To establish a standard of quality and to maintain
architectural integrity, all buildings shall use durable and attractive materials
that meet the following standards:

(a) The preferred building materials for exterior walls facing streets are
brick, decorative masonry block, stone, wood and/or stone
aggregates. Exterior lnsulated Finish Systems (EIFS) or equivalent
exterior finish may also be used, but preferably will not exceed a
coverage of more than fifty percent (50%) of the wall elevation.
Unfaced concrete block, structural concrete, prefabricated metal
siding, and the like are discouraged from such façade areas. Other
materials may be used for trim and/or architectural details, but these
materials should not cover more than ten percent (10%) of the
façade.

(b) Surface coverings on flat or low-slope roofs that are visible from a
public street shall be of material that is non-reflective and non-glare.
Heavy-duty contoured shingles, shakes, and standing seam metal
roofing materials are acceptable for pitched roofs.

1.

(2)

d. Three or more roof slope planes.

Buildings façades over one hundred (100) feet in length and
facing a street shall have a minimum of twenty percent (20%)
of all of the combined linear roof eave or parapet lines of the
structure employ differences in height, with such differences
being four (4) feet or more as measured eave to eave or
parapet to parapet.

54 As of 6i5l13



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

(c) lf building materials other than preferred materials are used on the
building façade(s) facing a street, then additionar randscaping is
required between the building and the street right-of-way. The
additional landscaping must add the required number of points for the
linear frontage of the building according to Section F.

(D) PARKTNG DESlcN. (1) location for parkinq is within
building yards. lf parking is provided in the st@ard, tnen aOU¡tional land-caping
is required between the parking area and the street right-of-way. The additionãl
landscaping must add the required number of points for each parking space
according to Section F below.

(2) Whenever possible, parking areas should be designed so that the parking is
separated into smaller delineated groupings of spaces. Such groups should
be separated by landscaping and/or design components of the proposed
building.

(3) Whenever possible, provisions should be made to allow direct vehicular
circulation between adjacent parcels. This can be accomplished through the
use of access easements and driveways connecting parking lots and access
drives.

(4) All parking areas of five (5) or more vehicles shall be paved and graded
according to a drainage plan designed and installed in accordance with
accepted engineering practice, which may include catch basins, sumps, and
underground storm sewers. All drainage plans shall be reviewed and
approved by the City Engineer.

(E) OUTDOOR STORAGE AND SCREENING. (1) The preferred location for the
outdoor storage of products, materials or equipment is within the side or rear
building yards. lf these functions are provided in the street yard, then additional
landscaping is required between the outdoor storage area and the street following
the standards of Section F. This restriction does not apply to short-term display
items or items that are available for purchase by the consumer.

(2) All outdoor refuse collection areas shall be visually screened from public
streets and adjacent property by a complete opaque screen, fence or wall.

(3) The exterior storage of boats, campers, and other materials or products not
associated with the permitted use of the premises on which they are located
is not permitted.

(F) LANDSCAPING AND GREENSPACE. (1) All ground, with the exception of walks,
drives, parking facilities and seruice areas, will be landscaped with permanent lawn
and ground covers, shrubs and trees, in a manner that is complimentary to the
architecture and provides the required screening.

55 As of 6/5/13



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

(C) ARCHITECTURAL STANDARDS. (1) Building Location and Orientation. Multi-
family developments shall meet the following standards:

Buildings and site layouts shall meet the prescribed building and fire
code requirements.

Developments that have multiple residential buildings on a site shall
have a minimum separation of twenty (20) feet between the buildings.
When the building separation is less than thirty (30) feet, the buildings
should be oriented in a manner that does not align windows on one
building with windows on another.

No detached parking garage may be located within twenty (20)feet of
a residential structure and may not be located in the street yard.

Garbage and refuse enclosures shall be located in the side or rear
yard and shall be screened from public streets and adjacent property
by a opaque screen, fence, or wall at least five (5) feet tall.

Building Design. New multi-family construction shall comply with the
following building to

Structures that have one or two stories (levels) shall not have a
continuous horizontal distance exceeding one hundred sixty (160)
feet (measured from end wall to end wall), without an offset or
change in the front façade that has a depth of at least six (6) feet.
Structures that have three or greater stories (levels) shall not have a
continuous horizontal distance exceeding one hundred twenty (2A)
feet (measured from end wall to end wall), without an offset or
change in the front façade that has a depth of at least six (6) feet.

Roofs shall have gable, hip, or gambrel forms (minimum pitch 3 to 12)
with at least a 6-inch overhang.

No uninterrupted roof plane shall extend for more than sixty (60) feet,
as measured at the roof eave, without a change in roof elevation, roof
slope, or other design feature.

(d) A minimum of fifteen percent (15%) of the area of a façade facing a
street shall consist of windows or doors. Plans should show the
street façade area and window/door measurements and demonstrate
on the plan that the fifteen percent (15%) standard has been met.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(2)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Garages attached to living units that have garage doors facing the
street shall not extend more than four (4) feet in front of the main
façade(3) of a dwelling structure.

62

(e)

As of 6/5/13



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

(Ð

(g)

(h)

(i)

û)

Garage doors of attached garages shail not comprise more than fìfty
percent (50%) of the total length of a multi-family building's street
façade(s), and every two (2) single-bay garage doors or every double
garage door shall be offset by at least four (4) feet from the plane of
an adjacent garage doo(s).

Building entrances shall be designed in a manner that provides a
safe, inviting environment, and shalr not create dark, hidden spaces.
Each building entry shall be visible from the street, from a parking
area, or from a window of a unit within the building. Entrance doorð
that provide access to common areas in the building shall be locked
to prevent uninvited access to the general public. Access shall be
provided only to the tenants of the building and the building owner or
manager.

At least one building entrance shalr face the street or the main
parking area.

Building entrances shall be clearly defined and highly visible on the
building's exterior design, and when possible should be emphasized
by on-site traffic flow patterns. The front entry shall include some
form of entry feature, such as a porch, portico, peaked roof form, or
other distinct architectural feature.

Buílding elevations facing a street (facades) shall incorporate design
features such as offsets, balconies, projections, window reveals, ãr
similar elements to preclude large expanses of uninterrupted building
surfaces. Along the vertical face of a structure, such features shaÍ
occur at a minimum of every thirty (30) feet, and on each floor shall

Recesses (e,9., deck, patio, courtyard, entrance, window
reveals)that have a minimum depth of three (3) feet;

Extensions (e.9., floor area, deck, patio, entrance) that have a
minimum depth of two (2) feet and minimum width of four (4)
feet; and/or

Building Materials. To establish a standard of quality and to maintain
architectural integrity, all buildings shall use durable and attractive materials
that meet the following standards:

2.

(3)

63

contain a minimum of two (2) o!

Oflsets or breaks in roof elevation (height) of two (2) feet or
greater in height.

As of 6/5/13



building design

Legend
DEVETOPMENI 'kor.di¿rgrttirl

- 

asñ¡Ha
I Ul:o lCtr.' re*t' lorodb.jrÍrÈæ¡

hpd th4r ¡torLt
LJ Utþ50t..t*ftu

! urtorst ¡r-', -.9EB9E-ØW

,,{St i:; Aí¡ i :l i:lri rqt¡Ji t'+. 1 llf ,



building design

Legend
pEvElgPMri{

Sf uetolnrru,r
! uc to ls t. trr-.,t

f! uotoo¡t.¡t*'l



SourHWEsr Drsrcru AssocrArrs, Iruc.
P.O. BOX 430. 190 MARKET ST.

PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 53BI B

(6û8) 348-3821
FAX NO. {608} 348-2330

DÀ?8, 3^l(¡- l_1

ro: Jtì? { lWi*-çrt-

FRo!{: sføuú.'u|uff

I

NTIMBER OF PAGES
(INCT.LDES COVER SHUpr)

NUT,TBER z {',t1Y:ßQ4 J A?UÅl¡i\rWÉ-
Ulç[)

MEsSAGE . +4üe{, ú
? 9{'ùgr¿f

A Q-gtçtt 0t*ú1 ('tt CIf A 1\(tüllL Ni:w
AFâr¿r //1Ø/r

rl
lù" r,t'lrtl
0Ø.(

CV/ít{- 0 t-*' 
þ,rrr,

4t t"/ -'o

&' (q')

I t"{'¿?-ù"

g' (q'')

'i*" {¿ (t}"

,tt ( c')v Lr'
Ç

¡rr çtî-

ftao&

rs ø,1¡ñ
*9"

t"
.<..-'.-.

,15'' i" '¡u þ5'- ["t

{kit?} ûLAf'û, 1t}

cut'4tl! ()f /lA t c \
,/ Af t :4' T() ¡t+ ç:t J{,V )
r- 4.' t,aiu lu (,, ? /

Ãrmî-uøa'i'¡ttíi"ít6lL ?,+cu q¿al t
1r g¡/¿,{L6;l H Éøt-

ÊNGINFERS /,4RCH' ISCTS



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Steve Swift [steve@swdesign. com]
Monday, March 18, 2019 2:54 pM
Carroll, Joe
typical 3 story apartment
typical 3 story apt. section.pdf

Hi Joe,

r thought that a drawing which shows the typical heights of a modenn apartment building wouldbe easier to follow and show to someone else.
These wirr typicarly use an 1.8" to 2Ø" deep floon tnuss and noof tnusses with a L, energyheer (nequined by new enengy codes). rhe width is most often dictated by undengnound parkingwhich will nequire a minimum of 62' in width for a _2Ø' dnive and (2)-2Ø, wide panking spaceson each side. A typicar upgnade that developens often rike is a iairen g' ceiiing in theunits (this is a selling point and well as Ít allows some additional height so that they canuse in-unit ductwonk and soffits with-in the conditioned space for indivi¿uat heating unitsin each unit and ceiling fans, which ane items which gets mone ,,poÍnts,, towand gneenstandands). Please neview this and call me with any questions ti-rat you may have on if youhave any othen questions that I might be of he1p.

Steve



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
WISCONSIN

ONE FAMILY RESIOENTIAL
ONE &MO FAMILY
MU LTI-FAMILY

CIfl MANAGÉR

CIWCLERK 

-

R1

iû,i¡ R3

TN
¡cÎ

g;1M2
:M3
IMa

ZONING MAP
2011 ED|T|ON

LEGEND:

I 82 CENTFAL BUSINÊSS

I CBT CENTRAL BUSINESS IRANSITION
I83 HIGHWAYBUSINESS

M1 HEAW COMI¡ÊRCAMGHT
INOUSTRIAL :?å{-å,,
INDUSTRIAL
INDUSTRIAL



,fpr' -:-

ses jb

3A
s0'
set
ßst
n*

N
É

k"t

qEfi

ønA:l
@r

sl
;t

ffitHl
lcgdloetl
þdtd WLèS

\r- c&XÈ

s.gì

ä -tto
ãñRñEsgse

H$HN*N ÑEEEE æ,
o_

= r
- 

ß¡g

oto

g

fi'e



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Contract l-14 Broadwav Reconstruction

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:
This project involves reconstruction of Broadway from Stevens Street to Madison Street. There was a work session on December 11,
2013 to review the project and get Common Council guidance on the project. On Decemb er 12,2013 there was a Public Information
meeting to explain the project to the public and receive feedback on specific issues. The project includes replacement of water main,
sanitary sewer main, water and sewer service lines to the properfy line, stonn sewer replacement, and installation of conduit for future
frber optic lines, new gravel base, curb, gutter, pavement and sidewalks. It includes landscaping of areas disturbed by the project.

The project will be conducted in phases. From the beginning of work until June 13 , 20L4, the contractor will NOT be allowed to work
between Stevens Street and Boldt Street, NOR in the Madison Street intersection. This will allow traffic to access Neal Wilkins
School via Stevens Street and the High School at Madison Street. From Monday June 16, 2014 until August 29,2014 the Contractor
all work between Stevens and Boldt Street and in the Madison Street intersection must be substantially complete. This means that the
street and sidewalks must be open to traffrc. Any minor landscaping and clean up cannot interfere with norrnal use. The final phase is
fromAugust29,2014until November7,2014. Allotherworkmustbesubstantiallycompletebythenandopentotraffrc. If
landscaping is not complete, we will withhold payments to compel the contractor to retum in spring of 2015 to repair any areas that
are not complete.

Delta 3 Engineering completed the design and has come up with a Base Bid that will give us a complete project. Under the base bid,
Broadway will be complete, the pavement will be concrete and storm sewer work shall be done on Grant and May Streets to a point in
the bacþards of homes. Any overflow of the storm sewer will go overland behind houses. The Base Bid only extends the storm
sewer at Neal Wilkins to past the parking lots such that any overflow will go overland to East Mineral Street.

There are 6 Altemate bids. If there is room in the budget and the Water & Sewer Commission and/or the Common Council approves,
we shall award one or more of these Alternates.

Aternate 1-14-A: Grant Street Water. Sewer and Reconstruction. If there is room in the budget, this would include installation of
water and sewer on Grant Street from Broadway to May Street, plus full reconstruction of curb, gutter and asphalt street. The Base
Bid only installs storm sewer and patches the street.

Alternate L-14-B: May Street Storm Sewer Easement. This would extend the storm sewer replacement and upgrade further beyond
the immediate back yards east of May Street. There will be a basin with rip rap at the end to dissipate the water to reduce erosion.

Alternate l-14-Cz Mound View Park Storm Water Manaeement Facility. The Base Bid calls for installing ditch checks along East
Madison street to slow the water as it approaches the Rountree. This alternate would inst¿ll a pond in Mound View Park to control the
peak flows. The pond will be a " dryt' pond - meaning the pond will release the water slowly over a 24 hour period and not have a
permanent pool of water. The only major tree to be removed is a large elm tree that is dying. Any others are scrub trees. The Parks,
Forestry & Recreation Committee meeting for February 17 , 2014 was cancelled. We hope to reschedule soon to get their input.

Alternate 1-14-D: Bike Path. The Base Bid calls for sidewalk on the east side up to Madison Street and a curb opening at Mound
View Park for a future sidewalk. This Altemate would install a bike/pedestrian path like the one on Water Street from the intersection
of Madison & Broadway to the driveway opening into Mound View Park. This would allow bikeþedestrian access to facilities in
Mound View Park. The Community Safe Routes Committee reviewed this proposal at their meetings on February 17,2014 and
recommends approval - subject to budgetary constraints. The Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee meeting for February 17,2014
was cancelled. V/e hope to reschedule soon to get their input.

Alternate 1-14-E: Neal Wilkins Storm Sewer Extension. The Base Bid calls for only enough storm sewer to go past the Neal
V/ilkins parking lot. Any overflow of water will go overland toward East Mineral Street. This Alternate would continue the upsizing
of the storrn sewer until just above East Mineral Street where the current storm sewers are sized to handle the flows.

Alternate 1-14-F: Asphalt Pavement. The Base Bid calls for Concrete pavement for the length of the project. Should the bids come
in over budget, the Council would have the ability to choose this alternate bid to complete the project at a lower initial cost. Søff
ONLY recommends this as a last resort if the Base Bid is over budget.

The City has budgeted $1,300,000 for its portion of the project. The Utility has budgeted $430,000 for water and $380,000 for sewer.
The total budget is $2,130,000. The enclosed spreadsheet shows the Base Bid, each of the Alternates and compares each to the
Budget.



The apparent Low Bidder is McGui¡e, Inc with a Base Bid of $2,282,855.85. The enti¡e budget is $2,130,000. The Engineer Estimate
was $2,0700000. The bid is $152,855.85 over budget and $212,855.85 over the estimate. The Water & Sewer portion of the project
is $81,889.00 under budget. The City portion is 9234,7 44.85 over budget. Alternate Bid F ($182,037.85) is the amount saved in
initial costs if we choose to pave the street in asphalt. McGuire's bid would then be $2,100,818, or $29,182.00 under budget. The City
portion of the project would still be $52,707.00 over budget

Staff strongly believes that the project is worth funding to be paved in concrete. The savings is 8.0% of the entire project using
McGuire's bid. The life cycle advantage of concrete pavement over asphalt will make up for the slight difference in initial cost.

If the Common Council'ù/ants to include the concrete pavement as the choice for this project, then we will need to come up with
6234,744.85 in City funding. The preferred place would be from the Fund Balance. The other way would be to defer ALL street
maintenance of $200,000 budgeted and nearly the entire amount of our contingency of $43,600. The Street Maintenance line item is
to increase our use ofcrack filling and overlays to extend the life ofmany ofour streets that have been deferred for reconstruction.

Based on the budget, there are no funds to do any of the other Alternate Bids.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends arvard of Contact l-14 to McGuire, Inc. for the Base Bid only of 52,2821855.85. Staff proposes
that the additional funding of 5234,744.85 come from the Fund Balance.

Imnact Of Adopting Proposal:
It will allow the City to reconstruct aging infrastructure on the final portion of Broadway between Stevens Street and
Madison Street.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)

-_ 
No frscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_X_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_X_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment required

Vote Required:
_ Majority
X Two-Thi¡ds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:

This proiect is part of our CIP,

Budeet Amendment No. No Budset Amendment Reouired

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund cc Account Obiect
Fund Balance s234.744.85

Totals

Department:

Prepared By:%r*/æ Date: f,'ebruary 18,2014



Broadway Street Reconstruction - Phase #2
Contract #l-14

Owner: City of Platteville
Bid Opening: Tuesday, February 18,2014

Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: City of Platteville Municipal Building

75 N. Bonson Street, Platteville, WI S3S1B

Actual Results

BIDDER CONTRACT
#t-14

ALTERNATE
#t-14-A

ALTERNATE
#1-14-B

ALTERNATE
#t-t4-c

ALTERNATE
#t-14-D

ALTERNATE
#l-14-E

ALTERNATE
#r-14-F

1. Maddrell Excavating,LLC $2,390,375.86
(52,391,275.85\

sr25,344.65 s78,262.00 $63,580.00 $15,076.00 $86,702.00
($86,202.00)

-s178,732.65
G$178,72e.0s)

2. Tschiggfrie Excavating s2,504,173.60
($2,506,813.60)

$143,886.70 $68,343.90 $58,372.80 $16,758.00 $81,793.15 -s4,825.25

3. Rule Construction, Ltd. s2,348,791.35 $141,178.40 $56,685.00
($56,64s.00)

$53,910.00 $15,412.50 $62,100.00 -$178,546.50

4. H. James and Sons,Inc. s2,479,167.r5
(92,422,267.15)

$148,638.50 s67,425.25 s47,265.60
($46,26s.60)

$15,455.30 s74,503.20 -$ 181,007.00

5. McGuire Inc. $2,282,855.85
($2,309,309.85)

$ 120,789.10 s77,218.50 $70,051.00 $15,163.00 $84,763.00 -$182,041.45
G$182,037.8s)

6. A-1 Excavating, [nc. s2,284,106.55
(s2,283,786.55)

$130,454.95 s70,959.25 s52,299.00 s16,191.25 $86,870.00 -$152,188.50

As-Read results in ( )

C:\Pro.jects\2O1?\Dl2-00ó-2 -Platteville-Broadrvay-Stevcns to Madison\V/ord\Bitl Inlbrnration\Bid 1'ab fbr Contractors Actual Numbers.doc



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Award Contract 2-14 Weed & Grass M

Policv A,nalvsis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:
This contract will allow the City to enforce its tall grass Ordinance. The Ordinance says that lawns cannot be more than 8
inches high. Once a week Staff does a windshield survey of the City looking for Code Violations. If the Staff member
sees a violation of the weed ordinance, or if there is a verified complaint, staff mails a notice to the owner that he/she has

5 days to mow the lawn or else the City will mow it and bill the cost to the owner. If the owner does not mow the lawn,
this contractor will be asked to mow the lawn so that the lawn is no more than 6 inches high. The contractor is required to
take photos of the lawn before and after and log the time it takes. If there is a subsequent violation at a property during
the same growing season (April 15 - October 15) the City gives the owner a citation in addition to mowing the property.

There are two parts to the contract. The first part is for mowing large areas, generally vacant parcels of an acre or more.
The second part is for normal isolated, residential type lawns. Staff opened 2 bids for this work according to the enclosed
bid tabulation. The low bidder was Grasspro Lawn Care LLC. They bid $ 65.00 per hour or S75.00 minimum for Base

Bid #1, large rural type areas and $35.00 per hour or $ 39.00 minimum for Base B.id#z,Isolated patches and residential
lawns.

Last year the contract prices were $35.00 and $25.00 for the respective base bids.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Common Council award Contract 2-l4,Weed and Grass Mowing to Grasspro Lawn Care
LLC at the bid prices of $65.00 lhour or $75.00 minimum for Base Bid #1 and S35.00/hour or S39.00 minimum for Base

Bid#2.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

This contract will allow the Citv to enforce the tall srass Ordinance.

Fiscal Estimate:

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
X Expenditure authorized inbudget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment requfu ed

Vote Required:
X_ Majority

Two-Thirds
Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:
None

No Budset Amendment

Account Number

Prepared "t,d/ao¿/âiHoward B. Crof
Date: Februaryl8,20l4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
CONTRACT 2-14 Weed & Grass Mowing

BID OPENING: February 18,2014 - l0:00 A.M. - City Hall Gouncil Chambers

Leland Felderman
Felderman Lawn
241 Ridge Avenue

Dustin Bollant
Grass Pro
404 Madison Street

Base B¡d #l

Rural Tvoe Areas

Minimum oer Location

Base Bid #2

lsolated Patches/Lawns

Minimum oer Location

Base B¡d #1

Mowing RuralType Areas

Minimum oer Location

Base Bad #2

Mowino lsolated Patches/Lawns

Minimum per Location



City of Platteville
STAF'F REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Extended Taxi Service Hours for 2014

Policy Analvsis Statement:
Brief Descriotion And AnalvsÍs Of Proposal:
On September 10,2013 the Common Council approved a Motion to expand the hours for the Platteville Shared Ride Taxi on
Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights from September 12, 2013 to December 31, 2013. The hours for these nights extend until 3:00
a.m. the following moming. The Common Council wanted data showing ridership during those extended hours. The Shared Ride
Taxi provided that information and Staff included the 2013 summary information in the Department Head report for the January 28,
2014 Common Council meeting packet. The 2013 summary information is also included with this staff note.

During the2014 budget sessions, Staff proposed to include funding for the extended hours. T\e2014 Budget passed with funding for
those hours. Staff assumed that the Common Council intended to continue with the extended hours. This action is to ask the
Common Council to vote on a Motion to continue the extended hours throughout calendar year 2014.

The Platteville Shared Ride Taxi is continuing the extended hours until Council action. Current hours are as follows:

Monday - Wednesday: 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.
Thursday - Saturday: 6:00 a.m.to 3;00 a.m. (the following morning)
Sunday: 7:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

If the Common Council wishes to change the hours from the ones listed above, we are required by contract with the State to hold a
Public Hearing 40 days from initial publication. This would mean it could not be held until the April 22 meeting.

Recommendation:
Approve the continuation of expanded hours for the Platteville Shared Ride Taxi in 2014. The extended hours will be on
Thursdayo Friday and Saturday nights until 3:00 a.m. the following morning. The Platteville Shared Ride Taxi shall provide
monthly reports ofridership for these extended hours.

Impact Of Adoptine Proposal:
This will continue the practice from September 2013.

Fiscal Estimate:

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

-- Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
X Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budset amendment required
Vote Required:
LMajority

_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

This was included in the 2014 budset.

Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By:
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Date: February 12,2014



Plattev¡!le Shared Ride information needed for the council

Platteville Shared Ride Taxi-Hours running from 8pm til 3am Thursday, Friday, and Saturday-

Week Residents/ Dis

Day Adults Adult

Thur

136 103

Dis K-3 College

to 17 Student

Fri

Set

2 K3-!7

3 elderly

2 dis adult 3 dis adult 6 dis adult 2 d¡s adult
4 adult 2 adult 3 adult 11 adult

10 college lscollege 4 college 8 college

1 dis elder 3 elderly
7 dis adult 4 dis adult 6 d¡s adult
13 ãdult 7 adult 10 adult

24 college 14 college 15 college

2 elderly

1 dis elder 2 elderly

6 dis adult 1 dis adult 3 dis adult

18 adult 6 adult 14 adult

9 college 22 college 39 college

1 elderly 3 elderly 3 elderly
3 d¡s adult 10 dis adult 8 dis adult 9 dis adult
I adult 3 adult 5 adult 3 adult

9 college 6 college 10 college 12 college

Sep - Dec 2013

lam 2am-3am

5 dis adult
3 adult 2 adult

13 college 2 college

4 d¡s adult 14 d¡s adult
2 adult 6 adult

3 college 32 college

3 dis adult

1 adult

6 college

1 elderly 1 dis elder
2 d¡s adult 5 dis adult

6 adult 9 adult
17 college 7 college

Total

number of

539

2

136

103

18

3

277

weekend Totâl

Grand Totals

Total

3-L7

17

28

1013

18

2527

15

1535

15

101

462619345851

4045398851516877 103



Original _ Update

Title: Purchase of 4.8 acre parcel from Jim and Doris Harms

City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE

Anal Statement:

Brief Descrintion And Analysis Of Pronosal:

Director Pahl has negotiated the purchase of 4.8 acres of land next to the existing stormwater
pond off Eastside Road. The intent of this purchase is to expand the existing pond to manage the
stormwater from the newly acquired Rosemeyer parcel. Jim and Doris Harms have accepted the
offer to purchase for $150,000. Closing costs and transfer taxes will be paid by the City.
Negotiations were friendly and both parties are happy with the contract. The PAIDC board
supports the purchase of this land at these terms.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends a motion to approve the purchase of land from Jim and Doris Harms for
$150,000 plus closing costs as budgeted out of TID #4.

Impact Of Adoptins Pronosal:
The existing storm water pond will be expanded to manage the recently acquired Rosemeyer parcel.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect lcheck/circle all that annly)
_No flrscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account
Creates new revenue account

_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance -

Budeet Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_ No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority

Two-Thirds

No Budset Amendment Reouired

Account Number

Department: PAIDC

Prepared By: Melissa Pahl Date: Febru ary 6'h, 2014



ApproverI by lhe Wiscoîsln Deparhrgnl of Regulalton an<l'Llconslirg
03-1-11 (Oplionol Uso Dato) 07-1.1r (Mandalory-Uss Dale)

Slalg Ba¡ of Wlsmnsht

WB,1'3 VA.OANT LAND OFFER TO PUBCHASE

r T'ÐRÀFTI NG TH|S OFFER oñ 1t27t14.lDATEl iS

Thq B.uyer, Pls(tévtllb Area lhdL¡sif l at DeVelopmen t Corporation,
, ciffers io purcháse the PropérV

31 tslrÉ.el Ad-d,r:etryl Le! 1 of the aiiached.Gerilflecl Qurvey Map. Exhlblt A,
Gounly of Grani,

Ht'nd.ted Flfty Thousa nd

Poss 1 qf io, Wri-.1s

3
4
5
6
7

€
10
11
12
ia
14
i'tj
16
17
:[q
1s
2:,0

2t
22
23
24

TiE
:PrtA \$29
å\Y\ i3?

Wi
36
37
3B
39
40
41
42
43

44
45
46
47
4S
49

E0
51

52
53
54
55
50

57
5B

Gounly of Granl, Wlscdnsln, (lnsort
a¡!' e.! lir.ìe.s 45Q-{Q4 9r 52b:534 þi âl!âch eis añ- edd.endulh þer liñe 525), on the foilowlni¡ terms;

gAUTIQN: lddntlfy Fixtures tlaf a¡9 on lhe Prqperty (dee llnes 290-294)to be expludeif þy Q€ller orûhtch áre renrsd
.qn-q,I¿vlll ggntinue fö þ.e o.wned by the lossor
NpT!l Jlte.terms of thls Offer, not lhe llsiing oontract or marketlng materlals, detErmìnp what itern's are
lnclilded/eicludéd. Arihüalciops afe not pqit of thê piirèhàsé þrloe r¡nless oihErwìse abteell,
r 4OÑlNa: sblior iepresents ihatìhê property iç ¡-oned: M-¿
læ,gt#.S+..É:.tAcceplance occurs when qll Buyers and Sêllsrs have slgned one copy o-f lhe Qffçrì öl seÞarote but identicat
coöles of the Offel.'CÄQflÖÑi 

Ueadiines ln the offer are.co¡nmoniy calculaled fiom accâptancê. Gonslderwheiherstrortterm deadllnes

ffiU¡lesço!h.onrvlseétâtodlnlhisoffer.deliveryofrlocuinêntsand
ty shall be effeollve only rvhen accornplishqd by o¡e of ilro methods specllied at lþes 38-56,
glvlng lhe doçurnent or wrilten notice þeisonaliy lo the Pa'rty, 6i thç pärty's redplànt for ¿éltery lf

froin accsptàncs Þrovl.dea{equate tliire fór Eilh þlndlng Acceptance qnC petfoi[raiilo,

Jhle Offe¡Þ binding upon both Pàrlles only if a copy of lhe acÇgpled Offer ts dettvered te Buyer on
may keep the Propsrty on'lhe

mqi,tieil¡U acðeptgiiconifáry ofiers a'fter'blridli¡g ¡ccðptance df thtç Olfer,
ÊqurloNl fhls oifer maybs wlihdrawn prloi to deilvery ef rnË accãp¡ed offrir.æ
lgPrtoULËlgYEloÆJ.ITyq oF TH!9 gFFEB THATARE pREcEDED By AN opEN Box (D) ARE pARr oF rHrs
OFFERONLY IF THE BOX IS MARKED SUCH AS WÍTIJ AN X,, TIIEY ARÈ ¡ro-r È¡nr_Or irris OirER IF MÀRKEo rr.¡I¡'

¡ EARNEST MONEY of $q.00 ãccorhpanlss lhic Qffer anO eer¡leqt mqney pt $
Vl,lll. b.e, nall-eU, ot çommerclally or personally dellüereó wlih 16 days oi aciçpfance to ilsltns þro[iç¡ o¡Vl,lll,b.e, lnalled, ot cgmmerçls|lg or pprsonally deìlüçred wllh !.Ç days of ?ccçpfqncg tg ilstl0g þrokor o¡
l(qpp Mcl(lchan, LLP Trusl Account,
¡ ÏHE BALANCÈ 0F PURCHASE FRICE wlil be pald ln cash or.equlvalent aldoslng uhless öiliéwlse prpvlded below.
f |NÇLUDED lN PURçHASE PRICE: 9ellS¡ lp lncluding ln lhe purchn$e piicê lhç Pfopèrty, äll Fixlütos"oit the proiertv; INCI-UDED lN PURçHASE PRICE: Seller ls lncluding tn lhe purchase piice lhe pr.ãpèrty, äll
daleoílh[sotfernotexcfudedållheg18-19,dndthefollowlng'addlÜonalltenls:NoNË

oh lhp Property ön.the
date ol !h[s .otfer not eicfuded år llrres 1B-19, dnd the foÏowlng äodtuonát tte;isl Ñ0ÑË

; NOTJNC.LUÐED IN ÞURCHASE ÞNICE: I.IIE

Personel delivery lo, or Aclual Recelpt by,.any named Buyer oJ Sellsr

Sellgr's taclplent for deliVery (optional): Jlm Harms
Buye¡rs reqlplent for rlellvery (oplìonal): Thomas H. Geyer

S {2) þ;.{ax lrensmlsslon of lhe documenl or wiltten ¡slice to lhe fgttoWi¡g lelêphone ¡umber:

tr'¿ïidffi"t*ur*; depo$irrns the documenr",.?#lífriJÎïil:i:åiår";, or charged ro an accounrwÌrh a
commerôJal dellvery_servlcg, addressed ef thsr,lo tha Party, or to ihe Party's ieciþlerit ioi deivery if named at l¡ne iö or 4t, tor
delivery lo the Party's delivery addre.ss el line 49 br 50.
El (4) U.S. M-all: dôposlllrig lhe rlocument or wrlflen notlcq postage prepal-d in the U,S, fr4alt, addrossqd €lther.to the pattv,
ot to ths Patly's recl¡llent for dêllvery lf nanled al line 40 or 41, for delivery toihe P-âi(:y's <Ielìvery addross at line ¿ö or'oO, 

'

Delivorf addresç for Seller: 2369 gounty Trunk l-ltghway F, PlatteVJUe, Wi õ3b19
Delivery aclclress for Buyer; 44 Eäst Maln Streel, Plqltevlllo, Wl 6381S

,F fÐ Ç-I4ei!: elêclronlcally.trarismltllng lho documont or wrìtton.noiige t_o thq fartyls e-mattäddress, tf glven beiow at ilne
65 or 56. ii fils is a consumer iransacliori where the properly belrig þirrchased or úre sa!à probeëds ariuserl prtmariiy:iòi
personal, famlll oi hpusehold purposes, eaçh consumer próVidhg än e-háll ãdcJieSs bg[ow has flrsl consente'ii elsctrônloallv
to lhe rise o[ ela-qlro¡ic flecuments, e-nmll clelivery and eleoironic signatureç in the lransãcilon, as requlred Uy te¿"iárläW, '
E-Mall address for Seller (optional); N/A

constltuìes personal clellvery to, or Aciual Receipt by, all Buyers or Sellers



'69

60
61
62

63
b4
65
66
6¿
68
00

Property Address: Lot 1 ot CSM attached (sse Exhtblt A)

nollcè of

78 lç-EgHH
7I .dt

@^o99ypan9¡.or.$.ee,r1ll¡ePropertyshali.p9oivenio.Buygr.at||meofcloslngunlossot|qrr1|sep?ovldédln|ljis
Qfferäilines498-4640t526-,534.qrin'snädieniuns(tagfidd.p;irr"äSzs, ätrimeof Buyerìsocoupan"y,propertyshaltbe

iii Ê1f,|li:li:Sii, 
p:fîïln".,p^Tll,îl':f ]I'-t:lTri lllisit t-d¡øns tp çr,rr"i'tìå¡t¡rs, ãiinäî Ëord ro Buyer or rerr

Page 2.of 10, WB.tg

subJect to tenant'ú r¡ghis, lf ãny,

leller reprelents lo Buyèr üìâ( as. of ttie cldle of ci¡ Soller has no

'-'lz
73
74
,?6
-iË

'71
78
79
80
q1

82
83
84
85 CAUTtoN: Büyor ls l1i9¡m9{ fh,at t!ìe -4ptr{ql roal eptate ra{eç fpr ihe lçlf gf 9lo¡lqrg gqd.suþsequont years may þqB6 srrbstanllallv oifrerent than tnd ãmbunIusd¿ tgl nióiJiroñ esjácräiryi,i'tranriôuän".lrivoiäng n.w e9¡sriu!ilcin,87 extenslve re.na¡llitat¡on, jernorlgllng or area-widd re.ässessnionì:ËiËii*'"iiä;üüJliiä'å!n,uct rhe topat assossorBq ieEardl¡¡j pobslble tax changè.g:., 

' - rvr rv errvvq'(rvsq rv s¡

'89 l-l Buyer' and seller agreê lò ¡e-pro¡ale íhe re.al e.slate .taxès, lhrciqgh thg day prigr to üloslng Qe$êd uÞqn lhe texe$ on'e0 ihe actual lax blll'for tnìe vear ôr ðlosing, wlth.Èuióiãrq.sðìËr.äffiw-l¡s hié älhr;;i;:;;iË$hgre, Bqygrsha'r w*htn 6ei days qf reærpt, fgylro , v.o¡v of rhe 6íil to thp íorwardino áúoross qiiü?g-l.pË õ ;;;t;i;i crostng. ïhè par¡es phal33 å'rffii'il: H$'1"'=?.fl¡J:f[?,gi:;"":qi"'l*fllll':y,'lÉi^* F,.:i.?-19-$ñiüsiäé.ihh$;i,¡;;;f;;;Èris"áîiü"

S/ . lnsèii'addttíðnat,pg.r.,-'.!rry,..gil1nes,.4!S.-464 0r526-534orattach as pnarldendum porlinÞ.525reB El GovERNMENT PRoGnArr,tsr sélrei snairJeliver ù Buy;i'^,ithi. iî;;{¡äíäffiäoi';ÏÏil'õfkil; trcr cif a1se redeial, stalê, couÖlv, dnd local.cönqewárro¡, i¿rm¡r;u, 
"¡yi'ãiïrüài,iär,'or 

o'i¡'ei lãnd.ü;Þ;b.s;;mi, asreenrèn{s, resrricrions,100 ôrconsêrvalioneâsemehts,whichqpplyfoanypartofitrq.piope'rtiãä"rrrrì"n¿iii;;;ñ;itä,i;äi¿¿ääi.,Ë,'r'ài,ïË;ä'""""
101 ,preservatlon ór excluslvg.aôttC.utturlii.iiÃd üru vuiue assesémeåtè, Ëorest crop, Managed Foiest, consbrvalion Reserve102 Prosram, welland mlf fgaüon, shbrcland zonfng,r,nltlgatlon planbr ààrnpriubte proiia¡s¡.år.^s *tuì ilis;iåÉ|* ;;nù"."''"
lgg lgnalttes, [e.es, wlthdrãw1tci¡arge,s, or payOaõx ãbiígãuòri¡-à¡äñg;'äiåuu"n¡y-deferröd, lf añy. Thls conrinseñcywlt be104 deemçd sallsfìed unress Buyei rjerivers ro sêrfer, wriirn bevån 1z) o.{yi^ jl euv"í s atiJãr nË¿Ëíái u sàrd tlsr arìd drscrosurc, or105 the deadline rordellvery, whicheverls earller, ti notice teimiiraiinó irír's'örror6;"d rü ùj;;ãì;rrr';¡il;,'nrä;;""'""
lg9 r^"gt[gr.qnrs,-and/or amounr 9{ any,lenaltv, fàe, $harûe, o.pâvuäci-obrìsaflón.
107 cAurloN: lf Buver doqs not terniinaïe ttris offor,.B--uyer i".¡9¡enr.ãgiäàr"g utut Buyer w¡t con¡nué tn such progrnnìs¡'199 l* may apÞlv, and Brtyer agroos fo roimbtirse serror'srroulú Êrvé*ärto conf lnur any çu.ch progra.i.rì süch thät sellei
199 il"yl. anv cos,ls, pon4ltles, s-lam{s"-., or,íeer¡ !ha-iarq Irpo"eoïãirårré tt'e ¡iî"giurn'ri ¡liååÃfi;iäjäiiäJ'J;ir:ï;
1'l 9 H,JIq g.qul!! t!l.st¡9,v I s io ¡,9 q ¡.virr'ee ç I qs ing,
'111 U MANAGED FOREST LÁ[,lQ: All, or pari, of lile Ploperty is manaoeð loresi iand under thc Mnnanp¡t F^iôEì r ;,,¡ i¡,rrr r

e3 and rs rhe rodponsrrintv oï ihe parneb lo i:ornþrete, noi inä responsrlirivòi tñã'iä"iË;ãtË ñåË,;'iñiriËì;Hräiioi:""
#@lfPfppefly,lscurrenrlyièasedandieqseþ)exrenoòeyo4gÇloslng,$ellershalidssl.gnseiiei's¡ghts'95 rundcrsald lease(s) and lransfef aff seburliy depöslts äna preþaiii iäniiinareúnoer io nuiåiattctodrng. Jhe terms of théS.6 lease(s),'lf añy, .äre'N/A

'111 U MANAGED FoREST.LAII!1 .$tl, or.na1!, of the ptoperty is ¡nanage{.{çF,r.U¡l¿ uncter the Managed Foieci Larv t¡/Fl_)112 This deqignatlon witt conrirlrie.,çiirei cjosino. euyqi:ls 
.îdiiseå -â¡ iEj*ü_r,ï¡n MFL ts a ianclownerincprìtive plgsrêr¡t thêr113 encourages sustainable foi.e-slrv qn pilvaie woögç¡ci-s þv¡.gÍr:rqqng á¡{'.o.etã1rlli¡-p*rid,*r, ö¡uers ¿esrsriating latidç r114 managcdforest latrdsremqiô:tnetfqct for2s:ors0.ye¡rswrrori cií¡nai¡ninoflañdenrritiii¿t inrh'aMFr Àr¡,riàmåh;.,i*Ä^^ ix

115 new orlner mrisl slgn ahd. fíig'tr roþoii-oi tire chansã of ow
110. and pay a fce, By filing thtq f,ofm,:ttie new.own¿i àireed io
117 The oNR otvlsìon ¿f Fprçdry m,oniiors iorestmanãæmen
118 an order designatlng lt aS mánas-ed ibresl land. or [ð lb uiìis ;;d;;¡;öäii,id ilifüåiåä¿iäÌ;iíHilii;,3i[':iiliiäiii!Ëll?uff;,"I,,?'1i.,-.'JiÏ.fri[:,'f#lif,i'-1iî'*X;i?l:L
119 I,u [,rlp."Jty to be withdrawL frg,rir rlre prosrar¡'anrt rnay resutr rn r'naässäsirfi;i ;iö;;iriäïì'Ëoi¡¡oru lntoïmárion calt rhe120 local DNR forester or vislt htln:/7wr¡¡,rr.rini .ql¡ip r¡rí r r"

ls lo be clossd iìo laier ihañ lvlarch iT ,201 4 
-

I 
b,y p eìf er, trnls s s" othþ.rrf ise, þ$reg { ql.iriE perties. lh w_il tirisi,

fh.e.fplf owlosi!91n+ tiannrløpl€ì stìa¡lþ.. piqtare¿ atcfosilig, bqsëd rjÞon.{qlþ of cjoEtns Votues.pald lnsurance (lf assumed), prlvale anð munictpat chargei;þroþ'errii owneii.asçóäÍ'"iloidãr sérãteiaiêb, ienrs, nre¡aiuin'urànõe'[ia;dü''äa)äñåË';äfi,ü-üËi;.'ï'''Ëiji,.äË:i,i:i,ïåå?åer|jfÍ'j,iåi!
as$þ'iiSne'nt$, Íuäl,and hçnè ottrer.
GAuTlONi'Provide babis ior uiillty oha¡oeg, luq! or óthe'r'prorallgns tt oate pf clorilng'yetuq wtilnqr he usect,Anyìncome' iaxes or expences shail accrus ió saier, ,ni-¡ei¿rãil=iãt irðdng, f!rytrgþ'rhg day prfor ù'*íüf,i;.'"Rearesrakj raxn:Tî1,*l?,::,,jîjå::r::Iq¡^.::j^:l!._r!Ë1, B-qfFori AiËiö4dtË Ë¡õRüiõil.FönüüLel,p tt * nq! 's,enersr rejr esrsre'rax"' rörTr'd p¡eiãärås yuai, orìr,å cråär,i ipilff,iri iüiiffii ;iìJr:iT#Ï#,"laxes arg defined as Oeneral property taxes àíter siâtã iax credits unotrãtt"'ív otrdits are deducted) (t tote: THts cHelcEAPPL.TES lF No BoX ts cHEct(EDi

E Cuireni àSses$nìont llaeg cu¡re.ii1¡ill reìe (currp¡l means.as of lhe datç of ctosing)I tslu prlce; mqltiplied bv lÈe munióþality àr:òá,wl¿e percà¡iôi iäli m"i[åj üa!u.e used by the assessor In rhe priorvear, or curlent vear lr known, mulitpitá¿ ¡y curienr'niri räù,-i¿üjii;;;;Ë;; ol ihe datã'oi ã;rñi--'tr

or vislt



121
1?2
123
124
125
1?8
127
12q
129
190

131
132
433
1ití
135
13.0
137
13-q
lqq
140

t4i
14?
149
144
145

5i}:::-Y:îil*fJrt#:::i]:ï l9îT1i:i.:-d,l"illn p'operrres fo kgup un.r marn(arn tes:ar r€ncss 

'. "0,,[1tf,ff!10' 
w8'1.3

Xl?í9,i1? ej_qgl|r¡f tlg prspe¡tes ls used and occupleq'foi

iåi;,3¡,ijjå:Såi:¡,i{i{',Hù'i,:ii:ili,iË1'ifJ:.;liiifiiilt? iJ,tJ::'i}',l.å'1,.',',iï,.*.i,"u i,.o _ ;;;;;occirploiliorfq[fninggrgiaz|ngpufpotös.'-.-...r7._|'

i,i*üä*öltiltiilt,',,i:¡.r?i:fi::ïåîiîlii,iË',ËiiiùË:'iFrflt,iti'ååtii::fjJ:åj[iîî]:iF;yLy'.non-agrtcutrurar u6e (e.s., resÍdenrfarorcommercrar<r'everopnipnù, iñå¡;.urãi¡üfrävewe a oshvgr$rõntrlreiöê,To obrarn more
$jo.iÍ:l'itl"Ê?,"f,i$,ffi,T:lit"iaw ,or convsrslon chai'se, öontaci'trri vütãtoisin'ôopa,rmen[ or Rbvenue's'Equatrza¡on

¡y¡¡'ii'iq"u F'¡Eoç,vqr¡v'ssrucrrurrrurfsfnovar or ranq ffom such an agreómentcan 
lfro$eripaya6¡t.of apqrìvdrsióritàe e'quäi [ó

,',,ji:ffiilH'fäilliåJ$iï;'J:ijät*à.ñlTruh,lliWtri'4¡i;;;iñ;iäi¡gîr"buiti,'á, î;;õ €ñã ffisunrerpioG¡criqn
coNsERVATloNBEsERVEPRoGRAM(cRP)'Th.-cmlninlþn,$i.:^;,^å.'.¡.

generâted frqm lts îêntgl for a.ljrlqijlturâl usâ falhof I
non-agrlcullural use (e.9., resÍdenlfal or commerclal

ljïf:rPl,1l,"lllf,î.1:.î.yl!y'_la-wpr cbnverston crra¡.se, õoniact'ri,¿ vítËtTiliiibopa,rmrnl
Sgclion or vlsit hlio:/Åøww,rovg¡ue.wl,oov/,
FARM LAND PRESËRVATION: R€¿onlnri

:,pj,.,p":1y,.1.jr.ï.kr^T]rf9-plgseryÊlton ro anoth€r qso or itre gany tor¡riinailon oi at¡r,ttnqo,¡rgqervauon asroemeni or romo"vat';r tã¡'fr",n 
-sici' 

;ää¿

, to stop

: fAclual Recripti ineans. thaia 
-pirll, npt f.nr parly's tgclplg¡t for dellvory, tf any, has the docunlenl orlll jlp ff l{'p:.-trJ 1 9! I-'e l{ärq gt_,Ie. muft o à' or'a" i."" ry .- 

- " -' " " - ",''
ã:"Co¡iilltiòhsAffecllnglhePropertyorT¡ansactíon"etre

140
147
14_B

14s

150
151
182
r53
r5t
165
J5-G

15i'
158
'l5s

100
161
102
ì63
1_64
,165

19,0

167
109
169
170
itt
172
tzs
17't
115
1.(6
177
178
179
iû'0
191
182
183
184
185
186
187
lBB

a' Þroposoo, plånned or commencÞd puþlJc lmproveng¡.ts o-r publlc construcllonþroþcts which rnay rosult ln speclal. ¿tSssssmentsorothenytsemeieriailyqffecttn'e'propo'ityoiffropr.säniürã'of fn.pl'óportyl-' 
'¡'q, ¡vev',

b' Govornrnenl agsncl, or.eour! order ieqykþ.g roplt¡; rttéraiio¡ oì cãräùãn Jr unl, etiitlnö åon¿ir¡on,

2. iqljrfl'l:1,:.:-11{I,:rgglwfrÇh,ieoùried qraib of roC r' þpøiàü*åiJ'ror obrárned,q' A p0nron ol ne Propeny fn I lloodplâln, v/clland or.sþoref-anf, zo¡'r.ng 4rea under,locdl, Etnie or federal regrrlailons,a' ¿l porlion óf lhe Prqpoil! ualng culrjecito, or ln vlolatìon,,ot at¡r,htrñfþiãörvarior, agtgemgnrror ln a ceilifred farnrlanctpreservalìon zontns'disiricl (seê lln'cs ìso-t as¡, o-1$nicilleã rn,tq, in-vrärãiroïlf, a roiest crop, Managed Foresl (see tines_ 111-iZ0),'Coäservarion Reierve (see tines tOí-f 3s), orconrfà'iabi;fi;;il;.l' Boundary orlot díspules, encr<¡?ichmehls or erictrmúia;cr;;'åþ¡ri'ffi;'ial'åi vtotatton of fenco taws (wis. srat. ch. 90)

^ fy.l*f":.1,:,:l!:I^?!'lqfroperries is, u$ecr anil'ãccuprert lor íarniins oi l;á.i;sj:' 
"""" v¡ ¡u"ew ,urvo 1v

S. Marsnår vtotatrons ot enyiron¡nontal rul_e-g or gll¡or rule$ oi âgfe.Bmptiß q9!utaUñ{'t¡o use ol the prope rty.
fr. Condltions constttullng n stgnificanr heaiitr risk oi sareiy ¡g,a-r"r ä;:iffinì! or rn, properll.

I ij:i,'.í,r,,"ifr.iiiJñr,i"i'å''å:î:iiy,îiri::,;ff!l¡i:" 
ír'àÞ¿p"¡r,,i';üäù ornammåúd'ércombusrbro,qurds,

J' A Defeci or bônlanrlnation cãusè<l by unsafq coñcehlratlons o[, or unsafo condilions rolating io, peslicicles, l¡erbiclcJss,ferlÍllzer, rarlon, ràälurn tn waior s'upþttes, teao or aJsãni; ¡;*.ii,;*i"ü'öäñilarry huzarrrous or t<¡xio substances on rhef¡remisds,

l l¡o.duct¡gn of rnelhenrpheig.llrre (metirl or otlror hazarclous or toxic.sul¡-$tancd$ on the proporty,

F||i"t",i 
te electiic ('100 l(v ôr greatei) or'þteel nãtural sas tra;;ri'drüji;;r rocateã on üuiîbr drrecny sorving lho

¡1. Defects ln any well, lncllding Unsafe well water due ipConlainlnants such as colifornr, nilrates ancf atrazine, and oulofservice rvells antl clstems required to be abandono¿ iwir. Àüniiñ. ð;* ö Ñir orz.zo¡ but thar aro not clossd/abanctonoclaccordlng to r¡ppl¡cable regufalions,
(Deflnltlons Contlnued on påge 5)

Sefle/s ãgçnf, Bqye¡
ln lhe condlllon oï the



ÞroþerLy Addfess: Lot 1 of CSM ailached (see Eihlbt(A) Pdge { õl 10, wB-j3

ieþ
190
19r
1s2
193
194
195
196
197
198
1e9
20ô
201
202
293
?o4
205
?oç.

IF LINË 190 IS ÑOT MARKED OR IS MARKEÓ NlA,.L[NE$ 230.196 ¡P¡LY;E n¡r¡r¡cr¡G_:coNTrNGENcvr r¡ii oiiàiri ¿ãñrrñdììüd;i'ily";i;ír'dïolå t" å¡ïJliï'*¡iîtäL rìrrancrns cornmtinenr rois IINSERT LOAN PRoGRAlvt oR soURgEl nr:st mor-tgase'
toan commitment as described 

þjrlow, withtn B0 days.oÍ aCcoptancg of thls Offe.r, T.hë finel-ìçlñt¡ Seldctdd shqll þq in anainount of not leès than $1.60,000,00 fot I ferm of iiot t"r" irtånio v"rrqi rmärrÍtua ouer noi'te-ss lhanão yeqrs.
lnltlalmo¡lþly paymen(s orprlnclpat ànrl t¡(eresr shail norexceed gzoï,ö0 ä;iüil, Mäit.liy ñrn;iü;ryalso lnclude lllalh ol lhe eslimatecl nel annual real esiale taxbs.nTt"ià ¡nJuiãn¡" nlcnrtrI c .riñiJ.rirt,;ãrÀ ¡nÀ¡]À¡åâ r*¡.,.^-^-arEo rncluoe 1t1ztn ot lne eslimated net annual reat.9¡]-aje 

fafÞrs, 
hq¡ard ingqrinç,e, p.¡e.rnluliq:,añij prlvate riiorlgagê lnsuranceprernlurtts' The mortgþse rna)/ nót lnclude a prepàym_ent¡iéþlur¡, qu¡¡¿eiágr"":.1o þriy oi.;öùîiuõinii anolor lqan oitstná,onfeç ln an ahidunl nbt te.exçqgd.p% nf the.loan ¡i tri.i ¡4rr.p'¡*ru,prlõe-iuíO-eitËìs Otrerilinätrt"!;ìñã'ñ;.ced amounr,un[ess olherwlse provrded,-sharl be adJrrsleoto ihe sãmö n.r,rcg¡lo,oe ói.thu pu*r.,"." prio_e Bs rri thís conilngency snd rhe

ä'fiÊEäå'^iilil,'uËfËfsåËi:."'rgfåiÉï?i'ffl.',îË',ïltl¡l"tr¡i:zuï;tlru'ä'*'ü.iåËå';r
E FrxË D nEre :n ñÁ ñ tir fc ¡ rh ä ä;ñ r,Ài * r" ài i i., r";ä 

-;ilrii 
ñi å'*.¡å^oäoä " "''

ElnÞ'rusrnBLgF-ATE FTNAN9TNôr rné NruàÍ;fiu;iilü;;ii;üËï;;iäx"ee¿ o/s. ïhe rrirtipr rntereeriateshalf .befixid-d.Iqt , monlhs,€lwhlehtlnrçlheInfeiertrait rãv¡ã'täõr*rø""trorJiiun olopQr
yeqr' 'Lhg qafimuJn interest ratê during the nrorlsqge tgim .t'att n-oi.í¡ããi'- 

--ïl",':l\4;rürrv 
äör.nts of princtpat

.. ^ 
Blq Jllergs¡ lnay__bg qdJgsred to refrect rnreresf chán-ges.

ItBr"lÊiic riohq 
'lrglfolq 

loa¡ sorrrcés or o,þ[ârnrns a coriitiucilon loan br f ahd contraor ftnanclng, <tescrtbe at ling$ 4E8.464 Òr52-9-.5.p4 Þ[ lrl,efi,a.tldendu]n altached per ltrre 525.2AZ 525-..?1Þf: ttefi;a-U{=ti¡.qUhaltachedpef liiràSâg] 
-- -"- vr tu'uuvrn¡qvrrrrrorrur's'ssùvrru'urrrr19Þeoö'tþ¿}of

20lt ¡ BL¡vER's LÓAÑ QP|üM|I}4ENI: Büver-a.greos tq pay all customary foan and croslng cosrs-, to prompriy ¡ppty f'i å.!0e nloits-agê.|ó?rii, ànd to'þbüiãd eut¿encé iir á:ppttcauãñ pl"t"puv õpqi. í*yrtt"l aelle¡,'li büväiãüetiriep fqr the toaii descriþecl
?19 ítr thlq. o-ffer e/ a4olher loa.n lrc.çor)lg.ble to Buygr, sqyei agråeé to ueìivãi to setier ã ðopy:¿lír,å üîrr.n toan commtiment no211 laterlhanthedeadiineatlinelb2.aúyerantisälreiasiãoìÉ;r;;ú;;;y;raäãpi,äti¡ï,i,iiriliir".li-ääåïiiiid;¡*ii.o-
212 Sello=r (ovgnlfs{bJect ro condfitons) shnil sarìsfy ir,î b¡.¡,äîWnåä"lng 

"ontlngênoy 
tf, âflef ¡gvléW 9l thri loan213 comrrltmç¡t, Buver hãs directed, ln wrítlns, delhiery of f'he loan commitmeni, "Britái;; wiiii;¡:åìiäïi¡oü'¡riãrf "

214 açcompanv tJro losn oommltmont, Dcllvory-slral noi saris¡v:rtriã cãiiii,iüäiiiyirãöäéi¡ïiÅiäo fry ã ¡roriqó br215 uriacceptabiiity,
216 GAUTION.: The cleliverbd commllment mav g,gÍ.qþ.C,qldjtionb Brtyer 4lu6J.yet satlsfy lo oþJigate the lender to provlcte217 the loan, BUYEn, eUYER's LENDER ¡¡lri AOeñis Þr suVeR öñ sÈlufÉ sriÃli [¡¿;r;ELtvER A L9AN218 coivrMrMENr ro SELLER oR sELfER's nõ¡Ñi wlrrõuî-¡iùËR;5;'nlb'ËvfiìiiËi'¡ipRovAL oR uNLËss219 AqgoryANt_ED FyA NOIIC-E oF UNAccEpTABtLtTy,
220 ¡ SELLER TERMINATL0Ñ.BiÇH]'S: lf Buyer.dgçs nþt rare itrrrely deliv-ery of sêlct-commlrmsrìr, seuei may termtnaie thls

tä lJfülÍfieiler 
ctetivers Jw¿tren noirce of rerminanon t, eryã¡ piËio:ðeirçÍ"nãL¡;i iü;eüi õi; ieþy or Búy'ei s ¡yrtrren toan

223 r FlÑAtrJClÑG UNAVAIL EIUIY: lf lnancln$ ls..not.av¿illable on lhe iêrm¡ stated in thls ofte¡ (aqd Buyer has nqt etreadyzäacl@mllmentøioÜier'f¡nilJñõõôËlËii,quye,unuI|ÞiotnÞllÍdel|v.erwi!ttennoilceto$èllerof
225 same lncludlns coples of lender(q)'reJectlon lettei(s) or othei Ñr¿änîé'oi'tínãüiñäity; ü;iä'iü#;ifì}Ëäi'rälio"Ë'"' '

??9 lpmpA [n lh.ls Offei, Seller shall ihe-n hàve 10 Oayé ío dellv'cr to Buyer wrltten notice oi Seitài r-<f e.iston to flnanee thts227 rrançacllon on lhe same terms sèt rorth tn thts orrer ano i¡,is orrãiÅr,ulì råäärniÀiürr i."p'änääii:Ë;'-lrii'iiË'iifrd.'üì crorrnglf! exlgnoef!.accortlinglv. lr seller's nolice lJ r¡i riÃãrv gire,ì, l¡tr 
'öir"j.r,r?!l 

be lutl and votst, Buyg¡ qqthoi¡zes se¡çr ro olrratn
??9 lllg,q|ltþ!o¡1gt1qn.p_a¡qn_a!¡lv gppropridte to déternlllg gliyet's areortwoiurrnäss'ror'S;ll.ãí ñil'üi^g. 

-- -'"v' '- vv'¡s'¡r

z3o¡;wjltitnz¿avsolaiÈeÑn9.'ã'iiîari'l'i_í¡ätil,ttu,,orlhlrdparly
231 in.c"ollrqlof Buy'e/s fuhds. shall provide Setler wlìhT¿æõñã¡re w¡uen véiln;rtúïiüi Búväirräi,'ar rhe ¡me qf üerilica¡on.232 stllficlent runds lo close. lf such wrilten verlficatlon ls not provided, selier has rhe rig¡i,io iermi;ãi. ltìi;ôii;; ü¿äú,äi.î '

ff f W¡tttel nollce fo Buyer. Buyer m.qy or inay npt qþfa.ln qorigaga tin'ancins but ¿oes ñoinãàä'iliäîìoreorion of s ftnañnrnn234 conringenqv. Setter asrees to atrow Buye/s bp-praiser accãsã tp üre pr.,i,errvlóii¡ipiïáiï t*pt rai."'siyärtu;äj,.irn¿,
!f f antl agrees ihal lhfs oiíer fs not subjecito he appraisa! meetinþ u1v n"àj.uhrï¡iüÀlq;Ë";'rhj;.er{or tp.etibJddf ro an.236 âÞpralsal conllnç¡e¡c.y, nor_d_t?:.lJ.¡lrlght of acceis for an apprðisal'._ãnuilirie u fin .inffiirå,gu":1,'i 

:r-'vvr !v vrr

237 n AppRAtsALcqNTtN.cENcyr This offer ts conltnsent üOon't¡n 
-¡;r*, 

o/ But;i;6Éñ'd;i h;üÌng the Froperty appraised238 at Buver:s expensê hy a wisconsi¡ iicensed or cerrifie¡ ind ' qoi,nrã.p'¡rpräei;rrü isüè.!än'äpprurrrr ,uportdarecr230 subsequenf.to rhe craie of thrs orier indrcating aÅ'apþqáiser] y¿ilüâ i;; lñe Þi;psiiv'Ëqü.äõ ü giãä;iü.iiñü jòiãäo ,pon240 purchase price. Thls conlfngency shall l¡e dee¡ned.eg,llòlled unle'ss suyer, wiitiln' osvs o'råãcoptance, doltvors to241 seiler a copll or lhe appraisal report¡rhich rnclÍça.!ès rhêt rhe appraiseã lãluä'rl ¡oi 
"qqajìåii'siðåt,jíìrnàïiri, 

äsü:.irp".242 purchase prlce, accompanled by a rvrittsn rrotice-ijf ierminÀiion. ¡Y vr v'v
243 CAUTION: An aÞpralsal orçle¡ecl by Buyoi.rs letr¿Jcr lnay ¡rot be recoived untli shortly before closfng, Conslderwhether244 deadling-s provlcfe adequatc tinte foi pêrfoÏmance.



297
295
29.9
300
301
302
303

?0t
305

Psgo 6 of 10, WB-13

lf Buyer contemplalos developlôg properl.y for a use oilrer lhan

l'¡1,;iiij,yj,1:E*ffi',*,',.,ff1?yy,,:^,.q1'.9¡ËJiåïlä:",Ë:r"Jiä:ffiü""ii:Ji,ä?å::'ililiijfffii,jfiià"',zonlns ordinaitcss, reöo.¡sled.þuilc!!ng 4nd usê ieqtrictþs, covenqnrs a¡¿ ãaiémã;ì;;;t;;;;tbir'Jãrräüi,äiiääi#liü"0,
us.es A-iìd tliere.f.oJe,.stt-ould þe tevieWeO. Building parnits, zonhq varlarices-.ïrcnlre"irirjrþj¡n¡rääi*üu,"À À.i^.;i;^r^zqnf¡g varlarÍ.æs, Archltecturâl'Gòntrol ComiTintee'¿rpþrovaf s,

:illgîi.,:"',i:i,lty:[]3tr:lf:,;,,t3?p1".:,^*ii!ltl :l-;iqip ¿;ili;ilröäftËi';,",iiiä:i[äfËffiJåiåiauurts,
Ìi::ll|g1*:¡:'l:,."*i:lîyt:1,f1;läl,läliqldqill;l;ïi'.þi ä^;Jri;iffi,iïiJ#ü';i,ïJäiilä:ifiî1ilåi
Í:Y:l:Pjrsi'^t!,i.?tiilll3llu,3lo!_t,r,Jîtertv. ópìional continsã;ciesivhlch alow euvjr roìñvãsiiö;ï';"Ji.ï'Xili#"
tssùes can be found auines 306-ab0 and Buyer mayadd conilngeîcles o. n"é¿rJln 

"ãää-.0äiläõi,ni 
525). Buyer shbuidrevlew any plans for dev-elopment or use changes tó deiermine ünur isrã* i¡¡outo óeiä<lréËirìiiÀ ihöro .onlngonctes.



Proporty Adtlress: LOtl of CSM altached (see Exhlbtt A) Page 0 of 10, WB-19

g9 K PROPQSED USE CQNTINGENGIES; Buyer ls p.uròhaslng the pfoþefly fqr the pu¡pose of: storniwaier dotenilon pond
Q07
308

that lhe PiopértrËiöneä N¡.¿ 
' ''

329 flqvefgpment, ' ']!-

309 lnqèrt prppcised use and tlp.g,îllg sjze of buildtng, if.appllcablel e,g. lhi€é berJroom 
-slogte 

family.homeJ, The oplionat
!10 lr+llions.chççkeiipn ljfigs 314-845 shatt be ae¡i¡neo's_a.rlstiçtti¡tËsà pJygr, wi-n ão.uãv-i oiäü,r-eprenpe, deflveis311 ',vrltlen notlce lo Selfqr,speclfylns lhose líams whlch.cannôi ue sätr'trii¡ú añ.{ wl.trten qf,io,ín.e ri-Ë.è.-lrili;linddË,, ,ä.', spèci'c312 ltem lnciuded ln Buþrrp'ncitióe c-annot Uá sãrisrrãti. ú¡Eï¿]rrerl, ãiäiiei's notico, this'offé¡ srráli oe nuu and votd, seler313 asrees to.ç_p.qp_eJa!e wtth Buyer.qs,hecessary to sqlts/y the conrtríoenoel c¡ecLå¿liìi],L;äià:à;fi
312 rl€m rncruded ln Huy9.r:1n3.!9.91q.r!l9lÞ" sâlilfledi..Ufo¡ dellvëry òf Buyeirs notice, this'Offär srráii ¡ö núlt-rnOi313 asreès lo.ç-g.qpetÊle.w-lt!,_e.uLvg.,.g.t,lr",ceg.sêfy 

!o -sqilgfy ltre.conldsenøe's checLåuäili;;;äi¡rJö,

ïi ffi, llll,Flll,,l*1";*Íiç#iijËh"in¡"s,arBuyefs316 þñd that the.p¡opelv s zo,þlng.a.tlews rle eul¡iii,ptpppiãi'u'sç ¿rlc¡i¡_"0 at [nçi g06-3q8.317 tr ,suÉ-$gluþ: itrls oiier É coniirigËÌilüpon suverï6tarhin;,-ãf 
- - 

f 
,Buver,6u tr netrhsr318 ls- chosen) expqnse' w.rllleo e-vldenóe from.l.euallJt¡! 

^.g.1!r. 
.rner1¡¡el l¡e. FtCpêrrv ti freó ot any suþsgtl condtrton whtch

flf .g,qY]f m{e.lhe ÞioposéT u'se ddbôrlþêd at ¡lries ioo-eoa ¡mÞ'ossi¡le 'oi stO,ìiñããüíivì'iäiãrs" tne csùrs or such

rielther ls chos'ri¡)
[a!.1he p¡opertyis

LÞi Thls offerls o

3¿1 E PRíVArE oN,.slIE WÆT-EI,yATFB IBEAII/IENI;SY$IFI\I| fl.Ö.yrrgl Êujr&Btltry: rhts offer ts co¡.li¡gq¡r
271 :p-"1,,?lll.îI?l1r,T;.31.,:, # -
sã3 d'ceruneä soiis tes¡9iiqa1 (q¡ ttìo só¡rs ã.1it1êÞiòrgrtv ffi¿'¡äí.t+i'iriliirilui, ffiiåläi orher condr¡ons rhar musr9?1 þe gRRreye{, me,ql thq r-êiàiruquÈ#;ñiJ tl.eiËli.¿;¡, r¡g'.iãi;;r iüi; orÍêr to obtarn a permrl ro.ra powrs ror use or the

IZE ñf',;',å',,,'f,'FåT#ft','trìllif.3i;i?îi,,?ilÌJx.t][s'xlt¡l',***:lli;tËi;iÏfffå;;Jfd;,iitri:ï'''4v rrvPs¡rJaùÞrotçu!,r¡,rr.tiüouo'ùuo; rneruvvlu(ìepll9.sy$em)allowedbylhewrltlgnevidencemqst'beoneof326 the foltowtno Pogfs thar is apprsved by rhe srg1,ê foi uÀO wiirr túJrype¡rt'ropãrrv,iüã,it¡riËãäijräîãbã:göä"fËffi¡szt fãItrTAÎn.p-Þfl, D Càn*i,äro"åii':n,;;;¡,fi*öri'ä,'äåj;ijËñ;ii,;äöü'.0 oîiiîruii*"rîîäffiät328 'l-Toth-er:

329 MIlIl,.o¡{ei]el''.'ltlnge¡!uRonBuyerob|a|nlng,aiBuye/s919 ("fuvsr's'.lf 
rylthe¡ ls chosen)oxpéì_-_se, cor¡tss qt ¡'u:puþlé'flñ¡'ffirË üå;;r;;ìä;àig;rrrrd;;; r.esrrtclonss31 arrecttns tho Property and a rvitren derermrnarion by a quauried in¡ependenr:ìht;.iFÍyiñäl;;öäìiil.,åsi'p,"r,ulr,,'

333 tril"Éf;dËiJffå"iåiJii;ffif#lif-.flrgf.r:?'J,',',"ftweronment.ruendðJäiiääï 
a'rio-âöe,'-

9?t nelthsr ls chosen) oxpense, permlts, approväls ano'llcenses, eõãpprqpliaìi ä¡ rnã în¡l .oLsirglonary âêtion by tha191 sranllng aulhoÌity prlor to rhe tssu'ance óf such pèrmrts, epprovals'ánd'uðinìel, ioi i'ñ¿:fiiã*ñg ¡tor;s r.rãiàãio äuyer,336 propobed U.sç; slçim waler detenll.on'pond
337
338 EUdUïegThlsOfferisconilnsent.uÉOn obta.inlng,at ("Buyer's1lfnellherp39 lsch0señ)expêñire,wrllt€nveriflca.llg¡ llgt]Oteglocallo¡s (e.9,, on tho Property, at

ELEIr flelectrlcity' :tl' ¡341 E gas I EJ ¡ewer ; fl waËi342 Ei lelep¡g¡q' - I ! cable 
' - iË',itt *i '

gt tr_ AqCE-S$ tP p.EoiERTyj fhts offerls cohring6_nl upon B¡¡yqr:obraintng, àt
911 ("B,uver's" if nelther ls chosen) expsnso, w¡ltten veilllcauôn inaritrere ïi ffi'uenrcular access to the property from pubiic348 roåds.
316 tr tAND USEåEeBgy-AL| Thls Offer ls conllngeñt upor¡ Buye.r obtetntng, at (lBùvàr:s' lt
347 neither is chose¡) .JP91.", t ! rezonlng; E 

"on¿itionar 
use permiiifl Ëenr,"j,l,.lì;ñáü' h Þu[@erm*; I348 occupanoy permft; E other

s+éwiñtännoftJ..iäs,'iËrliit,àrtemqannotbeobtained,allwlthlno",.o,"ffiiìiiilJ:lls
3õ0 usa described at llnes 306-908.'gst 

E Map oF T'HE'PRopERlyr Thts offer ís conilngonr upon (oselter
352 þrovlding" lf nêll.ltêr lsbfroson) a Map of the floptriiy ãqt,åO luf,"eqùent'ìä the date of acceptanqe. of thls Offer prepared by a
!53 registeredlând surveybrt rvithin ' Cays qf d¿ceþt¿iñce, ?Ì ' (;'6êtt"fr" tf neither ii äfró'senl
354 expe¡s-e. .The map shall shovr mlnimum óf aòres, maxtmum òl aó*s,'r¡'e iãgol ðjiäript¡oñ oi rne395 Propeity, lhe Prciþartyis boundaries zind dimeÁsloñd, visiute eÈcroachmentå t,üiË'É¿Ë;iù;i¡ä ftiiäilði'äit*provemuntr,
356 lf an!, and;

lll tsrRlKË AND coMPLETË As ApplrcnBr-e r edditioq?!¡rap features wfrrch may bg edded ioclùde, but are nor rimrred ro:358 slakins of ail corners of lhe Properly; tdentify¡Ás.deðicute¿ anä ;pp;;À;i Ii¡,";rì rrt U,nã;iiãÄili"ør acroage or bquare35s .rootase; eäsemenls or rishls'or-way. cAUTloÑ; Consider ttr'óårtánu-lh;¡ä;;¿i;i;;i;i;Ëioiiür"r before seleo¡nþ rhem.360 Alsoconqldtir:thetlmeiequlredfooþlai¡tn!1¡1nyv¡enserfinjiñ.oráailn"i¡iiùï¡réË'iìfvshailbedeemedsarisfied
!!] qn!9ssB.rqv9r;wlthlnfìveday.soTlhqea¡lièroJ. (1)Buyei's.1e9grprõr_rnentrøóitzii¡ã¡¿.;Jiiii';'ädelvery;i-,ü;ä;-"'
362 delivets.lo .Sêller a copy of thq map ahd s'witten nonce which téentitres: (r ) ínu ùániRca¡il*iòrãurr*r"i tZiiriãri,ìätiiÅ363 materlahy lnconslstentwlth prior¡epiéten(atiönsr or (3) fqllure to mãuiio,,ì,lri"menË;rateö ùiihinìhi;';;äõä;;;""""""
304 Upon dellvery of Buyer's notice. this Oïfàr sfrail be null-and void.



366
366
367
3.68
36S

Page 7 ôf 1.gr WB-i3

"lllnl*H:.1:lg"Jllt !l¡ !a¡,0 
a!m9nsr9n¡,.'rgtal qqqqre footäge, qcreasè

bl to Buyer's docisioñ iò púrchasà,
otâgo/acreagg figuros and nllooallon of ¿rçr€flgà

370
t', I I

3 (3 gÛlerylse dlgbursod as provlded fn lhe Olf¿i¡, r, rr rs PUr ur rtisq prl9ç 
-a-r

374 CAUTJQN: thotf ld þEr$gns olhþiJliàn h broker,hold éar:nosi mohè!, an escrow agr€omènt should bp tirafied b!.f¡e
3i3 ä,X',1'-'åi,iåifåï,'i.Trí;,;omdóne 

ot¡qr ¡¡qn Buvl;;äiiä'-;;ffi.;li ;ï;;ñ;i ñîöïffisrdei a specror

077 ¡ DISBURSEM-ENI: lf nèsotlatlcins do rtot teibult ln an accepied offer, rhe,oarnesf money shält be promþ¡y dtsþuised (eftor378 ctearance from payor,s deÞoslrory rnsiiiuiòn rreàrn{.i õiiËy li oiiä'ui,qn*riglnq òliöi;iino para he- earneit m.oney,379 At closfng, earnebi monev shall be dlsbuiËed eccgrfltno o rrrä çiöiiiiraþ¡nen! lJ fþt¡ etfèr dóes not crose,,the earnesì38Q nio¿lev shall be disþurséð accordlng ioa r,yiliten.uts¡uräomänr ållåe"nt'.int rigngg r¡t ql] Þarlte¡ (o thls offor, tf sçitdQBI diqÞq¡senet! esreeFqnr has nor béeri deíi!¿êred fo úk;;wtii,t,íbo äåi¡ afrrirr.re áaiä ,"ii¡idioqtng, broker hlay dtsbgrse'382 the earnesr monev: (1) âs dlrected uv:an ar-roinev whõ nis iäviäwiirÏ'e.rr.lsqçlio¡?¡ii¡ä iä repiesenr Buyer or setrorigq3 (2) lntq a court heariris'a lawsult lnvofvlng hé o,arú¡il*iää]iËå¡l¡;¿i¡¡Ë. o. -rrs,¡ isiä.J ;r,ected by courr orc,er; oi (4)QQ4 any othel dlsbursemeitrequlte{. pr qiróñed bv larv. eiöräiñüi"rrir Ësrl sorvtco_s [o diroci dlsbursernonr pór (1) or to firs an
.'!3å Hiltfii'Jr|;iiri ffl[?;,3:*t",'ifi 

mev deúuc'1 ir"n' ih;;;";;ìii"i¿v any ôosls ano reâsõirã¡re a.orneys rees, nor ro
3Bz r LEGAL RlGHTSlAgrlolrl: Brol<er's dl-sbuiçenienl of eämest money does noi deternine !h.e lggqt rtghts öf the parlies ín3BB relation lo lhis oner, Buver's or selre|s legaiflshtio 

"*nÅéi 
nlönäv åannot ¡* o¿ièr,üü;q'tî Ëräk'.äii.;qìätj iåiliii!, t"'389 dl$l¡ursdmeDt per (1) or (4).above, uroxerãhà'ii-sànc BJ,ver;;ä.setiriiolice or rne qrl¡irriáiírerij.uy..run.o i¡ait, 

' 
Bryer or9sQ $eltet dlçasree sllh brqkefs proþosed ¿is¡uisernå¡irlã íarvJ;ìiñ;ii ir.,ïtð',iüträi;:óüii*i[ rosardins dtsbursemerir.391 9ma.[Çlalmscourttras¡uilstitctionovpra!-eai.nêst.monévoù.pütËåã¡ingourpfthesãieîir"r=rãenrarpropeñywth.1-4

3e2 dwelling unlts and certatn othsr.earnest móie¡.dþpúï;g.-iliüilà'#ü:.ül,"ki;ilËüdrijn:suirns 
attorneys regardins therr3e3 lqsäl rlihts under lhls o.rrer ln ca.se or i ¿isluí.. iiår:h'i,-"'r¡"í;s;äå riirra i¡i, tìåi iiïftîé";t r,um àny labn*y fór sood rarrh8p4 dfsbtiisemên[ Óf eainest moúey ln qcôo.rdan.s'wlthrnrs oÍer ãäþ;lú;h" Deparrrnert.of Regriialion a4d Llcenstnssss lggi@mo¡rèy, see Wrs, n¿,irrn. cilcËiiiiï,

sgoW?w.9111oSêile¡aullrgrizetheagehlsoi.BuyErendSellertò:(l)d|strinutecoþleÈottho
3e7 orrer lo Buver'$ lerider, àþprãl'sèrs, litlq inéiiiàhðg ryT?:tls¡ 9nc ànyoir'"ri..ejiiàníg.îËgìviö[ràvloers ror rhb rräri.sàcrion asl3l $:JT lH,["I:,ef!,ttl1ig¡ttteqre,,rl 

ptqqeduretì ÂiltnË$ÞÄi;ìrú'iäpån.¡r.s and rinancrno óoncessron dare rn m,,'rnra

371 r HELÞ BY: Un!e-þs' tithqMse âgieed, earnest rnonéysþ'ãil be pdtrt to anct hefd ln the trust êccount.Òf the ltstlng þrokei
3i3 f,#fi:Jii*î:å'in,:,f,ji¡ffi'o',,'Jr;".åi,:15r'ãc"iunirr.riã þTõË;ìí,ì;;i;i;ö üütrr'ffi¡¡"¿f,ij'ii," pu,.h,." pirqç qr

filn'il*ln*u*î+'.'nttll+ln*ffi fl ürtffi i{irf*,1trffi Hïi+,gå'ffi il$Ë"aotffi 
f H$l##9ry-cgp=s=qlBs,,,T=a!k"J jo!,lEgls.nàri,rhsi,ióiiîölìry.

402 'å"'#YJ-'F î'FY'iìi r' P'F¿l *,"'.J::JìHFK xEqlu I HJ'l 
Yo,q nly oblaln lnfo. r-n¡¡tron abour ihe sex offsnder registry and persons403 regls.lêred wllh the reglstry by conläcllng iho wisconsh õépäiäiäni'fiöou.cuons bn the tnrerner at404 hlp;fwwiv.widocdrrentt_ols;oin or hy içtfuJione at (ooãi aed_sitäô. 

" -' -



405
4_0q
40J
408
499
410

411
412
413
414
415
416

417
4,18
41þ
429
421
Ã22
423
424
42s
429

ii s¡coNoaRy OFFER: This offe¡ ts seconçtary io a
bf wiltterì ¡ölice lo Buyer ihat thls ofler ts prlrrraií. Úrrlt
to any deadllne, no¡ ls ahy particular secondary buyor ¡ re_rtrade þrfnìary âhead gf plher'seconðarv br¡veri.

rvlthdrawal lo Selter prlor lo deilvèt bt seiier,s notice

lJ SEGoNDARY OFFER.: This offer ls secon<laç]/ io a prior accepted offer, Tlrls Offer shall become prlnmry upon.deilvery
ör wrllten nolice to Buver ihat thls ofler ts prlnraii. Úrrlbís óir'i. *ì!àï,ãüù'åd. sétfei ts höt obuoatoit ró otve Buvni nnrhn noI wrllten nolfce to tsuver lhat thls offer Is þrlnrdr!. unlees .o¡11u,¡¡se Þrovddd. $ettei ls nöt gblgqle4 io glvelgiiyo.i noi¡có ór¡orto apy deadltne, no¡ ts ûhy.particulârsecondary buyor 9iv94 rhe rishl ¡p be¡ãd" Èrf;àt ¡heaüôi çfr-qi¡àqonOdry U,ìV*i. 

'-'
Buyer rnay declere lhls offer null and volrl ¡y detlvéiÍnõ wiìitèn noitc'e:olMñ¿rawar lo seller o¡lor lo ctenviiru hr s¡tior¡c nnri,.o

Pioperly Address: l=ot 1 of CSM aflache.d (s¿-e E,(hl.bll.Al .Pago B of 10, WB ji o

days.afler gÈc'eptahce of lhls Offer. All

yment(s); (?) Þlndfng accpptaqcel (3)
and all other dates and Deadllnes ln lhls

W{*lsegHl*lg: r,rn from ä ccep tance shaä;ü ñ iió nr'tiìä är Q .thJá orrq ü;ffiäïrffi ..í.r,tJ'+tsrrÞrYfr:r*Ê 
Tlme lç;qt the Eqsençq"

o_cjupãncyi (4) date of closlno; (5) conltngency Deadllnt
Offer except: none other,
tf "fi¡ì¿ ts..qt lhe. Ep¡i'_6¡ç'r'!pÞ[e$ fo q dq[e or Deadtine, faflqre lp pe¡lorm.by (he exapl dàte or oeadilne ls a breaCh ofcónlracl, f f "Tlme lô qf the..Ess.ence".cllog.s noi apply io a daio or oåadrtne, i¡,'e,n þerr;rrn¡i .i¡rr',ni:iËãiä,i¿[iöii,üë"pf ltrè
date br Deadilne ts ailòwed before a breach ocdiirà.

rt
(or

: Upon payment of lho purchase R¡ice, Selfe¡ shall convoy (be propprty þy war¡dnty ij
lf:_ï:l,t^r:^":lill:!fr,r,!l11tvo's deed tf$etrer¡9 an eéqa{e.o1oir,.ri.ãhuoyanco as

r tn€ pro¡rqûy þy waridnty tj6ed
tate'or other.convêvancò asfs a trús

prqvlded heÌêin), free ànrJ plear of all liens anclpr9.vlqf d heì:eln), tree and plqqr of qll liens ancl enc.urnþrã¡ceq; exçep!: mu:rilçipaltánd zörllng.prültìahctiò and
b¡lgro{ r¡ncier ihem.; recorded easornenls for the distrfbut¡on oÍ Uti¡ty 

"¡a 
muÀiolpafie.v¡ãct,=raærO.ä ¡ii¡lãilìì

427 whlch cbnsìitutes merchantablÊ title for pilrpo¡es irf lhis (ranvicllo.ñ. qef léf qhal comþleto añd exebule lhe documenlsi!! ne.c.ggs3ry.!9_r999¡A_{ç çonveyance at Seltq/s qosi aird pay rhoVùtscoñstn Roat-EsräieTránsfer Fee.
a29 ¡ TITLE EV{DENCEi seller shqll.glve evldeno.e of tllle ln ihat form öf an o els poticyãf iiuì rnirrr."e tn ths amount of rhe430 puröhaseprlceonacqrrentALr4loraiissysdbvan,ihsurertlóàñ,ædtowrjfernrþinsúraircä.tnW;;';"rir:äãfräìñåiipivär
431 cosls of provldlns title eyldg¡ge 19 Qy¡,er, Buyei slall p?y ati cosis of,plovioing ¡rrä çuiorn.ä iéqutred by Buyêf s ËdË;: 

-"
432 r ÇAP:FNDORSÊMENT: Seller slriill'provlclaa "gãp" Ër;Úorsemenl cii'oquivalðnt qao covär*" ;ijfl ('setle/s' lf.netther c.hosen) cÒqr to.prévtde cqvçiãse roi aly iã¡l à! eilú,biáÅ;v.itr,.r rìi.etiõriLöorded after rhê
434 effectìve date .of lhs lllle lnsurance comrnitrnenl anu ¡etor-e- ihà de.ed l'ç isqordp¿, r,j¡iåóì i" hãìXËtñilrñj,;ii""
4iJþ exclusions ancr. exceptlons, provided the title cottrpany wlll lssue lhe sndoriemenl, li à gap enOoisemänioi eqülvålånt oaoJvy v^w¡v',v'¡r qrru s^uepUvrÞt pruvr!¡çu ulv l|lur ustf tpafty wililssue tne gnqorsgmgrll, 

!l â ggp end_qrsemenl.or equlvalgnt gap

-q?9 "":1t19.9..!¡¡9t_ay1ll,a-þle_',|gy."J,T9y-giyg_tviiltenno(ice.ttialritletislôi.accepla.breroräiliniliáãiln"J¿iz..iqst'-"'v-r437 ¡ PROVISÌON oF MER9HANTABLË Tt_rLE; For p.u¡þoeog of cLsþir\q, úite eiiOen-ce s¡ái-¡p"a'æeprabie tf the reóutred riue438 lhSurance comniitment ié Oãl¡ver'èA m güñFo attoinrji or BuveinàiËoie rhan rtaúi áirar'¡in¡irranno rd,rho rn;ir hr^438 lnsurance comniitment is dellvererl to Buyer'o attoineiy oi Buyer dot more {han
4es sho'wìng Ïrrä to rhê properlyaS of a d{rè,irq mii,"ir:áñ ib;;í;'r;"Ël;iàrru.*
440 llnes 418-427, subject ohly lo liens wfiiCh Wtl be rjald out of rire 'b.o"e"¿-*'.,1ií.

Buyer dot mole {han itayË aïtçiaiæprance r"tgå.iiieh'üiãnH.
daVs hefoie dellverv Of 6uch iltle evldenca io be rnÀreh¡ntahto ^o. 

"{rv snswrng .*o ro ne HropÉfry Ês or Ê d9rq nq more.lhan 15. da}ê b-gfgre 4érlv_9ry of Such i[le evldença io be ìnò¡chantgble per
440 llnp,e 418-427 , subjqct ohly to- liens w¡ich wlli be pald.out of lite proceeds'¡l¡io;t.õäO ir"ñúäiä äe rnsurqnce rsqùi;õi.441 anó exceolions. as eoorãnrlále
442
44?
444
44'5
446
447
44à
44e
450
,tO'l

A52
453
454
455
450
457

::lftillejsnotacceptablefotcloslng,BuyershallnoliiySellerlnwrilingof
:!li.l3l:.tlt1:,y]!lll , rratls ('1Þ" ir leJt þ!ank) är(qr dptiv'éry çr the lle ÈômmlirhBnr to puye'i oi Buyei s atioînév. rn
euch event, selldr shallhave a ióäsonatile ilme, gu1 net e¡_gçe{tng . . oavs ¡'s;ittLäil[trniiítãr¡ birvåi, ã"¡¡ugiv åitiil
nollce staiing iiile óbJe.cllons, tô ¡eltüer noltce tö Bùyer.siar;1g Sgiler'g etuciioh to remove the objecffqns by the ftme set forcloslng, in lhe event thal Sellerls u¡åble tq rumoyé sáid óbjðdtio¡s, puyei may üeltver to Seii€iw;ii("ri nórfce wãignS ít,uobJqorpns, and.rhe rime for crosins shail be exrended.acço.rolnsrv, tf euí;r de;t ñl w;ri.iiiääqääl¡äil,-Ë.rñ;;Ë;i"¿'åriu.,.
written rtotice of ternrlnalion and thls orrer shall be nyf aritt_votã.'erovlclíns titê evideil; ;"ãÀpiãË,1ã iõi,iosirÍs ooes nãi 

'-
exl!1s_ul¡!t.S9$¡_obllg¡tlons to sive merchantable title to Bqys¡,

458
45e
460
461
462
463
464

!;qPEçlAL AS.qESç\4ENTS: S.plcil] assoçs4enl$, ¡f eÁV;'þi¡êù Þr far !¡/qrh aqrq¿ì!¡y comrienced prtor ro rhe dare of thts
9f|I_|kl! b¡ nal$.bv sellor no.later lhan ilos-ins. Àll othei spectal ãs-ses'sm-enis rli.i oÀ pii¿ oletiyli,
c'AUTloN: Gollsider a specÍal agreement lf area asseijmenl¡, piopeity own€rs nssoclati'on assessnrents, speclal
charges for currenl sorvlce.s uni,lor Wls- Stát, $.60.9-627 oi othei e.xp"rrig-r are contemf¡ateã. iOirroi e-iie¡s[j;l;"
ons-tlme clt;irses 

"""s-."j:g.T,ll::_:,1'l-,¡.1!1i:lpÈ1gveinânt" þlreiiñan lhese reeútring ri u-påä;iâãJäJJi"-ii"l
11î,ïs*lî.:::?r.,s,:!t:l :llî?!t ijq?)ïalk, rnunlcipa!,irater, saniraiv åita ãionn water ancr siäi' ¡!*ur (tnctudins alt90wer malns anü hook-up/conncctlQn âlìd lntercêfitor õharges), parks, Elreêt lÍghtlng and street trees,'and trniact
ljes fgr olher pulj deîinea ln W¡s. star: g oé.õoriiiùn.-' 

-

r'Çíí;i'l#T=+.'; 
"'Y¿Y:i#tii-.r'i.*l¡'":1"="!Ï':=['soller 

shatl retaln 30'wide eaeemont âcross lhe norlherly B0'of the parcel

:1,:,1^î'gjî,ll,b^.^1o,1:"q1d tllll:.ir:ry{ ?f 
;,ti,-";9ú,ü;;;;;;;i ä; hs,;.;;;;õ;; ilftses ro Lor ,rA deprcred

on CSM, Exhibit A attacherl., Buyer [o peiy allcloslng costs of selter to ue uenneã ãi o*.",Ëiitr" rñr;;;;; ài,ì,iìiif,J"ii
Wiscgnsln Real Estâte transfo¡ tax; ¿ind suryey costs.



Pagê I of lg, WB.lg

465
46'6
4ç7
46É
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
47Q
477
4ta
479.
480
4Bi
48.2

483
4s+

485
4S0
4.87

49e
489
400
.491
492
4eg
4e4
4e5
49t
497
498
499
500
501
502

ffilsglelqld Bt¡yer each.have fþe iegatduty !o u.s.e gaodfatth aird due dlltsence ln comÉtgltng.the terms and
conditíonb df lhls offer, A inaterlal felluro'to peiform en! o6itsãtun uÂ¿ár rnts orte.È"a ¿ïrquti-*hi¿ii¡1åi'"..,jþlåïi:rËå'-
dô.far,lilñs þarly'tô jtablnty for damaijes o¡ oftter iãéáirãínãiiËJ.'-' 

' '"'"' " ""
lf Euyer defaults. Seher mav:ieller may:

d pêrfolmgnce ancl reques.l the earnesl money as parliel payment ot the purch¿so priQel 0r
efrer ahd'llave rhe ópiton lor (à) reduesr the óarnåsrmoÅei iliiùuidrr.ð.¿añ¡;;i.õii¡i suu ror.

Thls Offer, tncludlng a¡y a¡gndr¡rerils to lt, conla!né (ho entlre agreemenl oT ihe-euyer and Seller
r, Att p.rtor negollations and.drscussloris h.ave þe-en rutgeu tnto'tñEôfü ihÈ aöräänrdniiNã, åandij,s,;1f',lnll-i[llÌ,?:tjî*ffiPj,l',s'îl*'_",::^ d.g[:ry.tr-0ry !t!e È¿'en inerged rirto'uriiônãï;inrrãi¡Ëäi,;îi

lnures to the bénelit ol the Partles to lhls offer and lhetr succàssors ln lntareÁt.

Þroperty, oiher thän testlng

Buyer may oniy conduol lnspeollohs or t6sts lf speciflc co.ntingenclgq are lnclutled as a Darl of
¡d a$ an.bbsorVaflon of iho property which doe! not lnclu¿àãn 

"ppraÉaì 
óiusiì,i;;iil -'

Property, olher than tesÜng for.leaking carb.on monoxlde..or,lesllng fór leþking Lp.gas or natu¡at gái u.dd Al ; föi"r;ilä
whlih are heteby aulhorized. A "tesltils def ines as the. taklna of sãmolãs'oi rielorìatc hilirh ac eôilê ii-Ér,ii ór, ^, hi.il.¡r-^
ûìalerials ffoh lhe Property and lhe laboralory or-olher añalyils

taklng of sampl'es of mateciãis suqþ aq gg![s, w.etpr,,glr pr Uîf¡iño
anatysts of lhese materials, Seller agreqg lo ållow Buyè/s lns.peiresrersand_apprars"rliààlonabie aoce$s to ir', piã'Jå..ü'ï,iiÏ#,)1ffi iliHii;(iåe"åff[:älåö!'i"# 3Íffi", +",

!h!: ol-tf:, luyer, and llcensees may be presont-Êt atr lnóþeötions qn{ iã"unf . Expppl aS ori,erwri" óíi,vtaeo, se¡er,s
thrs offe¡-. Buyer and rcenseeb may be presonr Êr arr ¡1rþáä[9n9 d;g f;Júü;ïË;Ëüìru*ìiliíriiirü, ö;il;;,'J''" "'
authorlzatlon forìnspectlons does-not autho,rize Buyer lo'conrluct tesiing òi'fhe pi-op'eity.

ll?Iï:1q|^o::1[11ïT..:jll-'l:':qjl,tll^n-:I:11!!,¡L.êgl{y i!rq.a19ä¡ orirro:pi;qpér!¡,19 ne resred, lre purposo of the
NU I ts: 

'\ny 
contlngency-aulhor¡zlng lssllng.shduld.lp.egl{y lhq a¡ear of itlo Prpttorly to be fested, the purposo of th,

1es!1 {9.p1i{o detErìnlne.lf envlronmental cotrtanlnatioir lsþresEnf), anv'lim¡täiioiËõ6ilt"iì;ìËltt^s ä;;"rrv ;ù;i:inaterisl tetms ol th.ê õoñf ltìgehcy,
B.uyei agre9s !o promplly rçstoi1!þ,e Property to fts ö¡lglnal cqndltlori a(er Eiuyer's^ lnspeclions and tesilng are compteted
unless otherwlse asreed to with sellot, Bul,er asÍees td ¡lrqmprry pióvtoe coþìôs {ãtiiniô.ïiio; åià:i;;iirs reporiítã'óãlrer,
Selter acknowledges that certafn inspections or tesfs rnay cteieoi ènvlroompnfut põif ¡ifOn tit¿lìrn;iËreqüi,"å ro 6¿ ,ãpï,räo
to lhe Wiscoirsln Deparlmen{ of Náiural Rebources. ' '¡¡'r"-"'r

Itgcl$ , Þuyer mayr
(1) sUe'lor 5þpctflc pefOfriräñcë: ör
(2) ler¡nlna[elhsOlferendreqy.e.stther_oiulnolttreoafnegiûloneyrsueforêölualdamages,orbofh.
ln àddrtlon, rhê Farilos rnay seé( árry othãr re'nredies aváll-aïid mlã'w ãiåoulrv^

Tho Parflqs underiland lha!,!he aVailaÞiiity 9f aritJgdlclal rem-eily wiraþena ffi lhe ciroumstanoes o[ {he sttuailon snd ihediscrerion pf ihe'courrs. if eirher raity deráuris, riídFeßiçc Tãtä'.".driåÉ'iËd.offei ; Ë-k ;öjü;tãrj'¿ìi;;;ütd;"åiñiiî.'"
tnsisád or ihe reme¿re. 

"TjtrXîg ib91,g,. 
e,¡, asie€rne ïi't'];dr'iö åibffio'n"-t¡-Ë-pã¡rc;rävlã_iüiiiËirär,i ro nusare rn a courr or

!ayv. tþosg disþutes covéred Þy .lhe erbltralio¡ egrbe¡hént. rv ¡r¡¡vqrY 
'r 

I q uvur t u

I9I5:l[.{c-c;-ELr.EPrIIll gII'I,f,f¡.!-cF.ç¡]F â,r,,F9ô!!r-ENlqRcEAqLE coNTRAor, FoTH pARTrEs sHouLD
IEt9.I{!_Þ_qc_r{l[EllI oAREËurLy, BRoKERS MÁy pRövrot n c.rn¡rnÄ|.ÈxeL¡ñÀirö¡¡ óËrirË'ÈäoirËib"Nï"oF rHE oFFER BUT,ARE PRoHrBlrEo BY LAW FRõy _clvlNc ADvlcÊ þ.n'ii¡-ñli;,-ñ_s cóñçÊh'¡¡lr..rc yöu-¡ LËõÄiRIGHTç utloÉR tnls oFFER oR How rlrlÈ ÉHout-o eE fÁKËñ Äîõiost¡la. nH ¡rrönruËVbnouLp ¡¡coNsULTËp iF UECAL ADVtcÈ ls ilr¡oEo.



Property Address: Lol i of CSM attaohed (see Exhtblt A)

503
504
505
906
597
6.q8

Þ09
510

Þ'11
61?
61i)
514
Þ15
516
517
518
619
6zo
5?1
5?2
523
524
525
q?6

527
sza
629
530
531
ES2

533
534

õ35

536

s39
540

541
54?
543
õ44
54s

546
547

548
549

550

551

552
553

Thió offdrwàs draftèiJ by lltcðnsèe and Ftrm] Thomad H. Geyerof Kopp MoKtchan, LLp

on1l21i14

Page 10 of 10. WB-1S

IS OFFER.

ssl $)44+Ð A Ft'*€*/538 BÛvers sr g na iurq Â print Name Here > 
Ë5,i:ï1"'#ïí,[iH,fläff,:?lËHlX"r,

Buyer's SignatureÂ Print Name HereÞ

Vë<f---"-- F {ø*,,^-
Sellels Signalurei Prinl Name HereÞ James F. Harms

mr['4na^$- ,[l"ffi^anre HereÞ Do¡is J. r",r,
This Olferwas presented to Seller by [Llcerrsee ånd Flrm]

laú7
(x)

DateÅ

DateÅ

SURVIVE CLÔSI},¡G AND THE CONVEYN¡¡CE O¡îiiÈ'PÈõÈÈ1rÏ: ðùurrvrvtr er'\''Ð¡rrþ ¡iNu l ne uvNvtrrANUts Ul tt-IE PROPEßTy, SELLER AçREqS TO çONVEY THE pROpERTy ONrHE TERM0 AND coNDlTloNs As sET FoRrH HÈnel¡¡ aNo acntofrGpôË;'RËÈiÞióË îóopv oF rHts .FFER

on at

Thls Offer is roJected

s^,"^ ê,/û/t(

Dqte^ e/ú/ry

$eller lnilialsÀ Datet
This Olfer ls countered [Soo altachecl counterl

Seller lnillalst DateÅ



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO,

ss?'i')Wrt'

c¡YøLlÊ'"

Locât¡on Erlabflshed from Tþs

¡c9''
$eclþn L!É

Property Bouodriy Lhe

Erjstln0 Fên€¿

ExTsúriçj Streant

-,i

IT;,,L_
¡ 

Secthrr?3,t3N,Rt$/

tl
I

I
l-=q

I

;;;* #ïff------ñg'' !,(i.t!

cç,i¡/.s*r!t'Ì)" íl i
if ii **/

fl' I I
lfl \ dJ

---r.ræ'oozz.,f/iru..r---\-/ f

Leg.ehd

,t'
I
I
T

I,o
o
od6

lt
b
Ir¡õ
Po6
1

N'lhoit ßlshi Ot way ot tho
Abetr.t on o ü Chlc è so a nd
Norlhvøát6ii Ròitoai

\t/

q
0
F

I
Í)I
o
æ

wi.tl

li
qi
o:
õr
NI

=i
$i
8i
(/'l

ií

ii
li
ri
lr

li

sôtNo. 6¡r.lg' r€ber.wl. 1,60

Np. 0 Èeba¡ Found

z'p,K, Ncn FounU

Âluml¡u¡i ilootinrent Found

o
o
A
o.
E

-i

*+:r-r:'=i..r

2',¿t=';2

E r98.43',

I

{ ,,oo'Ù!fu'
ll vèù""
o*-T

lilIt
I

I
l
/

@
Boadngs ere releroncêd to lho Norlh fnô of itì€
Nor{hrves{ Quarler (NWil¡l df Secr¡q¡ Zs,
yrNdl bÞars S Bg'0933.U/.'

'"t¡'J)tj''
, s!r')'

çgr'l!;f 
'

--44-r*z"N zzzjsilt''
l4a¡grsdjÞlF;W---T; ot' trvn4a l.I'l
| *-'-- 't,l I

! ----tll-.-'d'q, t1). 
I')Í r

llorllllva:sl cornBr
Secllon 23, T3N, R ¡w

Curvd Hl: \\
ñroi-ilees.iq, \
nrc teirgm: lOO.Ol' \r
Chora, Bcrrìngi S 41.31,?0. E
Chotd Ler€th:.¡96.90'
Þ€hd rlngle¡ 16106?4t
.Trngort ln; S g0'03p5. E
Taftoânl oü[ s ?3.õo'48a8

lr
s89'03'35'E 2-1,61' il

- Erhtns ttuity Eøsolioot to nø cdy
oÍ Plettsvilø Rocotdett lnVotuno'

Join¿s llorm¡
2309 Couhtv :0'
PlottôYAle, \fl SJ8t8



C-ERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO,
Locatecl ln the Norrhoa..l.J/1:lrhe Norlh$Ê.qt .U{ bl Secrtqn 23, Town 3 North,Rangê 1 wesror the 4rh F.M., c¡ryqi Þlarieúiub, a,rÀrcou¡lv, wiåóãnsrn

Survbvoäs Gdrtillcå te:

l Slåhlêt J. t&!g: ftggt¡tor¡d Wlcorì{h t ¿nd $uryo1c, rlo hroby ce.rt¡y:

#s.,*ï:,#iffi fi]Ífl.,ffi r#frffiî,ffi lîliiiFtrF^,*;:tr}*r,,;,,Ä1Hiffi iKfihH,
çoíiri€'ìck,i sl lhò NcrihQúôrlê. (Nl/,ll C¡me, ol rltd Ssctoh Twnlyîha¿ (2jl s¿rd po.nl b¿t { lhr poht c{ 8!9hÍ¡ln9;

TlËô¿i3 83,ú93it W I, t ?S.gt atoq th¿ No.ih ltæ d Secf tr llfdñty ltuee (2E);

Theài:e s c{riro'2zt w 2?¿-,r5lo úc ñodh rdghior wá/ of h€ 
^r,arddcd 

cr{€åEo ôrd Nslh,ycsr ns¡r.oed:

Tticncs S €9'0t35'E 2?,6f' ;tono lÀo ndñliry RrÞh¡ çl viláyq{ hs 
^þândor*d 

gicago strd Hqrhy¿e;t neryc¡dt

Tllß94 19Ð.3ö ôlfug sr¡d centê¡fnr (

iffi,f,ü;rit,;ü#ääii.:å,3!i",i,:,iiffii,:trfii,;i,#"?lijil,iJ.lil;kägif,:H$Jï#;î..."
Itraô¡s S ?3rõq.la. E l9g.43,.0lodq th€ ôedhód, nbhl cl Wåy of lhe AþandorEd Càlcâgo and rls,üBbár nalqd þ tln Sa¡rrvsitcorrEr d CsStcd Swy Uóp 1.14?j

rÞnæ H m'æ'¿¡'w'3æ32'oþfE rheì¡ve¡r ¡he órcênriÊd srrtoû r.r¡p 14{¡ ro rÞ l¡üth.rest cgq*or5¿¡ a¡¡p;

#,|}i[Îf;fff;: N16ô'0Û¡b]elhô 
Norr'ì¡nê drco'dßÈd's.*vM¡p'tr,li io r¡e ]b,h"rrco,qe,orr*dnråp 6,1d üìe Ëasttuo

rtttæ iih59??' W 35gi. olanq [¡o Eost.tinÈ o¡ lhÉ Northôõsl lt4 ct üe ]lqtÞ,resr lt4 ¡o the poht if Begtriñhg ¿nd ôêhg subiectJo âr¡y rrii jù il¿som€nrs i{ recød lndudhg u¡ tdo,rttg ã¡irniål
IncQdrng a.1ö.ü r,ade ,ngrrn orit ogar, a"*"r, t rn* *, *h tnè of ho eoieJnêntis.ût*À dcrc.lcd ôr lohr
-çsn 

heäitng ät lliô t{oth l¿{ d Sêcrrtr
i'ilÏsïiå'åii.åryT,ì;1iÌiffiîili:ffil"iTJHi*'#r'ffiïffiFr0d(hàrât¿ñ€r{È,hêrêrir*pcrorûirrid

-ÍlËt I hir'o'mrdg sucli sr,ùBr, länd rrrïs'm, ard mâp by ths dredìcn ôf OIy of p¡a¡leyilE

Th:tè lsho wir¡ntyvr¡lh respect lo loÉlñdnaæ$,

"Ihat sucrr rirep fs o córiecr reprcsontarioo or ¿{ f\e e¡leis b*d¡i¡hr of iho ranrf srrrue7ø ¡rd tr,€ ¡r¡ùd.rr¡rc¿ oâde lnereot.

¡l',|.'#l'rl?llJifü:i,ìHJïfJT:tffiii*¡plc' 2¡6.3r or rhs rv'sc*h sþrrù¡ a'!r ur¿ 3ubdilirrq ,êq!i,Ð,en(¡ or rhE c¡ry

orledlhi.;. .j: daycl_?o__._.

ìËïrÐEUfÀ, ã
;l'-4- \ I ßNPlNtrE$.PrÈ..lç
r.-*.--t 

- 

r,-

.-loÍH-,å'al#iF.i;låglH'gå...,
ållÎal,ßffti ffirl,Yå; fæl jÍ3:îi¡T



D S R No.
!¡--+-__

Roqlsle ¡ of DeedlCertlflcåte:

Receivsdforrecord lhls ..., daypf_,20-_s!--odock,

and reco¡ded ln Voluma ot Ce,UfìeC Sgrvel Maps on page 
{s)

¡rlarllyn-fr;r, Rrrlrt., ;-------L-:-

SúrveVor'g Noles:
Sayé)Ta Þs ruCeho in.ß5lìget'ry for c

Ëi*i{td'ffi*,t#,$'**#iËäü..i'.;*:trä}i:iL',:,',i'i','Ï,i,îåÌit'l;å'.iä;i,å#,i;ff*fi;iitf'
roeåt ordioáncss ,or anyod¡ir¡o"r,o.r¡fl,flT*lÎ1.51":lll1flryp,r,'e or rossej:!m, ¡ñ*r¡ ¡" ËrËoir,"Ãñ]'rtiaro ¡r,sr,jri urr,roeårordioánccs'oronr'd'r¡rimd.ôrrou;on;ï1i¡i;äilËö!ï;"älili'.1"üi;iïäi,ï,ï,f;iìffi;ffli,f,ii;Tiii*'
srôrcìoâ yde fu:nNpd to thp.su¡/e/ör. Thiio may oriir aon¡råÃË ,lliîàiäì,t,,¡ rautd y'fEçl¡fis ¡¡¡si¡.

tqn JonÐ llumr
2J69 C*ily.o.
filo¡lrvlt., tfi 6!Eto

0R^ft¡t of;0R fH 0f; R 6.drriéL
Æl¡fiOÆù. S.Rlm'
CROg¡ 05,00

i"ï.f,'t,tl$:i'""t\gf¡f-',\?iùiiîtirli*oifotl,,¿,0

iffrÞtr¿iÐ,À g
;IE-Jryg5ryL¡g

".rrrpi!æ;ffi i#:iyriffi*,,
fl'dfl^'ffit Sï,¡ T'.: Í!ËJ j8:l*f

Sheet 3 ol 3



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE

X Original

Title:
Plattev¡lle

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Descriotion And Analvsis Of Prooosal:

City staff have worked with the Community Foundation of Southern Wisconsin, lnc. to draft a Designated Charitable Fund
Agreement to establ¡sh the Platteville Legion Park Endowment Fund. Money donated to the Fund will be invested by the
Community Foundation for both income and growth. A portion of the earnings will be made available each year to the City to
maintain, repair, and improve the Legion Park baseball and softball facilities and concession areas. This terminology was taken from
our signed contract with Platteville Youth Baseball which established for the creation of this Fund.

Recommendation:

City staff is recommendíng the establishment of the City of Platteville Parks Endowment Fund though the Community Foundation of
Southern Wisconsin, lnc. including an initial transfer of 52,500 from the Platteville Baseball Sign Trust into the Fund. As additional
revenue is collected from the outfield advertisements and batting cages, 50% of the proceeds will be transferred into the Fund.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applvl
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ lncreases expenditures

_ lncreases revenues
X Decreases fund balance - General Fund

Budeet Effect:

_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_No change to budget required
X Expenditure not authorized in budget

_Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
X Majority

_Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranee Fiscal Effect:
Because this money is invested for income and growth we project annual distributions to be made from the Community Foundation
of Southern Wisconsin, lnc to the Citv of Platteville.

No Amendment Required

Department: Administration

Prepared By: luke R. Peters



Draft - updated 21312014

Designated Charitable Fund Agreement

I/We, the City of Platteville, (the Donor/s),
Irrevocably give and transfer to

the Community Foundation of Southern Wisconsin, Inc., a public charitable nonprofit
Wisconsin Corporation ( "the Community Foundation" )

$ Cash

to establish the Platteville Legion Park Endowment Fund

to be used as follows:
For charitable projects and programs serving Platteville, Wisconsin (see attached Schedule
B).

This contribution, and all additions, shall be credited to the Platteville Legion Park
Endowment Fund (the "Fund") which shall be maintained, administered, and distributed in
such a manner as is consistent with the Community Foundation's status as an organization
exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) and 170(b) of the Code.

All assets of the Fund shall be the assets of the Community Foundation and not a separate trust.
The Fund shall be held and administered subject to the provisions of the Community
Foundation's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws as presently in effect or as each may from
time to time be amended, including those provisions which may permit the Board of Directors to
amend, modify or vary any of the purposes, directions, restrictions or conditions set forth in this
Agreement.

Grant distribution shall be in accordance with the Community Foundation's spending policy as in
effect from time to time.

The effective date of this gift shall be the date that this document, signed by the Donor and
control of the contribution is received and accepted by the Community Foundation.

Signature of Donor:

Address of Donor:

Date signed:

Acceptance

The Community Foundation accepts this gift and the purposes for which it is made.

Community Foundation of Southern Wisconsin, Inc.

By:

F:\ACREEMENTS\schb2\Platteville Legioû Pðk Endowqt Fud.doc¡

Date signed:

Board approved



Draft - updated 213/2014

Schedule B
(description of restrictions by DONOR)

Purpose

The primary purpose of this fund is to provide financial support for the maintenance, repair, and

improvement of the Legion Park baseball/softball facilities and concession areas, located in

Platteville,'Wisconsin.

Distributions

Annually, the Community Foundation of Southern'Wisconsin shall provide a grant to the City of

Platteville exclusively for charitable purposes and to support projects þroposed by City of
Platteville employee/s most responsible for parks and recreation) that address maintenance,

repair, and improvement of the Legion Park baseball/softball facilities and concession areas.

All distributions from this Fund shall be designated: "from the Platteville Legion Park

Endowment Fund, a component of the Community Foundation of Southem Wisconsin, fnc."

It is the Donor's intent that the Fund will become a permanent endowment with a minimum

balance of $10,000 reached by December 31, 2016. Grants will not be awarded until the Fund

has reached the $10,000 minimum balance. If the minimum is not reached, the assets of the Fund

shall be transferred to the Platteville Community Fund endowment.

Grant distribution shall be in accordance with the Community Foundation's spending policy as in

effect from time to time.

Fees

The Fund shall be charged the standard administrative and investment management fees being

charged by the Foundation at the time the fee is assessed. At present, the administrative fee is

1.25% per annum of the fair market value of the Fund. Twenty-five percent of the annual fee is

charged quarterly based on the Fund's average market value using 12 trailing quarters. Funds are

allocated proportionate investment management fees relative to the percent of the fund balance

to the investment pool. The investment management fees are charged on a monthly basis based

on agreements with the Foundation's investment managers.



Title: Beining Trust Donation to EMS

City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE

Policy Änal Statement:

Brief Descrintion And Analysis Of Proposal:

The City of Platteville received donations from the Eva Beining Trust for several different
departments. The City Council already reviewed the request to establish a permanent trust fund
for the care of our City Parks. The Beining funds will be used to match department fundraising
efforts and establish the trust fund.

The next department needing guidance is the City's EMS. They also received just over $40,000
in donations from the Beining Trust. What would the City Council like to do with those funds?

Recommendation:

The City Manager would recommend that the funds be preserved, as it is not often that the City
receives a donation at this level. Given the number of fundraisers occurring locally at this time,
it may be in our best interest to hold the funds and publicize a fundraising effort in the future,
using these trust funds as a match to community fund raisers.

Attached is a memo from the EMS Department that requests that some of the available funds be
used for life saving equipment. Please also consider their request.

Imnact Of Adoptins Pronosal:

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new reyenue account

_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Decreases fund balance -

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_ No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
amendment reouired

Vote Required:
_X_ Majorþ
_ Two-Thirds

Account Number Account Name

Department: City Manager.

By: Larry Bierke Date: 02.18.14



Plotteville EMS

"We Keep The Beot"

?ioffi¿íru
CITY OF PI-{TTEVILLE Gity of Platteville

Brian M Allen, EMS Administrator

To: Platteville Common Council
Larry Bierke, City Manager

From: Brian M Allen, MS, AEMT, NREMT-B
EMS Administrator-City of Platteville

Date: February 19,2014

Ref: Beining TrusVEndowment

Memorandum

EMS Proposal

EMS would like to use part of the money from the Beining Trust towards the purchase of Zoll
AutoPulses for both ambulances.

The Zoll AutoPulse is a mechanical CPR device that is used for patients who are in cardiac
arrest. The AutoPulse looks like half of a backboard with a band that comes across the
patient's chest. The patient is placed on the board and is lined up for the constricting band to
come to a rest on the chest in a designation position. The band is pulled tight compressing the
chest. The AutoPulse allows for continuous high quality compressions that remain consistent
throughout the entire time the machine is working. Numerous non-biased studies have shown
that using a mechanic compressor improves the chances of surviving a cardiac arrest event.
The Zoll AutoPulse also fully interfaces with our cardiac monitors/defibrillators and the two
communicate with each other to deliver the defibrillation shocks at the exact moment that it is
most beneficial to the patient.

The AutoPulse also allows for compressions to be given while the EMS crew is moving a patient
to the ambulance (unable to do compressions when moving a patient down a set of stairs -
safety concerns). The AutoPulse would also increase EMT safety during transport, because an
EMT wouldn't have to be standing over a patient performing chest compressions while the
ambulance is moving (EMTs are injured when standing in a moving ambulance with normal
traffic - if there was an accident, the EMT could be seriously injured or killed).

The Las Vegas Fire Department put together a video showing the differences between providing
manual CPR and Auto Pulse compressions in a moving ambulance. The video can be found by
going to YouTube and searching for Las Vegas Fire AutoPulse or
(http://www.voutu be. com/watch?v=6kwr6tqzcfA).

The AutoPulse is in use throughout the worldwide and here locally. Local ambulance services
using the ZollAutoPulse are Fennimore EMS, Dodgeville EMS, Mineral Point EMS and
Highland EMS. Other services in Wisconsin using the AutoPulse are Stoughton EMS, Antigo
EMS, Town of Linn EMS, Menomonie EMS, Rochester EMS, South Shore Fire, Chippewa Fire
Protection, Caledonia EMS, Argyle EMS and Gold Cross Ambulance. All 15 services in
Walworth County were also going to be purchasing the AutoPulse. I have spoken with several

Post Office Box 780 . 75 North Bonson Street . Platteville. Wisconsin 53818
Telephone (608) 348-f 835 . Fax (608) 348-3686. www.platteville.org . allenb@platteville.org



members of different departments that use the AutoPulse and haven't had any of them say
anything negative. They all actually say what a benefit they are and how much safer and easier
handling a cardiac arrest case because of the AutoPulse. AutoPulses are not just used in the
pre-hospital setting either, they are also used in hospitals.

The EMS department would like to purchase two (2) Zoll AutoPulses and all necessary extras
(batteries, charger, case, bands) for a total cost of approximately $31,046.99. The expected life
for an AutoPulse is ten (10) or more years as they can be updated if changes are necessary.

lf purchased the remaining amount left from the endowment would be $13,256.34.

2



VArftoPulse
Non-irn'¿sive Caldilc Support Puni¡r

a f
rat-_

r:)
"f.*

,¡r
È¡ lmprove sofety ond survivol.

V/hotever the chollenges.

ZOLL
Advancíng Resuscítatìon. Today.'



CPR Thot Never Misses o Beot
When treoting potients in sudden cordioc orrest (SCA), consislent

continuous, highquolity chest compressions ore criticol to survivol.

But uninterrupted CPR con be impossible for rescuers who need to

novigote unpredictoble obstocles - while keeping themselves sofe

ond their polients well perfused.

The revolutionory ZOLL@ AutoPulse@ provides o better choice

for top-quolity CPR on the move. The only device of its

kind, AutoPulse is o non-invosive cordioc support pump

thot moves more blood''t' more consistently thon is

possible with humon honds.

AuloPulse sels o new stondord of cqre for effective,

eosy-lo-use, non-invosive cordioc support during resuscitotion.

Its copobilities give you more time to focus on everyüing

thot motters when soving lives.

AutoPulse ollows rescuers

to be safely reslrained

during transporl, secure

in the knowledge thot

lhe pofient is receiving
excellenl pelusion.

t l¡1¡¡:5i¡¿,n;¡-" )

ffi

F
fl

I?=st¡;,=cj



Uncompromised Sofety

Soving others shouldn'l meon putting your own life

ot risk. With unrestroined qmbulonce occuponts

involved in o crosh ot 4 times greoter risk of deoth

ond ó.5 times greoter risk of permonent disobility,o

CPR needs to be os sofe os it is effective.

The AutoPulse ollows EMS providers to be sofely

reslroined while its lood-d¡strlbuting5 LifeBond'

sgueezes o potient! entire chest lo provide

uninterrupled blood flow.

Another Set of Honds

During SCA evenls, there is olwoys too much to

do in for too little fime. AutoPulse frees up o rescuer

to perform other criticol lifesoving tosks such os

storting on lV, odminislering medicolion, venlìloting,

or intuboting.

Minimol lnterruptions

lnterruptions in CPR con be deodly for SCA potients.

Successful resuscitotion plummets from 94% wifi
fewer thon l0 seconds between compressions to

iust 3B% wilh o 3O-second pouse.u

The AutoPulse delivers excellent, consistent blood flow

during oll potient movement operotions - even when

rescuers ore going down stoirs, rushing to ond from the

ombulonce, or novigoting troffic ot high speeds.

Wìlh AutoPulse, rescuers con provide optimol compressions wÁiie
transpÕl¡ng palients or performing other life-soving octivilies.

Associotion of Pr+shock Pouse
ond Shock Successó

100%

=<10.0 l0.t-20.0 20.1-30.0 > 30.0

Preshock Pouse (seconds)

80%

$ ooz

2 40%

0v"
'p-o.ml

v/AutoRrlse
Non-irl'asir.e Cardiac SLrppolt Pump



Lifesoving Technology
The potented loodiistributing LifeBond squeezes o wide
oreo of the chest, spreoding out the force of lhe compressions
ond helping to moximize blood flow. ln contrqst, monuol CPR

ond pistoniriven devices concentrote the force on o very smoll
surfoce qreo. The LifeBond olso ollows full decompression for
moximum coronory perfusion.

Simple ond Smort
Deploying the AutoPulse tokes only seconds by properly troined
professionols. The AutoPulse outomoticolly determines the size,
shope, ond resistonce of eoch indlviduol, then odiusls the force
required to result in o true 20% onleriorposterior displocement.

lntegroted Doto Monogement
After resuscitotion, AutoPulse doto con be eosily uplooded to
ZOLL! RescueNet@ Code Review ond seomlessly integroted
with defibrillotor ond other criticol event dotq to provide the
most comprehensive pre-hospitol potient record possible.

Clinicol Studies
A number of studies document the impoct of AutoPulse on clinicol
outcomes, the efficocy of AutoPulse, including its obility to triple
survivol rotes to hospitol dischorge/

Cosne¡ M el ol. The impoct of o new
CPR ossisl device on role of returñ of
sponloneous circulolion ¡n ou1!f hospito¡
cordioc oresl Prehcspiicl Energency
Core 2d)5;9111:61ô7

Krep H ei ol Outrfhospitol cordiopvl
monory resusc¡lolion with the AutoPulse

s)5tem: o prospecfive observotionol study

wilh o new loodiisributing bond chest

compre$¡on device. Resuscilolion.

2ñ7 86:8ó-95

Hollsrom AP et ol Monuol chest

compre$ion us uæ o{ on outomoled chest
compre$ion device during resusitot¡on
following ouøf hospitol corcl¡oc orest
lcurnol ol ke Anericon Medicol
As s æ i o ! i o n. 2U)6 ;29 5 l22l :2ó2G2628

Ong ME, Ornoto lP ei ol. Use ol on
outomoled, læ#istributing bond chest
€ompression device for otol hospitol
cordioc oresl resu$¡lolon Jouaro/ c'f
the Americon L{e<j¡col Assocrolion.
2@ó 29 5l.22]l :2629 -2ó37 .

Load-dístributi ng bond (LDB) technology 5

Holperin HR et ol Cordiopuimonory resusc¡totion

wilh o novel chest compression device in o
porcine model ol cordioc orest. Journoi of *e
Anericon College of Cordìology
2@4,44'11):221A2220

Swonson M el ol. A CPR ossist device increosed
emergency depodment odmíss¡on ond end t¡dol
corbon dioxide porliol pressures dur¡ng treotment

of out of hospitol cordioc orest C¡rculot¡on

lSu pple ne nl 2ff'ó ; 1 1 411 8|26ó4

AutoPulse Tripled Survivol to DischorgeZ

I MonuolCPR I AutoPulse

lkeno F et ol Augmenlolion ol fisue perfusio¡
by o novel compression device incræses
neuþlogicol! inbct surv¡vol ¡n o porcine model
of proìonged cordioc orest Resuic;|otlbn

200ó;ó8:109-l lB.

fimermon S et ol. lmproved hemodynomic
performonce wit\ o novel cl'esl compression

device during keotment of ¡n-hospilol codioc
oresl Resr,sc¡/olion. 2A)4,61'273'2BA

lHclp:,¡HRcrol.þr¡¡olo;tteAîelcanCalhseo.Co<i:o!,s 2(trt444i|l:2214222}.
?lk.no F el al Res'(tr1o,Æn 2COójó8- loq I I I
rT rernon S er ol Pe*{ùtt ¿. 2(Ð4:ó1 :273 28C.

'Becls L er ol. ,Acc¡denr Aiolyrji ond P.er€¡qs. 2OC3;3.5

' C¡rc¿lanc¡ 2C{t5, I 12lv 2O7

'Fd¿|sn D ¿t ol Pøusc¡,crc¡ 2ûJô,13/ I45
ro¡q¡ltof¡orolPe.ol 

þvncloitþ.cÀ¡en<o¡¡,,e¿/¡.c,A*ü,ob¡ 2ao6:295t221:262ç263/

ZOIL Mediccl Corporotion
Worldwide Heodquorters
2ó9 M¡ll Rood

Chelmlord, tvlA 01 824
978-4219655
80034890t I
w.zoll-com

C€

Pr¡nþd ¡n U.S.A. Ol09l0
9ó5æ182

ZOlL lnlemotional Offi ces

Australia, +61 2 8424 87ú
www.zoll.com.ou

Ausl¡ìo, +43 650 413 6222
www.zollmed¡col.ot

Conodo,905ó29-5005
www.zoll.com

China, +8621 5027 B5ó7
www.zoll.com

Fronce, +33 lll 30 57 70 40
www.zoll.fr

Germony, +49 lOl2236 87 87 O
www.zollmed¡col.de

Lati n Ame ríca lPa no no),
954-237-7246
www.zoll.com

Mìddle East ond Africo,
+9ó2 ó55 29O55
www.zoll.com

The Netherlands, +3 ì {01 48 I 3óó4 I O
EU Authorized Representotive

www.zoll.nl

R.ussíc, +7495 93ó 2338
www.zoll.com

United Kingdom, +44 l0l 1928 595 lóO
www.zoll.com

For subsidiory oddresses ond fox numbers,

os well os other globol locotions, pleose
go to www.zoll.com/contocts.

@20@ ZOI tv'\ed¡col Corporotion- All rights rærued. AutoPutse, L¡feBond. RsæNer, ZOtt
ond 'Advoncing Re$sc¡tol¡on. Ìcdqy.' ore r€istered kodemorks ol ZOtt Medicol Cqpqot¡ø.
Ail oñer rodemo¡ks ore úe pÞperty of Éìeir rspectiw owners.

ZOLL"



Cify of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Platteville Outdoors Proiect

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description A,nd Analvsis Of Proposal:

Enclosed is a proposal from the Platteville Community Arboretum (PCA) regarding a project called Moving Platteville Outdoors. The
concept is to pave and light the trail from the Chestnut Street bridge to the trail intersection behind Menards. Also enclosed is a copy
of the proposed budget of $1.2 million.

The PCA is asking 3 things of the Cþ:

1 . Sponsor and authorize submission of the grant being written by Angie Wright on behalf of the PCA. The grant is for 50%
funding by the DNR ($600,000) towa¡d the project. The PCA is not an eligible agency. Only the City is eligible to sponsor
& submit tle paperwork. The City would also administer the Grant paperwork.

2. Approvethecarryoveroftheoriginal$50,000pledgefortheBridgeReplacementprojectgiventothePCAin20l3. The
original agreement was that they were to use the money within ayear. This would need to be posþoned in order to use this
funding as part of the $600,000 local match. Any funds spent before the grant is awarded cannot be counted toward the local
match.

3. Approve additional match funding of $150,000. Staffhas researched this and it is perrnissible to use Park Impact Fee
funding for this purpose. Park Impact Fees are $380.00 per unit. Currently we have 5108,628.77 in that account. We have
committed $35,000 for 2 projects n2014 which leaves 573,628.77. Staffproposes that if the Common Council wishes to use
the Park Impact Fees that we spend no more than half of the available balance, or approximately $35,000. This can be
pledged upon Council approval. The remaining $115,000 could be pledged from Fund Balance or as a 2015 CIP line item.
Using the Fund Balance would desiguate the funding to be available now. This would improve our standing when the DNR
reviews the grant request. Since the actual project will not be accomplished until 2015, the Council may choose to fund it
during the normal 2015 budgeting process. Since this is not guaranteed funding, DNR will weigh that accordingly.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Common Council approve a motion to:
l. Sponsor and authorize submission of a grant to the DNR for up to 50% of the cost of the trail paving and lighting project.
2. Approve the carry over of the original $50,000 grant to the PCA for use as local match for the trail paving and lighting

project in 2015.
3. Approve the pledge of $150,000 in additional local match funding subject to the PCA raising the additional local match

required. This funding shall be $35,000 from the Park Impact Fees account and the remaining $115,000 as a 2015 CIP line
item.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

This will allow the PCA and City to submit a grarú request to the DNR for 50% funding for paving and lighting the PCA
trail from the Chestnut Street bridge to the trail intersection behind Menards. It will improve walking and biking along
the trail and allow night time use of the trail. It will show the DNR and other local agencies that the City supports the

ect and will aid the PCA in settine other donations.

tr'iscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that anply)

-_ 
No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_X_ Increases expenditures

_X_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_X_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment reoui¡ed

Vote Required:
_ Majority
X Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:

There will be long term maintenance needs on the trail.



AmendmentNo.

Account Number

Department:

Prepared By: Date: tr'ebruary 18, 2014



18 February,2Ot4

Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Director of Public Works
City of Platteville
75 N. Bonson St. PO Box 780
Platteville, Wl 53818-0780

Ref: Request for $150,000 for PCA's Moving Platteville Outdoors Project

Dear Howard,

This is PCA's formal request to the City of Platteville to: 1) approve the delay in the use of the initial
550,000 bridge funding and 2) provide an additional S150,000 of funding to help with matching funds
for a St.Z million dollar grant request to the DNR to be submitted by 1 May 2014. The DNR requires the
grant request be submitted by the city. We also request the c¡ty administer the DNR Grant request
when approved.

Certainly we are okay with the City of Platteville stipulating their additional S150,000 must be matched
by local fund raising efforts as you did previously.

As far as city payment of the S150,000, since the city is administering the grant, likely grant reviewers
might look most favorably on the project if the city would allocate/dedicate the money to the project
before 20 April 2014. That said, a promise by the city that a portion of the city 5150,000 match will
come from Park lmpact Fees and a portion will be appropriated from General Tax revenues for budget
year 2015 payable in the city first fiscal quarter of 2015 would certainly be acceptable.

Background:

Recently Eileen Nickels, Angie Wright, Cindy Tang and Gene Weber went to Madison to seek grant funds

for a community trail improvement project. Platteville is being encouraged by DNR to delay PCA's '3 for

S100K' project for one year (until 2015), and to use the existing SfOOf as matching funds for the Moving

Platteville Outdoor (MPO) Project - to pave and light the entire trail from the designated start of the

'Platteville to Belmont'Trail (behind Menards)to the trail connection with UWP.

A proposal is being prepared for submission to the DNR to secure funding. We estimate the total
project cost to be approximately S1.2 million. The DNR requires a 50% match (thus $S00,000 ). The

existing 5100,000 from the '3 for S100K' project can only be used as matching funds if it has not been

spent before the grant is awarded. The additional 5500,000 will be solicited from other sources

including: grant funding from corporat¡ons and foundations, local businesses and residents, UWP and

the UWP foundation, and in-kind services from UWP students, local businesses, and the city.

We have participated in two recent trips to Madison to seek grant money for various Platteville projects

(library block, future SWHC needs, trail, city projects, etc.) in order to bring some of our tax dollars back

to Platteville. We have found that in order to be successful total community collaboration is necessary

and therefore we have met with and invited the c¡ty, UWP, Platteville Community Fund, Building



Platteville and others to participate in this substantial trail improvement effort. The initial response has

been positive and all these groups will be finalizing their commitments in the near future. This could

well become the model for bringing tax dollars back to Platteville for many projects.

Due to DNR requirements, the grant proposal must be submitted by the city by May 1, 20L4, and

notification of its success should be received by Septemb er 2OL4.

We want to thank the city for being in the forefront of encouraging projects like this that are dedicated

to growing Platteville into the SW Wisconsin Regional Center by impacting positively our local residents,

businesses, tourism, recreation, health, safetç environment and our overall quality of life.

Best for Platteville,

Gene Weber, PCA Director



Moving Platteville Outdoors Project (PCA Collaboration with SW Wisconsin)

Estimated Cost and Revenue Plan
Proiects:

Replace bridge and reroute trail/relocate bridge to bypass stairs and
get off Valley Road
Pave trail from UWP to Mineral Street
tight PCA Trail from UWP to Mineral Street
Below Part of Belmont Trail Proiect that was dropped out

Pave DNR Trail from Mineral Street to Belmont Trail End (keystone)
tight DNR Trail from Mineral Street to Belmont Trail (Keystone)

Native plantings and seeds to stabilize trail sides and stream sides as we
put the two bridges in place ($6000)3 kiosks used to educate trail users on
trail access, environment and recognize those that made it happen ($6000)
igazebo would be placed at the entrance to the city used for student
education, PCA board meetings and as a welcome / rest station to the city.
($3,OOO¡; In kind labor from UWP class to do all ($10000)

Total Needed

Revenue

Currently Funded as of 2013

Grant Request to DNR 50/50 Match

Grant Writing to foundations and contractors (Coke, Walmart, iversons, SWHC,

Fritz, Delta 3, Alliant,Kraemer Bros/Ed Kraemer & Sons, etc)- yet to be done

Fund Raising to be requested from local business

Request to City for Additional Funding

UWP and UWP Foundation Requested to Contribute

Grand total Revenue

Estimate

$100,000
$225,000
$321,000

$200,000
$326,000

$25,000

$1,197,000

s102,000

S598,500

s150,000

5150,000

$150,000

s10o,ooo

s1,250,500


	Agenda 2-25 14
	III. A. Regular Council Meeting Minutes 2.11.14
	III. B. Payment of Bills
	III. C. Boards and Commissions Vacancies
	III. D. Licenses
	III. E. Permits - MS Walk & Relay for Life
	Permits - MS Walk
	Permits - Relay for Life Banner

	V. A. Minutes Airport 1.13.14
	V. A. Minutes Community Safe Routes 1.20.14
	V. A. Minutes Historic Preservation 1.28.14
	V. A. Minutes Water & Sewer 1.13.14
	V. B. 2. Building Inspector Report
	V. B. 3. Department Progress Reports
	VI. A. Culvers - Sidewalk Waiver
	VI. B. Ord Unlawful use of Communication & Harrassment
	Staff Note - Unlawful comm
	I&D Ord Unlawful use of Computerized Communication

	VI. C. City Attorney Contract
	VI. D. City Parks Endowment - Beining Trust
	VI. E. City Hall Remodel Task Force Report
	VII. A. Rental License Inspection Program Ordinances and Fees
	VII. B. Parking Lot 4th & Furnace
	VII. C. Bldg Height & Setback Code Changes
	VII. D. Contract 1-14 Broadway Reconstruction
	VII. E. Contract 2-14 Weed & Grass Mowing
	VII. F. Extended Taxi Hours
	VII. G. Harms Land Purchase
	VII. H. Legion Park Endowment
	VII. I. Beining Trust Donation to EMS
	VII. J. PCA - Moving Platteville Outdoors

	Return to Agenda: 


